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Board Reon, Foazith Ploor,
Mecklenburg Councy
Administration Suildlios,
720 Esat Fourth Street,
Charlotie, North Cazxslina.

Menday, § August 1379.

the atcve-antitled oather was

resumed, pursuant to notice, at 9:30 a.nm.

| MARSHALL E. MILLER, Bszq., Chalirman,
| Atomic fafaty and Licensing CZocazd.

} DR. EMMETH A. LUESBXE, !lexber.

DR. CADET H. HAND, Member.

1 On behalf of che Applicant:

! J. MICHAEL McGARRY, IXII, Esqg.,

; DCebevoice & Lilkerman,

i 120¢ Sevanteenth Street, N.V.,
! wasi. “ton, D. C.

i WILLIAM LARRY PQRTER, Bsq.,
) Associata Ganeral Counsal,
' Cuke Powar Company,

| Charlctee, North Carolina.
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- e bl & RS T "N - K
CIAIRIMAN MILLER: 23
i~ Taaprom ey S s ~0 Pl - 28 %
(iheay reuRpan, a Jench sofayins #Q5 LaQa

CRALIRMNN MILLER: On :he »asond,

Geed rmormine, ladies and ganilemen. [z vou know,

W2 ava Tesuming tha 2vidensiary narine., Welws snene gavaral
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e ] - ?
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the evidantiary hearing and cloging the recerd, wve will
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{tarnoon ¢a the wi.tnesses and = eaztismony shat vemnins, we
had planned to <ccmmenca at our wsual tims of 8:37 in the
[OTAING in oxder £o accomplish as mesa 2L we e-a and £o be
abie %o ¢lose che zvidentiory raserc.

T, - &
n;,g Aralininary maseor,

‘,(Btji Vit 612 U’

SppS— - s e ¢



&

5]

. ———————

———tmns

e a—  —— ——n—— . . ————

2391

identify themselves and their assoclatea, and then if there
are any matters pertaining to practice, procedurs and tha
like, which you wish to take up pra2lixinarily belore we
rasume with the cross-examination of the panel, you may so
indicate.

Mr., McGarsry, I guess you can lead cff.

MR, MC GARRY: Thank you, Mr, Chairman.

My name i3 Michael McGarry, and I'll be. rspre=-
senting Duke Power Ccmpany in this proceeding.

MR. PORTER: William L. Porter. I’l1 z21s0 be
‘repres2nting Duke Power.

MR, WILSCN: I'm Richard Wilscan and I repraesent
the Statz of Scuth Carotiaa in these proceadings.

IR, ROISMAN: IX'm Anthony 2. Roisman and I'll be
r~_rasenting the Natural Resources Defens Council.

MR, RILEY: My name i3 Jesse Rilev. I'll be
representing the Carolina Study Group, altliough I'm ncot an

attorney.

-

Nuc%gar Regulatory Commisaicn Stafl.

- MR, KETCHEN: Edward 2, Xatchan. I rspresent che

With me at the courgel table is Mr,3rett Spizalny|

who is the project manzger for this application with the
Juclear Requlatory Commizsion Staff,
MR. HOEJLING: Richard R, Heefling, counsal for

the NRC Staftf.

- ——— —— ] ————- — - ———
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CHAIRMIAY MILLER: Thank vou.

Ar2 thera anv preliminary matters *hat you wish
to have zeflected in the record?

I would like to intrcduce to you two members ¢ .
the NRC Staff. Mr, Herbert Grecssman from the Justice Depart-
ment has joined as a full~time member as attorney-cnairman
of our NRC Staff. He will be an observer, and he will be
accompanied by lMr., Andrew Goodhope who is also an attorney-
chairman and is associated with the NRC sTaff,

The panel when it meets tu consider any of the
issves here neets solely among the membars, in other words,
the ex parte rule will apply. Howsver, we do a2xpect to enjoy
the company of Mr. Goodhope and Mr. Gressman at recesses and
other times. The ex parte rule rule, however, will ke
adhered to by the 5taff which 2lone will consider any matters
substantive or procedural. Other than that, our asscciates
will be here,

Any objection, by the way, to this procedure
by any of “he parties?

MR. WILSON: 1o cbjection.

MR. ROISMAN: No objection.

MR. RILEY: Mo ebiection.

MR. RETCHEN: No cbiection.

MR. ¥MC GARRY: No objaction.

CIAIRMAN MILLER: We'll proceed in cthat fashionm.
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Cces anyone have any preliminary matters which
you wish to have the Z2oard pass upon?

MR. ROIEMAN: A poiat of clerification. Did the
Board receive our letter indicating objecticns +o the four
pieces ol testimony that the Staff has filed?

CHAIRMAN MILLER: No, we have not received it.
We undesstood you wers zending it, but it had not been
received when wa left Washington., We did give you lesave to
file objecticns to the additional prefiliad testimony, was
that what it refarred to?

MR. RCISHMAN: 7Yes.

CHAIRMAN MILIER: If yvou could hand up cna or
were copies, we'll consider them at a recaess.

MR, ROISMAN: The lateness at which it was done,
I left befores 2 copy was available ©o ma., But T could give
you the essence of it.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: DPoes it ralata to the Danel,
or would it come a little later?

MR, QISMAN: It refers to the Zour piecas of
testimon; it were offarad.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Wa®ll give that an opportunity
before those piecas of testimony are raferred to in anvy way
by any of us.

Very well,

Anything else?

PPN —
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(N2 response.)

CHAIRMAN MILLER: We wers2 in the muidst of cross~
sxamination of a panel. I think ther> nas bDeen one chande,
has thers not?

Mr. Re:chen, perhaps ysu had better sxplain
you are withdrawing one member of the panel who had baen
interrogated on vcir dira but wio had not been cross-=examined,
at least to any ex‘=ant, who I L liave is to testiiy separately
Will vou describe rhat for the recerd, please?

MR, KETCHEN: Ies, sir. iir, T. Jerrell Carter

was sitting on the panel, he had b2en voir. dired. He iz the

Staff witnhess tc spealr ahout full ccre ressrve., [He has
business zommitments ia Arlington, Texas. I[le cculd arrive
at 2:00 today, but 2t my reguest I've asked tnat his cross-
examination be deferred until 2:00 Tuesday on his withdrawal
from che panel.

At the point of == at the point where we
anded on Fridav, June 29, as I recall, he had nct heer asked
many, i1f any, questicas on cross-ezaminatien.

As I understand it, there was nc disagreement
amcng the partiss cr rny objecticn by the parties or the
Coard to me having Mr. Carter come in after 2:90 tomorrow
to be available the rast of the week te continue with his
cress-exanination on his diract testimony selative co full

core reaerve,
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Ts that adegquate?

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yec, zhank your, that covers it.

when we Jiscussed ths mat=er at the bsich prior
to opening this zession, there wers no cbjections. I will
ask again, ars ther2 any cbjecticns by any counscl ©OF rarties
to this procedura?

MR. MC GARRY: ©No cbjacticn.

CHAIRMAM MTILLER: I %=ake it there ars no further
obiecticns and leave is given to the Staflf to withdraw the
witness, Mr., Cartar, and put him on tomorrsw afternmooi.

Anytching elze?

{No response.)

CHEATRMAN MILLER: Will the panel than, minus
Mr., Carter, rasume their plazes?

MR, ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman, I Zeliave w2 wer
going to start with Mr. Wzhemias and then he can go as far
as we are =cncerned. He praceded the pansl, on 2is 2oun panal
with Dr. Parsont,

MR. KETCHEN: If I nmay. We would explain tazt
at the end of the hearing therc was an opportunitcy te file
a schedule set ur for filing cf any additional testimcny
in the form of either, I assume, radirsct or rsbhut€al testi-
mony by June 20, I believe, wizh cbjecticns to ba f£ilec by
Jure 29,

Cn June 29th, I had an WRC messsnger hand 2arry
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copies to the Board, to lMr. MeGarry and tco ir. Roisman., I

"’ ag

understand from later communicatiens witch Mo, Rolom that

——————— S e G .

ne did mot recszive his copy azcund 3:0Q om Jriday, June 20€.

T checkad wich the NRC mascenger. H2 indicated
to me some problem with finding Mx, Roisman’s oZfize because
| of scme constructiconin the building where Mr, Roisman is

located. Howavar, our messenger did inform me zhat he did

——— 4 ———————— ———————  —— § P— e —— - . ———————" A S v

give it to a young lady sicting iIn an office thal waa identi~-
fied as an NRDC office and zhe indicated to him that she
we 1d take care of it.

Since that time, I understand Mr, Reisman did
actually get the material on Juze 24. 2aAnd subsequant to that,
. wnen one did get :the material, he has Ziled cbjecticm to tae
testimony.

At this time, at the reguast o Mr. Roismai,

we will take Dr. ilehemias cut of crderx We sroposa to call

)

him to the witness stand for prasentation of iebuttal testi-
mony.

One additional matter that I would like %o bring
up in this rsgard. Wa alsc filed testimoay of Dr. Parscnt
which is a minor correctiqn to the record, actually, but
we think it's important.

At the end of the hearing on Iriday, I believe,

. Jure 29, I had inaicatsd that Dr. Parsont coculd make those

|  ecorrections right then but at the Board's request we put it
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iZ rvossible, after finish:ang with Dr. Ushomias,

we would like to call Dr. Parsont for this wery briaf piece
of testimony to corract the record, to get into ths record
an answer that he gave that was rot recerded.

And we would probably ask that if pessible.
sutbject to anybody's obiecticn, that he migh% alsc be
released as a witness,

At this zcint in time, with thosa preliminasy
statements, T would call Tr., Nelemias %o tha witness ctand.

CAAIRMAN MILLER: Vary well, You may dc so.

Cr. Nehemias, vou are pravicusly 3Wosm, vou
. | remain under oath, sir, You may ba scated.
Whareupon,
JOHN V. MEHEMIAS
rasumed the stand on behalf of the Regulavcry Stasd

having beaen praviocusly duly sworn, testifisd furthaer as

follows;
- PURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATICON
: 3Y MR, RETCH™N:
Q Dr. Nehemias, vou'we arpearad bzfore in this

proceeding, have vou no%?

a Yas, B8iYX,

‘ Q nd you gave testimeny with respect tc radiction !

dose relative to MPLC Contantion Number 4, i3 that not corrach)

| . |
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A Yes, sir,

Q Or. Nehemias, 3o vou heve befores vou a cepv of
a piece of testimony which on the covar sheet says "Testimony
of Dr. John V. Nehemias" aid kavcand that pages numbered
~na through sixz?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do veu have any corrscticns ==

MR, ROISMAN: 32xcuse me, Mr. Chairman., Conld we
get it marked for ident.:icaticn?
CHAIRMAN HMILLER: Yes. Has it been me ked?
MR, KETICHEN: ‘'lo.
CHAIRMAN .:.LLER: It'll Le Staff Bxhibit for
identilficaticn aumbar ==
MR, RETCHEN: 20, I -elieve it is.
CIATRMAN MILLER: Very well.
(Wheraupen, the document
praviously refarrad co as
Staff Exhibit 20 was marked
for identifiecation.)
3¥ MR. KETCEEW:

Q Le. Nehenlas,; do you have any corrections to the
testimony that is now marked as S:taff ESxhibis umber 20 for
identification?

A Yas, Therz's a typographical error cn page five.

The bottom line of the firut big raragraph, the last

e ——— g ————

S —
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sentence should read:
*vherafora, thers is no raascn Lo
parsus oiher factors such as social or =2censcnic
censiderations and no reason, based on radiation
dose considerations, not o approve the Irans=—
ahipment appiicanicn.”
The "not* was omittad in the :yping.
CHAIRMAN MILLER: It sure changes the meaning
a little bit, doesn’t it?
THE WITNESS: Yas,
BY MR. XETCHEN:
Q Dr. Nehemias, with that correctior, is this
testimony true and corract?
A To the baest of ay krowledge, ves,
Q And do you adopt it a3 part of your testcimony
in this case?

A I do.

MR. RETCHEN: Mr. Chairman, at this tixe that

completes my direct examination of Dr. Nehemias and I would

iike to turn the wi.tnesu over Zor cross-examination,
CHAIRMAN MILIER: Very well., You may prccaed
with cross~zxamination. Who wizhes to go firss?

Mr, Roiaman?

MR. ROISMAN: My, Chaivman, I *=hink this iz the

approprlate time to state the cbjection that is contained

T v ———

!
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MR, ROISMAN: I2t ma say the letter was done in
haste. £ covered all the sieces of zestimeonvy. T hava no
okjection tc thae testimon; of Dr. Parson:, 2t lazazt to it
being introduced.

The difficulty that I have with Dr. Nehsnias'
tegztimony is that it's raally not rebuttal tastimeny. it is
redirect. Mow, as I understcod the Seard’s ruling, the
purpose of the opportuaity for farther testimony o ke filad
was either the testimony 0 be presented-- Tor iastance,
there had been some discu:sion fron the Staff, frem
My, Tourtellcotta that maybe the Stefif might have put ca a
different czze if :he 3ccre of tht hsaring ware going to be
differant than the poeition they wers taking. And there was
at least the pessibility, although no commitmeni, that the
S-aff might offer a case along that line.

The Applicant aad indicated th.: possibility that
they may well have called soma of the pa20ple who had baen
iaterviewed oy Mr. Rotcw, and I understeod that the Peard's
suling was testimony likc that, aot rabuttal or radirect,
but testimony that related tc an issue wiich hadn't been
covared at all, and the parties are belng given some chance
to allow the recess o be used for the Stalf to hzg written
redirect is to put a party like ourselves or lixe CiISG,
particularly us, iato a position vwhich only cxacerbates the

problam of the financial disperity between ocursclves and

U —
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the other parties.

We would hava had wo incur the cost of bringing
our witnesses down a zecond time., We brought them doewn cnce.
We did our redirsct as most pecple do, immeidately after
crossg-examination. We toock our chances on our ability to
remember the record and to deal with it,

What the Staff has done is gona back and attemptad
€0 go over the rscord with a fine hocoth combd and firnd alil the
blunders and then, attempting to correct those bLlundarz, come
back with a new piece of testimony.

llow I'm not a proponent of the gamesmansaip
theory of litigation, but if you don't procsed by the rules
that you do the it~ ngs crally at the time that veu have the
opportunity to do them, you do disadvantage to those of us
whc do not have the same amount of resourcses to put iato the
case that other parties do.

The Staff is basically taking advantage of the fact
that it has, for all practical purposes, an unlinited budgat.
It can bring these witnesses back a second or a third tcime;
it can prepare new testimony for them. And we just want to
state our cbjection, without haviang a lengthy avoument on it
unless the Bcard wants it, that we consider it ¢o be unfair
and outside the score of what the 3card had internded o be
done on this additional tastimonv, these arzas of wdditional

testimony.

- e o s+
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As I say, Dr. Paursont-= I think the issue was
raised wheth2r he zhould Jdo it orally or in writing, %o merely:
clarify an answer that be ad given, and 28 I understand it,

he was aqually pregarad at the tima to do it oraliy, 2aand that

means that no one was takl. ~ advantage of the three or four

wacks ti:at we2've had in xiue33 to do ic.

The rest of this. howaver, is trand anew. All these

people were hers. If they had wanted to sav something o9
these subjects thaey could hava done 30 ia the foru of re- !
dirsct ai the tima.

That's the escence of the gobiection, and I apolcgizé
for the letter not rzaching tha Board. I szee Mr. Xetchea did ;
get it, but as he explained, his messangars ars no: the most ;
reliabla way =0 tranapcert .nfo tion. |

CHAIRMAN MILIER: I undsrstand.

Mr. McGarry, do vcu wish to e ncard?

MR. MC GARRY: I just hava %wo olbservatiocons.

The first observation is I'm nct sure wnethar or
not Dr. Nekhemias has been a2ixcused so perhaps rediract is
apurepriate. I'm just not-- The lapse of time has cauced )
my memory ¢o biur in that regard. %

A second coumment, simply an cobservacion: This
Board is here to collact tha ralevant information ind ¢o '
amagss a full and couplete racord, and Dr: Nahemias' testimony,i

subject to croas-examination, provides that informatiocn, and
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I shink it zhould b2 rsceived.

~J

CHAIR™AN MILLER: The S:taff

MR, KETCHEN: M. Chairman, in my latter I called
Dr. Nehemias' testimcny, 28 well as the cthers, as addi-
tional redirect or rsbuttal tastimwony. As vOu Xaow, the Staiff
opted to go last and as you know, in our proceedings, Inter- |
vanors are allowed 0 maks thair cases on cross~examination
iI they would. Thqi: abllity to do 30 on scme cccasions we
relieve brings out new informeation or wayke additicaal in- _
“ormation wiich at the time has to b2 either considered or i
laft alorne. |

Wa balieve that duriug the crosz~exumination of
Dr. Nehemias there were areas cthat warg gone intc, we balieveé
based on hynotaeticals Factual situationz tint were not !
supported in che racord, in cther woerds, brought cut through |
cross-examination under theé Intoervenors' right under Poiat
Beach tc make a c@gse on cross-examizacion. s thiak that
wa're entitlad to rebut that information, whether we de it
on the spot by working en ii..

1f we had contianued with the hearing " .era would
hava been an opportunity te go back to cur hotzl rocms at
night and work on rzbuttzl or centinuiny radirect examina-
zion. Portunately, we had a brezak and wa went back and
workad on‘it. I¢'s much more concise. probably zuch less @

confusing, having the tine to work on the rebuttal testimony,

o~
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than it would have beex if we had had to work on 1t through
working in ocur hotels at nighkx.

So I think it is appropriacs rebuittal testimony
or redirzect testimony co bring cnut additional information
from Dr. Hehamias to clear wr ecither confusing parts cf tha
racord that came about dwiang crosc-examination, or ¢o address
matters that we Ieel were scmewhat new mnattarg chat wvera
raised during cross—-examiration.

In addition %o that, I think ¥r. HeGarzy hit on the

peint here that we're Lere tc develop as Zull a record as we

!
can, and we think that the sdditional tes:timeny of Dr. Nehemias

will help deo that. And trerefcre, we presenc ! - as eithar
additicnal redirent testiiony or as rebuital tes=zincny.

MR. ROISMAN: >, Chairman, may I just say one
thing on the last poinc My, Xetcnen made, apd Mr. McoGarxy?

IZ we were here to fully dsvelop “he raceord then
we would rot have cme or two parties chat arz s=o hamstrung
by financial ccastraints that they can't put their case on.
We went through twe weals of hearings during which we all
vecognized that it would have heen useful, if not essential,

to have here the people {~cm the Depariment of Znargy who

coculd discuss some of th: subjects that dMr. Cochran, ir. Tampliln
|

and Mr, Rotow ware discuss.ng. The S5taff didn't sffer to put
tham on. Tha Applicant, by an exhibpit that's alirzzady in tha

record, had talkad with DCB o9£ficiala about the possibilicy

N
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o briagiang tham in. Thay didn't acros o pnt them oa.

the as the ataadard. I'z in favor of that standard, tco, but

I know what its limitcs are, and its Lizits are “he rescurces

of the partiss, and chat is the burdea of the obisciica. The

objection would go away if the Commizsion's policy were diZ-
ferant and if the funding of the intervenor perticipation in
appropriata caées were available.

Then we would have had no 4ifficulty in bringiay
our witnessas back hers and propariag scmo new direct or ra-
direct or rebuttal or wastever you want %o =all it.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Wonld vou haveo any difficulty,
or at least insuperable difficulty in putting on nuch wic-
nesses in Waskingten, T, C.?

MR. ROISMAN: If we ware in Washington, no, wa
would nct.

CIZATIRMAN MILLEBR: You con see what we ara going
tc suygest, =C ycou had better Le :thinkiang about i:.

MR. ROISHAN: I don't have any proklem with it.

CHATRMAN MILLBER: I know, but I'm going to ask
other Counsel. I'm not addressing your »reblem on that one.

{The EBcard conferring.!

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Wa'd like to hear frc all
Counsel and parties with regpect ho this osropesal:

Lat me say by way of backoround we agree with

I dust think it is & litcio bit aypocritical to use|

A SR S Sy
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Ur. Rolsman's contention that the purpeose of th  additcional
witnesses, as wa understeond the Staff's rzpresentation, and
tlie raascn we alloccated a full week;, we d4i” undersziand and
belicve thal there were to Le additional witneszes ag wo other
mattars that the 3+#aif was at loast considering putiiag
or.

Wa did rot Lu~nd to be ruling ucen so-callad
rpbuttal testimony. Howavar, the Staff iz correct alic that
it is our responsibility, reprasenting the public intsrast
ead taking an overview whica shonld cranacand all porties,
waat is in the public intarast, and we thiank thas: a f1ll recor
is.

Ha rescognize thase oprodblamsg that the Intaxrvenors
and all Iatarvenors dava with raierenca to asoney with vhich
to hire Cocunsal ia sor » cases and sxpert witnussoa on the
othar. ¥a as a Licensing 2card have no powsr nor autherity
tc allccate any funds for thcse purposaa.

Cn the other hand, if there are wavyz in which we
can amsliorate that situation in the public incerestz, we are
willing to consider it. 7The Becavé, ther.fore, would like o
inguire of all Counzel and vartiss whether there wwuld be any
objection, or whethar the parties could stipulate chat follow~
ing the taking of all the avidence and teztimony hers thia
waa3k and closiag the aeavidentiary racord as we wmid ccnt;m-

plate, betihh tastimony and evwidentiary, but laaving opan for

'
i

|
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|
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the purpoes of sebuttal testimony or tie taking of evidence
o testimony in Washiagter, . C. of poarsuns, wis-
a2sseg and the lilie who wculd act otherwiza Le available

for fianancial reasons or their own schadules or Lhe like for

4 statad 1limited pericd of tinme in Wechingten, D. C. for that

purpose, and foxr that purpaese only.

Bave you had a chance &6 giva that any considerz-
tion or thought, Mr. licGarrv, for exauple?

MR. MC CARRY: Jot nuch, Mr, Chairman.

CEAITMAN MILLER: Wel) we <on't wiaz *0 cui: the
baby in haif. And this occurs to us a3 a way wheres thera
could be a legitimote opporrunity moe oaly for , Reisman
and his client but for others who wish <o have Derartwent of

Ensrgy testizeny or other testiwony aveilable in Veshington,

but not available here Decause of both %ims and monay for

themn.

It is for that limited purpose chat we’'r2 proresing

that additicnal ancillary nroposal.

MR. MC GARRY: You would contemplate a hearing in
Washingten?

CHAIRMAN MILIZR: Yaeag.

MR, MC GARRY: Or the filing of documarts?

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Ve prefar the heariac. I'd much
rather have the Board have tha cpporiunity to sea znd observa

during the testimory ‘he demsanor and appear-nce o7 the
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eb? ' witnesses. We could be parsuaded o the coatrary but our
{ '
| ' ) ) ;
‘ ‘ prefersace is cerctaialy to have live wiinesces, acd ecpecially
. iZ you're geing to be dealing with the Departuent of Daergy

i or other foderal dspartments.

y Dc you want %o think about it a ligtle longer?

WR. MC CARRY: If we could just pass on, mavbe in
i a break we can put our minds together.

¥ CHATIRMAN MILLER: Excopt we'rs going to have to
rila pretty shortly on whether or not =hia Legscimony is qoing

{
.! to be permitted.
i

MR. ROISHAN: Mr. Chairman, I would be willing,
unlass the partize object, ©0 go ahead with Mr. ¥ohemias
. :, with tha underatanding that the direct and croas would be
suruck if the Board shouid later rule that it siouldn's be
. allowed in, but at least <o preceed.

IRMAN MILLER: The %earc wonld have no objec-
i tion to that procadura. ’
MR. ROISMAN: Or we could taka a l5-minute break
now, and let the parties talk awong themselvas and lot than

| come back and addr=gc it. Obviocualy I have nc cbjection to |
the procedura you suggeat, and think it has a lot of Solomoa |
i like qualities of saving the babv.

| CHAIRMAN MILLER: Staff, I guesa it‘s uwp to you.

‘ | We can procesd, subjoct to being stricken if 7ou wiash, or do

you wish to thiank about it nmow, cr take a Zlatc pesition?
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'

IR, KETCUEM: I'll take a flat vosition. I thought

acout it, Mr. Chairman.
I think-- Lat mg scart back.

As I read the 2oard's ruling, I think the Staff is

|
|
i
g

|}

aentitled to a rebuttal case ia any avent, and I Zelt that that

was the sensa of your rullag at the last hearing, that any
additional material, whathar it was DOE witnasser or anytching
alse, would be iavolved in that schedula. I didn't read that
30 strictly as Mr. Roisman did, and I think the Taecord will
vaeflect that,

Wich respect to DOE witnesses. wa'vae considersd
=hat and we're sticking with ouwyr theory of the case. If we
had falt it naceadsary to call DCE witn:;aes a2 rebuttal wit-
nassas, we would hava dene so in the lnterim that we lad,
but the fact that we cdic not do 30 we think, as far as the
Staff's case is concerncd, is not nscessdry.

1f scomebodv alge had wantad to do that I believe
they should have made that positica krown L. the nreak., They
should have either z2id we are going to attempt %o 1l CoB
witneasas or we're not, to -9 available for the hearing in
Charlotte as 3acheduled, or ask for the accommodation that's
being asked foxr acw.

There i3 no raason I thiak to briag thiz uw. I
thiak it is pretty late to start reopening tihe casz fer

additiona. witnasses that-- I thiak it's highiy sveculative.

)

|
|
|
!
{
!
|
|
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finkaody is indicatiocg that they are going to call such seopla.

I'm aot. I don‘'t Xuow whathar Mr, McCarry i5, and I Jon't
know whether Mr. Roisman 1is.

But if that's hiz semt, I thaink it should be
Tire clear that if we aze going to recees and havs addi-~
tiocral tascimony thai he should maie thut Zpown now. My
ganse of what he cays, the way I invterrret it, ws would have
that hearing scheduled and he would go back and reconsider
whether he would call additicnal »n2cple.

T think the problem of Intervencr funding con
vp all the tims, but I don’t thiank that is an excuse for not
raking these reguests known o an early stage during the
bresak from the last hearing, and that acccoomodation could
have been dealt with.

So I sort of hava nc cbjection Lo thai procedure
rut I t~ink it comes~-- I have an objecction that it comes 9

late. I think wo ghould have known it by now. I et the

schedule that the 3card cet for ny additiornal robuttal testi-

2ony.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Mr. Roisman? MNr. McGarxy?
Anything further?

MR, ROISMAN: Nothing further, Mz, Chairman.

¥R, C GARRY: [ir. Chairman, I guegs if I can
just sum up tho Applicant's positiocn, wa ware hoping to com=

plete tha hearing in Charilotte and as we undarsstood i, iZf
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arybody want2d to Sring on additicnal witnhsgses, chev'd have
that cpportunity.

Now we have a quastion of Zairness, or however we
want to characterize the issus. L seems to we the issuve is
beliing down o0 calling DOZ witneasas or no¢ calllng DOE witc-

neszses; and whether they're going teo ba hare in Charlozta or

o e . S A ——— = A S . Apeis - M 0

Wasnington.

Obvigusly, everybody has had the subpocena nowers
available to tham. They're n.t¢ that costly. Indmed, we werae
thinking of cailing a DOE witmess and we would have had +o
request a subpoena from tha 3oard to get that individunl, If
the Board would have approved that sukrcena we would have
paid the witnass fee and then perhaps an airplane ticket.
Trat’s not fox certain,

But what I'm suggesting is if any party wanced to

proceed along <his courze thay had the procedunres available

to them anc could have zet the time frume eatablished Ly the
Board. ‘
Therafore. we think that all parties hava leen cn

the same footing and we r ould cet on with the business at

hand and complate the case he.: in Charlotte.
MR, I3MAN: #r., Chairman. lat me just say two

things: !
Cne2, as you Xnow, we wWere amsnabla to haviag a *
1
hearing in ¥ashingtor this ona week of tha hearing z2nd if that|
|
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Jebl3 had been done w8 wounld have been able to pursue (ne subpoena |
. 5\ route, or oven get a wiitness who would show up withour having
to ka2 forced iato the subpcenz aitvacion from the Department
of Energy. i

fhe travel expenses. I thousht MNe. McGarrv's point.

was a good one. They are da minimus to Duke Powar Company;

. et e $+%

: they ara not de minimus to the Natural Rescurces Defense

Council.

-—
e w2

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, would not %hie government: |

— - —

pay the expeanses cof travel and attendance of the Depariment
of Bnergy?
i MR. ROISMAN: ©Not if their witnesses have co be
‘ | subpeenaed to come. Thney are then subject o us Hd=ying
their travel expenses. :
CEAIRMAN MILLER: Let me inguire on that point:
What is the Stafi's viev on the expences of tha
Departmant of Energy, using as an example any fadaral agency?
MR, KSTCHEN: I don't know the legai raquirsmenis
but my axperience has pveen that fcr government wiitnesscs that
the ~overnwent pavs for iravel.

HR, ROISHMAN: My experiance iz nct when they're

subpoenaed. Voluntarily of course thay can ¢o sll over the

country,

@aore than lappy ©o provide the Board with a cory of ocur

u

T | |

. = I should also 2dd we had Dr. Cochra=z, and I'll bs |
|

|
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authorization memorandum whizh wens through the bo vd of

N3DC to approve our narzicipation in whiz preceeding, Ve

ire suostantially over budget. We are substaatially hevead

tie budget that we had s«lloecatad. Dr. Cuchran's round-trip

alr fare plus staying barse pu: us aven furtiher over. §
And again, if we raised our money through taxes

Or ratepayers, I gueoad we would have beea willing to do it

axd got it out of next year's rate increase or tax increszse. |

W3 don't raise it that way.

The project this work i3 being deone on at NRDC

iu itself over budget. We rumn 2 deficit oFf $1.00.000 a year

OX 30 which nas tO he made up out of funds. fodaral funds
cr, in scme years, tha organization runs 2 228iziz that has to,
come out of the “ollowing vesr, !
The poiat i3 we do nct have the rasources. Those
little bits of money to other people are 5ig bius of mehav to
us. And if this hearisg had been held in Washiangton or if
we take a hearing day or tws in Washiauton, we wsuld eall
Dr. Cochran back to the witness stand 4o do the z0rt of claan-:
up that we ;ee-
CHAIRMMAN MILLER: I think we've heard enough,
¥y, Roisman, f
I think we're geing ¢o suggazt thav Counsel dige- !
cuss this at 2 racsss cor at lunch because it iz zhe beiia®

of the Board that we do wish to have a £ull ang fair xzacord.
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Ye're taking into consideration all of the Iactora. What
we nad contemplatcd was the resumptica at this tine would be |
for additional or other witnesses vh.t wo thought the Staff
wis talking about. And it iz alsc pezfectly true we will |
not cut off tha Staf? nor other parties from the opportunity i
3 put on rebuttal :eatimonf ar testimony supplamantal to :
that which has be=n develocad in the hearing. Thiz is av il—:
able to all parties.

So what you're really talking about iz wrether
wa're going t© have the cpportunizy for rubuttal or addi-
clonal testimony, whether it be the Intervencrs and ths
parties themselves arclusively ia Charlctte, or whether you
wish %o complate tha evidentiary hearing in Charlotte and
take, say, tws days for supplamental tastimomy zvailable in
Washingtcn and not ccnveniently elsewhare. 7

So we'r2 going to allow rebuttal tsscirsny te all, |

including tha sStaff, lancluding iir, Roisman, including

Me¢, McGarry. So what vou have ¢¢ comsidor is the practicali-

ties, the realities. Is it preierable to requir=a it all ke

done here, which may well nacessitate an dditiopal appoarancn§
hers, or 1s it better to cormclude our buciness in Charlotte

and by stipulation or agreement have a short periosd of say,

tvo days aveilable for swech rebuttal or additicral tcstiaoﬁy

I thiak zhat's che limited natura 2f che decﬁrion

L 03]

|

|

as can se obtained in the Washingizn arez. :
i

)

\ i
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that yveu ladies and gentlemen can 2ake and advise the Scard.

Sut thers will De permitted rebuttal testinony by all.

You may proceed with Dr. dNehemiss,

291s%
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CRCSS=EXAMINATION

37 MR, RCISMAN:

e —r A

0 Dector, let ma addrass your attention to page 1

nf Staff Zxzhibit 20.
Pirs: of all, Dostor, -suld vou briafly describe
now did it h.opven that this testinony was pragpar=2d? ©id yoa

juggest that it be preparad becauie of dizcremancies or

——— < e —— et " ¥ %

ambiguities that you thought axisced in your tagtimony before?

A No, sir. Mr, Fetchan cuggectad that I leok at _

the testimeny and if I thoughit thera was zomething that needed |

clarification to trv to meks 1t more clear,

Q 2nd are thees the pointe that yeu thought needed
slerification? !
i
|
A Yes, sir. |

Q Thev're not points that anybody alse thought |
neceded clarification?

A No, sir.

Q Lat's take a locek at veur amswar o ~uasticn
No. 1 on pace 1. 7You make reference in thé second seutence
of tnat re2spcnsa, you sav,
“mhisz value represzents, to the tast
of my kncwledqé} the highest ocenpatiocnal radia-

tion dose zhat has resulted Zrom wrior actual

o ————— e — A —— - A — S — —. S i} Sl %

spent fuel peol rerackings.” !

Can vou say now as testinony that you have axamined|

)
]
\
\
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1ll of the actual radiation expericnce from prior spent fuel

pe2l rerachkings?

3

X0, sir.

[
jos

Qe How many have you loockad atc?

A We have complaetz Aata oin I balieve zeven,

Q And did you look at 211 seven cf those?

A Tes, sir,

Q -=in making this statement?

A Yes, zir, I cannot say that Ivz lockad at all
of them,

Q I'm sorry; you have not looked at all seven?

A Howevar many more there may have been I'm not
sure.

Q Sc your testimony is that vou'’ve looked at seven,

and you don‘t kncw how many mere than seven thera nay have
bean with actual experiences that are diffarent than the
maximum 20 manrem number that you used in this paragraph;
is that cerrect?

A It's correct, but it is not ccmplete,

I've also communicated with the people in the

group that have done those reviews.

Q How many of those reviews wers thare havcond the
savan?

A I don't %now that, 2ut they Aid tell me that

none of tuem wera aware of any desez higher than 20 nmaa-ram.

A S A TS i - SEm A ST S it

e — o 4+ .
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Joxr a total rerackinc?

Ks

A ras-

Q Could you briefly describe how do vou find omt
what the doass were from a reraciking? What axactly harnpans?

A The Licensing :vojsct Manager communicates with

th2 licensee or tha applicant and finds out what the doses

were,
Q But Tow do they measurz those?
A Principally with TLC badges.
Q 0f each of the amployses?
A Yes.
Q Are thare experiences that you know of where

tha TILD badges would not accuratasly disclose the exposures
that the werker received?

A It would depend on what ysu mean by “accurataly.”
Tha TLD is the Dest, the most accuratae kind of desinatar
to use in these kinds of sitvations,

Q Well, bat, for instance, 2re von aware of
situations in which the emplovee's badge <ida'+ function
properly or he didn't carTv it or anything like that?

A If he did not carry it then ‘t clearly would not
' be a measured dose. I'm not aware of situatiens of thia kind
where it occurred that a person went into a reracking opera=-
tion without his bhadge,

Q Can the badges g=t full and not == and therafore

—
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tha anount of dcocsase would sxeead the abilizv of the badge
£0 measure 1t?

A Yes, 3Buit it would only occur at dosas wvary much

hicher than we're dealing wizh, You would have a msdical

problem if you received dcsez high znough to saturate the

badge.,

Q If you Xkept using the badge over and over again
would you?

A No, sir. 7You anneal the badus Lhetwean moasure-

2ents, bring it back to zero.
Q And ara ycu awar=2 of any situations in which

badges have not been proparly set up 2o that when they war:

J

L

used they would accurately record the exposures ¢o *he bes

i

of the ability of a properlv functioning badse that a worker

received?
A o, asir,
Q And the other neopla who lcokad at thas2 experi~

ences, do you knew how they go about ver

(B8

2ving che accuracy
of what is rasorted to them?

A The people who do tha reviasw of the apnlication
Go not thamselves verify them. The measurements 2ra verifiesd
by inspecters. Our inspectors lcok at the eccuipmant, look
at the proceduras and lock at the racoerds,

Q Have you perscnally calked <o any of the inspac-

tors abkout any of tha seven specifics, for exzmmle, that vou

O U—
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ra_v upen for your stateunent herz?

A No, sir.

Q dave vou taliked to tha ianspecters In Japeral
about how o go abcocut verifying the accuracy and cdequacy of
the measuring?

A Yas, sir, The insvectorse=~ If thare is a
serious violation c£ the kind you describe, the inspectors
would cite that violation and we would hear definitely of
that,

Q Lo vou xneow, do the inspectors-- Ara they *hera

for every single. . . I don’t know what you would c2ii it, . .

process, evary single exposure that a worker will cee?

A No, sir.

Q €c it's a spot check?

A They review the proccdures and the agparatus.
Q I'n sorry?

A They ravieti the dosisetars rc zcelcw theyire

ucsad, what the procedures are.

Q But they don‘t know for suce that thov weras
actually used properly at the time that the measuraxants
that are subsequently reccrded were mada; i3 that cerrect?

A Only if it haprened vhile ¢haey wers thore, ves,

Q Co you know how fragquently thay are :tlore comparad

o the nunber of timeg~= In a reracking crera«isn weuld ven

axpect an inspector to be thersz at ail during the

|

i
‘
'
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rerackingy and, if so, what percentage of the tire?

A I'm sorry, I don’t knecw their schedule.

Q Now you say on pace owo of this same plece of
testimony at the first full paragraph on the page Leginning wi
the word "The proiectionz,” that essentially when you're doing
OCcupaticn.l deses there is a built=in inaccuracy because of
the nature of the exposures and the lika, and you uake the
statenent:

It is typically act possible to

determine dose rates and cccupancy timss

within a factor of two or rore prior to the

actual start of the operatinn, if then."

What’s the basis for your refarence +o *it ig
typical,” what are you relyiag cn?

A Just my experience with the use of this kind.

Zou don’t know how long a man is going to be ther=. You don’t

know until you get *here what the dose rates will be.

Q Lat’s taka the seven cases tha*> - 3 locked at
specifically.

A Yes.

Q IN thos» cases, did you have a pre-ccarational

estimate of what the radiation 2xposursa would bhe?
A We don't have them completaly. The ones chat we
do have were all high,

Q Can you t2ll me specifically? Let‘c =zke then

P U U —
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on2 by one?

A Jo, sir, £ 2id not briang that ravora.
Q Can yonu give ma sorz order of magnitude? A little

more pracise an order of mamitude? Can you give M2 sona
reasoncdla estimate of what the original przdiction was in 2
cese ard, if possible, identifyv the r2sctor and ths re=racking

and what the actual euperience was?

- S ——— T — S

A o, sir.
Q Could vou tell me of your own parscnal knowladgz

tha* you'ra zure it was a factor of two or aore diffscance?

v . e < g

A Cr more than one occasion it was, ves.

©

|
]
More than c¢ne, but not necsssarilyv. in all of them?!
|
No. |
!
What deo you mezan when you use the word “typically?f

» O ¥

It's a phenomencn thzt I have seen on many 1

occasicns, not just re-racking., It’s the naturs of the beast.ﬂ

i
t's consarvative to make the measurelenss, toe malka the |

calculations based on the datz in hand and aot allow for

corrections that will result from ALARL procedurss, 50

typicallythe doses are lower than you axpact. 3

Q 3ut vou have used within a factor 2f twe or more. |
A 7es, that’s a subjec ive 3tatamaent,
Q 3¢ that for purpcses of this »rocesdiang, you'ra

nct trying to tell us chat the 76 man=rems might actually ka

a factor of two leas hased vpon typical armerience? l
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A The 76 is more or 1issz an 2xample of what I

mesznt, sir. The Applican:’s criginal ascimate woa 130.
(4 > -

After thay had morc informaiion, %taking into account fsome of
tha ALARA procedures, thalr orojecticn is down to 76, {

Thexrs s the factor of two.

Q Sut that 76 was still pra-occupaticnal.

A Yes,

Q -= prae=gperational, I'm sorrv.

A Yes, sir. But it is an example of whet I mean.

The difference is a factor of two.

Q Would you describe yourself as 2 cyaic?
A Yo, sir.

Q So it wouldn't necessarily have cc.urred <o you |
|

that maybe the r2ascon the number was 76 when it had originally
bean 150 was that at the time cthe estimate of 150 was made

the Applicant was not secking a ree-racking licsnse but
seeking a “ranszhiprent licence and :that the number
when they jot to sesking a re-racking license, that ithore
may be some connection between that?

A No, sir, I believe the actual measurement was

made on the water and it was on *he bazis of those meazure- !

ments that Mr., Lewis described here that tha estinmate of

150 was based.

Q

8

Ui

I'm sorry, you're saying tha 1
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actually measuring ia the water ofzhe pcol?
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Q == low much radiaticn was chere?
| A Heor much == thz anvircnmeqi: in which the divers

would ba working if nothing else chanced. Since thon there
weare ALARA procedurss taken such as vacuuming the boticm of
the pool which reduced the doss rate.

Q All zight., But now 1'm asking vou about the 76

numbar,do you think that’s going to go down alsc by a facter

of two if it is typical, i3 that your testimony?

A It's my unders’anding chat it has alrsady~gons

down to 60 percent as a resul* ©f the vacuuming of the pool.

Q Well correct me if I'm wrong, Doctor, 5Sut isn't

o —— -

it your testimeony that you'res relerring to testimony abont
i ona part of the opercticn, rot the entire cperation?
; A That part which takes place in th2 watar in
th2 pcol, ves,

Q So it is not true that the 76 is going down DY
60 percent, but that a portion of what made up the 76 is
going down o 60 parcent?
2 A Yes.
Q By the way, did you do == did you attemp® to
{ verify that as to what the exposures were? ©Did you go and
look at the TLD readouts or printouts or however they sr2

‘ -1 recordasd?

A What they actually had been in this reeracking?

- A S e b
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Q Zes.
A Mo, 8ir,
Q Baginning on page tiiree of vour tastiamony, y.a’re

ased the quastion:

"Iz thexa a qualitative differancas
between ALARA considaration as far as
cccupational radiation axposure versus
reactor 2ffluent?"

And at the very end vou zay == and that?s on
page four, -he last paragraph:

“As a result, the ALAPA processes
applied to occupation situaticn is priacipally
gualitative in nature, it is concarned with
assurinyg that all reasonable actions te razduces
radiation doses are considered,”

Is it your testimeony that there is nc feasible
way to make a comparigon betwean the altemative coursss of
action with respect to occupaticnal situations,that all vecu
can do is simply take the course of action pronosed and
guarantee that they doc everything that you know of that is
“"reasonable® in terms of ALARA standards to reduce deses?
Is that the thrust of your testimony?

A Mo, sir,

s et s 6 S AP
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Q Wwuld you explain to me, then, wvhac you :mean hy
saying that the ALARA oreocess is concerned with assazing that
all the rsasonable actions to raduce radiaticn doses are

considered?

——— - —— . S —_

A The ALARA procsss involves, as you 3ust read, taking
the actions == se2ing that the actions are taken, that all
rsascnable actions are taken, to keep doses, occupa:ional dosusj
as low as reascnably achisvabla.

Q All right.

Let's just assume for 2 mocment, without zccepting
it, that the Applicant's transshipment proposal is intended to
utilize all the things that are considered to be reasonabla o
r2duce the doses from transshipment, whatever thosz processes
and procedures are going to be, all right?

A Yes.

Q Let's take that as a given for the moment. Are you

saying that that is the and of the ALARA processes that relate

.

to the transshipment option?

2 No, sir,

Q Whera do you get the comparison of %ha %“ransshipment
option to scme other cption? Where dces that take nlace, in

your judgment?

A In the presentaticn of the applicatisn the Applicant

alternative under considaratica.
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Q And would ALAPA require that that alternstive which
has the lowest exposures, assumipg -- let’3 just Yor a moxent

m2ak2 another assumpuion -~ agsuling the ogsis -- dollars and

cen:s co3ts == are idantical, the copnticn that has the lowast

rrojected radiation exposures would b2 the cns selected?

A No, sir.

Q Al right. Why nct?

A There ara cther factors besides dose and woney.

Q Like?

A ALARM involves other envirconmental impacts, sccial

consideraticns., There are a lot of things to taks into
account in decidiag which ia the least total iampact. Ii's not
simply dose.

Q Let's assume for the mcment ail the other things
are equal except dese. Would you_:hen pick the cie with the
lowest dose? I3 that wﬁht AﬁAéA“requires you to dc, as you
understand it?

A If all the other factors were ideatvical, and if all
the atlernatives but one wera substantially Ligher than tnat
cne, yes, I would chcose that ona.

Q What if thev weren't, in your judgmant, suvbstanciall
higher, but they were hicher? We'll gat to what you mean by
substAntially in a minute, but I'll let yocu use your term.

A Well, you're focusing on my use of the ward |

qualitative. Tha estimates are not ~recise, ‘he voriations ==

Y
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if you get a variaticon within a factor nf 2 of your ssiimates
cf the dose, it has no r=2al m2aning.

g 30 what you've t2lling me is thit th2 state of the
ar® in dealing with occupational expusuras is cuch that you
might actually expose worknr3 4o twics as much radlation as
nergssary in realizy, becauses when you dié your ssiiaetes yea
didn’'t know whether the sstimate] ewposurces to the workars,
wh..ch lcokeé like theoy were going to be dcuble, were accurate
@enough to rely upon in choosing tha lower dose csurae of
action, is that corract?

A Would vou regeat the guastion, plaaae?

Q You said == or a2t least I nadarstood vou to have
salid -- that exposuraes %o workers might vary by a “actor of
2 in makine estimates of two different proceduras :hat coculd
be used for dealing with the problam, and that the ranga of
tha uncertainaty is about a factor of 2 alzo, and &that,
therefoze, a difference of a factor of 2 wouldan®s de

significant enocugh to choose ons cf those preoceduras ovar the

other.
Is that corract?
A Yao, sir.
Q So if in reality tha factor 9f 2 differance was

not wrong, but was accurata, but you ciiose the ona that had
tha higher dose rate, then you could have exposed :tha wozkers

in that situation o twice as much radiation as :thzy weuld

A S+ @ e Y B S AP S+
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nave gottan if vou'd chosen the cther one, suz youz don't
sava ancugh knowledge in the arga Lo be certain to do that,

is that right?

A Given all those assunrticns and that choice; that's
correct.
Q New, when you'ro faced with a situation of uncertain

ty is there any rule ¢f thumb that ycu can usas if vou'ra
zZrying to stay to the safa side as to whether you should

shcese batween twe proposed coursas of acticn, one of which

2stimates tha dosss to be twice as high as the other? You've

got to chooss one ¢f the Two, aad you know that they both
could be wreng by a factor of 2, So that the one that’z %two
times t00 “igh~.or two times higher cpould be two times too
aigh, and the one that's too low could be twe times too low,

and vou don't know objsciively which aone %o choose, ia there

a rule of thumb as to which one you would choose subiactivaly?

ilould you choose tha one at the bottom snd or &t the top and
if yvou’rs trying to kesp the actual axposures lou?

A If everything else waz equal, and if,. indeed, one
was lower than all the others by 2 facter of 2, I night véry
wall decide to make that choice, subjectively.

Q Have you ever had that experiance?

A No, sir, Those assumpticns ere outuicda raalitv.

In reality the other impacts are substantiailv nmors.

Q Substantially more than the diffarence of a factor

R —

P ——
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of 2?
A Lubatantially move than the impach duz o the
radiation levels waz're talliing zboul,
Q Mow, am I correct ia assuning that i¢'s yeour

tastimony that a factor of 2 repr=senes vour ‘udgnent of

arror band on these estimates before we've actually done

the

the

rork? When we'rs dezling with occupaticnal supesurcs of the

type invoived in zpent fuel handling, a factor of 2 i3 the

aarber, is that ccrrect?
A mhat’s not a scisntific numkter, ziz. Ii's a

subjective evaluaticn basad on a lot of ==

Q No, but it's che number ithat you'ra teszifying to.

That's what I want to Le ciear abouk,

A Yes, 8Sir.

Q And I take it the uncartainty yoes koth waye? Thaw

is, it's a factor of 2 ~- it could he a facter of 2 toe high,

a factor of 2 tec low?

A It's certainly not equally divided., It's vary much

likely to be high, because the Applicants ara conservative.

They estimate at tha high ead.

Q That's your oxpariancs?

————————

s G A A T s M

A Yes, sir. The reaulting deses normally, :ypically}

sure out to ba lower.

Q Now, was that true im xll sewven of %au speciiic

cases that you locikad at?
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b
{ cdon't hava all the prior estimats information.
G For all t.e ones that you hava the prior astimate

informaeion for, iz that corract?

A 7es, sir.

Q dovw many of the seven do you have that for?
A Three. I dea‘t rsmember which ones.

Q I'm sorry? Thres?

A Yag, sir,

Q And ther there's scme indefinite aumber beyond

ssvan where otner Staff pecple have 3direct personal knowladge,
and we deon't know what hat number is, and vou have no
inowladoe as to either the conc’ s=ory numbers or t¢ie@ orior
2stimates on those?

A Yes, 3ir. I do not.

Q If the others snow that the ‘pplicanits -~ let's
just say thaz ven cothars, in six of the :en they undersstimated
the valueg, would that change your judgemsnt as &o whather
Appvlicants ¢ypically overastimata the values?

A Yas, sir,

Q Lat’s go back for a second to your statement about
using a lot of different considersticns in +he ALARA, other

than jnet cest aed dose,

.

Do you have & list of “hose that you nze, lika

v

checklist? wWhat are the othar consideracions, to mzake suzre “ha

¢ ]

A The date I hava are tha results of the measursmenta.

|
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vou lock at 2ll of them whan you are axamining a proposs=d
acticn?

A well, in the present case Zrom my peint of viaw

=he doses that ara projectad are not sigpiflcantly differcnt
meng themsalves.

Q I'm soxxy?

A == are not significantly different among themselves,

Therefore, other factors don't cocme into acecount.

Q Just so we've got it ‘clear, whot groups of activities

did you consider the dosas for? You censiderad the doses for
transshipment and made an aestimate of tht, What zlse did
you lcok at as a comparison?

A Thare were five specifically identified in Exhibit
lla=-=raracking tae present spent fuel pool ==

2 Excuse me. Is that the rerackiag that has already

occurred? The stainless steel reracking?

A Yes, sir.
A Transshipment of Occnee fuel from MeGuira,

construction of a new acpent fuel pool at Ccomee, and then the
other two wera reracking with poison racks and a new poeol at
ancther site.

Q Now, are thoce the caly cnes =hat vou look ai?
I juat want to make surs that we've got the univerce hare.

A Yes, 2ir,

- - ————
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Q Why didn’t you lecok at piam gacking?

A It wasa't presented to me as one of the alterne-
tives.

Q I'n sorry. Who preseats the alternatives tc ycu?

L I roceive the material from the Offic .f Nuclear

Measuraiment Safoty and Safeguardse,

Q I'm corzy? I didn’t hear that.

», what I receiva, I raceive fzrom Mr. Spitalny, from
WSS,

Q So he sends i:t over and says, we've picked these

five alternatives; give us dcss ssiimates on them?

A He provides me the documents, and they vere the
bazis for my review.

Q What documents 4id he provide vou for purpcses of
the reviev that's reported in Staff Exhibies 13A?

A Scma of it was in the enviroamental lupact state-
ment. Others wera in other documents. I'm scrrv, I don't
have a listiag of tham,

Q So you don’t, of your cwn irmowladgae, know that this
reprasents the appreprizte universs of pousiblae alzernatives
to the transshirment? TYou just take it on faith frem Mr.
Spitalny that he has found what are the appropriate range of
altarmatives, is that correct?

A Yes, sir,

Q Yow, what about the manner an which one analvzes
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e alternatives? Co you attempt te Zigurs out what the doses
;idgnt be if ths alternatives ware pursued Ln diiferant order,
) at diffarent times with different velumses of esosat fuel in
che pool, or anvthing like thai? ZJow do ycu figura out what
:he parzmeterz are that control the alternatives?

A The chcice of the 2lternaitive is the #prlicant's.

I ¢o not make an effort to choose one., I made an e¢ifort te
svaluate 2ach one saparataly.

G Well, for instance, if part of :the expoturas
associated with tramsshipping ar= the exposures &sztcciatsd wit&
she radiation 2t the recipient site as well as the radiatien
at the sendiny site, did you have to factor into vcur calcula=- |
tica of the amcunt of tha cxposure hov much spent fuel, if g
2ay, would b2 in the pool at the recipiant cite?

A As I recall the assumnticns, the 7Zual herdling dose |
cogt at each 2ad was the same, We assumed that the pecols

werea occupied. :

0 Dcas it matter how much thay'ra coupiec? ;

A Not very much,

Q Would it matter if tha pcel that vou wsia devesiting
into ==

A Ch, I'm sorry., I =aisunderstoed., Yas, :t natters

if it's occupied, as ccoparsd with not occoupiad. It doesa’l
aattar ow mach fugl elements are thers,

Q Tan or a thousand wonldn't markadly change 1t?
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A There is a changs in the short tarm, in the process

of putting tham in, But once they’re in place and tha%

increase has settled down, a2ftar that there isn’t very amch

differance; no.

Q ¥het 2out the age factor? If the spent: frel iv
older ia the pool would itha joses be lower 1Lf you were putting
spont fuel in @ pool that had older spent fusl in it?

A Older fuel is leas radicactive, yes. I% would be
lesa,

Q Now, let's take the reracking with poison racks
spitica for a second. If vou reracked a pool that had nec
spent fuel in it with peison racks, or reracked it if it
already had speat fuel in it, which would you ger higher
doses Irom?

A I thought I answered that questicn, sir.

If thersa’s fuel present, the dcse will be higher. '

Q All right,

And did you facter in st all, lcoking at the options
of reracking, whather the pool into which the spent fuel from
Oconee was going was reracked with polson racks at all, and

if so, before or after spent fuel from Goconee wen: into the

pool?

A I think, as I recall, the assumption wag tha. the

rarackiang weculd occur bafora fusl was in place.

Q All right. Let’s get it s0 we've got it down

SRPURN SUFR SRR
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specifically.

You were assuming that “eCGuive would be rerackad
with poison racks before Oconee spent fuel reached the
McGuire pool, is that correct?

A If that cption was selectad, ves,

Q Wall, for purpeoses of transshiprient 44d you make
any assumption about whether -- I mean the only way it gets
to the McGuire pool is if it's %ransshipped == and I'. arking
you: That's ar alt rnative, that’s a procosal; that's ot
aven an altarnative. That's the proposal on the table.

Whan you evaluatsd the exposures associated with
transshipring, did you 29s.m2s that the wvpocl in%o which the
transsuippred spent fual would g9c had alrsady been reracked

with peiszon racks?

A No, gir., I asrumad thara was fuel in the nocol,
howvever,

Q Would 1% change the deuse estimatza that yvou got ==
strike that.

Let’s tale it 2 step at a cime:
The cransshipment of spent fuel ‘- 1 Oconee %o
McGunire involves exposures associated with ~emoving it from
tha Oconee pool, isn’t that right?
A Right.
Q All zighv. 1Is it vour zestimony that =ssentially

the amount of exposuraes acsoeciated with remcving ii from the

e —————— o ————— o ———— —— ot S — e e
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Occnae peol are not affactud by how much szant fuel is
alr2ady in tha Nconee neol? I= that corrente?

A Thara’s a step differance batwesn having fuai and
having no Iu2l,

Q I unéarstand., But you're saying that if yocu
:zensshipped in 1979 and 19385, iz your judoment it wouldn’t
aarkedly chapge the amcunt of exposures associated with
physically taking the spent fuel out of the Ocoro2 oool, is
thit cozrect?

A Yes, sir, with tho exceptica that I mentioned.
%hen the process is underway things can cet stirred ap and
there®s a temporary increase in dose rate.

Q That would be highezr if theres wers more fuel iz
the pool than if there were lass?

A Prohably not,

Q All right,

I'm sorry “o keep asking this, but wa keap gatting |
the intarfarenca. I den't want to have any gualifiers in
the way of your making a clear statemani.

A TI'm trving to amswver clearly, 2ir.

Q I understand youn are.

Ycu’re saying that rem. .ng spent fusi from tha
Oconae peol for purposcz of Zfransshipment, given the status of;
tho Oconee pocl now, would not ke markedly chargsé if the

peols had moze spent fuel in chem than they now 497
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A Right.
Q ALl right.
New, I assume =hat assuming the same age spent
fuel i3 moved that the exposures during :ransit Lo the

¥cGuire pool wouldn®t be affected by when you toosx it ocut

aither.
Q NMow, did you lcok at what differences night

occur to the expcsures depending upon the status of the

McCuire pool at the time the Cconce spani fuel was put iato

it?

A T believe I testified that I azsumed that the
pool weuld be in place at HeGuire.

Q That is that there would be scme spent fusl in
the McGuire pool?

A Yes, s8ir,

Q All right.

Did you consider whether or not tne presence

of the Occnee fuel in the MeGuire pool would require a

re-=racking operation to take placs at licGuire at =crme time
in tha future while there was already spent fuel in the
McGuire pool?

A Me, sir.

MR, MC GARRY: Objection, Mr, Chairmsn, this iz

ail very interesting but I don't «<e how this individual
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has any expertise to detsriine whether or not there’s going
ro be a need for further ra2-racking at McGuire.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: %Well he's already answered.
“e would have cverruled the cbjection.
Proceed.
3Y MR. ROISHMAN:
Q Wny did wou not either ask Mr., Spitalny or
on your own make some calculation of the cccupational exposure
consequences associated with the movement of the spent fuel
into the McGuire pool insofar as it might affect MsCuire's

subsequent need to exrand its spent fuel storage capacity?

A I don't kncw why I made that Zecision.

Q Was it your decisicen?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is it your testimony now that that can'’t have

any ALARA implicaticns, that ALARA stopa at some point in tinme
ia looking a: the consequences of a preposed action?

& No, 3ir.

Q Well what do you now think == or do you nov think

that cne should not look at the conseguences == th3 possibility

of, let's get them in ozder, the pcssibility that McGuire |
|
f
might have to de scmething to make more space available for |

spent fuel at a site and the censequences of Jdoing that after|
there’s already spent fuel in the McCGuire pcol, in terns of

s
]
!
occupational exposure consequences, [ mean. l
|
|

i
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A Yas. I agree it would ha

made tha aestimate with and witlhicut scme Zueli in tha pool.

Q Do vou have any judgmen® at tiis point as o
whether the numbers that you would come up with in that case
woild ba, in your words,sicnificant? That is, the exposures
associated with re-rackinc the McGuirs pool with poiscn racks
prior to any spent fuel being in there versus ro-racking the
Mc3uire pool after there®s spent fusal in there.

A I have no basis to sit here ncw and maie an

¢stimzte, sir, but it would be mors. I do not beliave it

wouzld be a factor of o.
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Q2 Wall, you did make an estimate of tha rerasking
with poison racks of tha Ozeon2e rocls ~- wight? -- because
that'2 your Nuwbar 4 of your alisrnatives to ths +“rans-
sbiprent cption. Isn's that correct?

MR, ¥C GARRY: Mr. Chairman, again I'm going to
cbjzct to the lina of guestioning concarning MeGuire, This
application concerns Oconce fuel ard what we're going to do
with Oconea fvel. What we'rs going 4o do with MaoGuires fuel
and what we're going to do with reracking McGuire if indeed
thal eventuates will ba the subject of a potantial furthar
hearing in apother case.

CHATFLAIY MILLER: Overzruled. You'll rasall,

Mr, HMcCarry,we had thete matters vp praiinminarily and we
made it an issue as to whether or not therse is more than
scmething to transfar from A to B.

Without making any judgmeat, i:'3 an iisus to ke
axplored in the hearing. OCn that basis, %horefors, we over-
rula that objection, the linz of the objection.

I think we will taka our morning recess, abeout
tan ainutes.

{Recess.)

CEAIRMAN MILLER: %¥e'll resumze the evidentiary
heariag, plaasa.

MR, XKETCEEN: I(ixr. Chairnman, when I nrascntad

Dr. Nehemizs’' testirony I neglected to hand the 2cazd members
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copies. Doas the 3card have
CHATRMAN MILIER:
one nave chem?

Well, if you have

(Dbcuments handad
CHAIRMAN MILLER:
MR.

XETCHEN: Mr.

appropriate number of coplas

2943
copiea?

I think we have it.

twe extra ones it would be help~

o the Soard.)
Thank you.
Chairman, I've given the

to the Reporter also.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Thank you.
You may proceed.
BY MR. ROISMAN:
Q Dr, dNehemias, directing your acztention to the

chart that appears on Stalf ZSxhibit Number ll-A that gives

ysur projected occupational doses, based on Duka Pcwer

estimates under “"Fuel Assemblies” --

A I hava lt.

Q All xight.

Now if you were to rerack with poison racks at

tha Oconee pocl with fuel in it, you indicate that Staff

estimatea -~ I'm scrry, Applicant estimates 76 moa-rems for

the pcol work, %ne physical job of doing taa rarucking.

A Yes, sir.

Q Is it reascnable to assure that that's the aumber

that you would axpect if you would put peoison racks in the

noss8 avery-

]
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McGuire pools with fuel 2irsady in there if you were rerackinag

tham?

A The 76 is baced on tha measursnent in the Oconee
pcol. II the measursment in the McSuize pcol wexe the same

than the dose rate would be the saune.

Q I'm sorry, I thought you said that 150 had deen

based on the ma2asurement in the Occree pocl and 76 represented

what they were estimsting if thsy did certain measurss de-
signed to lower the dosas.

A Yas, sir.

Q Well, what iz there tiiat you would axpect about
putting fuel in the McGuir=z pool that vou would expect the
pcol to measurs diffasrently than at Oconee?

A The dose rate is principally detazvmined by the
amount of material in the water and on the bottcm of the pool
and there's neo uniformity about that. It derends on the his-
tory, the number of manipulaticnsg, the kinds cf nuclides that
are in the water.

You have to-- You can't make a realistic projec-
tion of what it uould ba.

Q _ Is it the case that the more ycu handle spent fusl
the more likely it is that the measuremencs in the pool will
b2 higher? Is that what vou're sayinug?

A The zaterial that's in the pool, ia the water,

comas from failures in the cladding partly, and partlv from



WEL/ab«

e

i
LR

k?

P

[
-~

"

i e . it

o ——— S 1l 777k WA W AT .

- s s i

— —— . ——> 7 T— S———— ———. - —————

2945

crud on the surfacas of the fusl assemblias, and the amcunts of |

those two are impossibla “o predict with precision.

Q Well, doces meving the spent fusl iacrosse tre
likelihood that there will ba cladding fallures?

A Yas, sir. That's what I meant when I said ths
doses would ke higher during the actnal manipulation of the
fuel because that's when the material can heccme disledged.

Q No, I'm sorry. A failed fuel assembly has scne

kind cf & ninhole in it, doesn't it?

A Yes, some kxind of a lealk.
Q dy question to you i3 1f you move i%t, are vou

likely to create the leak and not have malarial ccme ocut
through a pre-existing hole but acturally create Che hole or

tte bresak? I3 that more lilkely 2o cccur winen you'r2 moving

the fuel?
A Te make a new break?
Q Yeco.
A No, sir, I dida't mean that. I meant the fact

that if thera is a hole it's morc likely in the process of
moving it arcund that scme would coms out.

Q wall, wvhen you're transshirping spent Iuel then
ars you saving that during the period of transslipmant, be-
couse it is ghysically moving around, if therse are holes in
the spent fuel wods that are being shipped that they will

release more radicactivicy during the transshipring period



[
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WEL/=b5S : in%o the water in which they are being held? f

. : 1 A I don*t envisags Toving around ia the casl during
S § tha transshipment. If they’d be moved around t¢ha® would be ;
4| correct, yes. i
5 ! Q Wall, the cask itzelf moves around, though, dcean’t%
3 it? ‘ i
7| A Yes, |
8 | Q I'm not a physicist but if scmething that’s '

3 holding somethiag noves around, woulda’t vou say that the ;

2 thing that's inside is also moving around raletive to the

worlad?

-

A Yes, relative o the world, but aect wziative to

S S

what it’'s against, what it's in comtact with. I%%:s in con~

tact with the bottoa of the spaca ané with the watar, and

- — .

zhose ars noving with ik,

I3 | |
5% Q So ycu'’re sayirg that as long as when iz moves g
7 g the things in which it isg submerged ars not moving relative %
*3% to it, then you wouldn't expect it to produce any mors radio= |
9 ! activity? {
20 ! A That's ny answer, ves, sir. [
21 ; Q  oa, all right. Okay. |
22 ; Based on your Rknowledgae of the roracking witzh
33 é poison racks and the speat fuel pools gemeraliy, do you have |
‘ 24 E‘ any judcment about what von weuld axpect McGuize nighit ==

23 ' Yyou might get as a rasult of roracking tha McCGaire pool?
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A t811, I Lzave no basis in nmyv kunowlaedge %o pradict
iz would b9 diffaren. than a nor-20isca Tarciciag,

Q All righc

And what eboutr non-zoison rurachkiug? Would vou
then give us scme besig~- Can yeou iva ueg 2 aumdar, an
sscamate as o what vou think whe MocGuirs ool michi -- The
axposuras might be if you ruracked khe MeCulre pool, assuning
thuat theras was opent fval alrsady in it?

A Mo, sir, thera®s no abasia %o pwsdict ia advance
2efore you nDaks scwd measurspents. You aight starst wild the
asimate basad oz the Ccence mazsuramants bnz taat wenidn't
be vary direct.

0 Por hypothetical purpesac lek’sz azstme ﬁiat e
racking of che McSuire ool with spent fuel alrendy ia it
would be a 50 man=ram docss. All righit? nd we'll just take

th.it a3 a hypotieiical,

& 7es.

MR, XBYCHBN: Objection, ¥r., Chairman.

CEAIMAN MILLER: What grounds?

MR, XETCHEN: Two gwcunds, 3asically i%’s 2 aynee
thatical with no background of fact ia thes racozd,

Second, the witness has Iindlcatsd thers ic a0
basis to make any xind cf judgments like zZhat until measura-
menis aza made, and I chink i¢ requiras highly spaselativa

guasawerk cn the part of this witnass,

POOR ORICINAL
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CHALRMMN MILIL2R: TLe&t me hear the quastion agaln,

aleaza,

MR, ROISMAN: I Ladn't gottem to tha queation ax-
sept to ask the witness to asgume for 2 hypcthetical thaxthe
McCuire pool would iavolve 50 man-ram oxposure iI you re=
rackad it after it had spent fuel in it.

The guestion was then going to be to ask him if ha
could teall us whether that would be a signiiicant dose dif-
farencs between zero and 50,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Ves. The question may ba 7 usad,
It's testing the mathodolegy as well as the kmowledga of the
wiitness.

Zad you ccupleted askiag the gueszion so that the
witness understands it?

MR, ROISMAN: o, 1'd cnly gotten %o the hype=-

thetical.
CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right, lat’s have the whola
thing.
8Y MR, POISMAN:
Q Dr. Wahemizas, the hypothetical i3 toc assume that

reracking of the McGuirae pcol after thers was spsnit fuel in

it weuld involve an expesure of 50 man-rem for the peol work,
And my question then is using that as the hypo-

thetical, if the alternative to that was having zero exposurse,

would yon say the diffarence betwgen zare exposure and 50
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aan-rem wxposure is sionificant?

A Numerically *he differsnca is significant. The
comparison that you would make in looking at aiteznatives,
however, is not “rem zero but with the dese cost of the al-
ternative.

Q I understand that. I'm just rying o get==- What
I*m trying to fiand out is ~- by going at you wiilh aumbers
is that numbers do you put on "significant™ when you say
that the diffarences ag to other things you've testified to
ara not significant.

And am I corrach that' you®ra saying 50 nap=ramg =~
that if zaro iz at one 2nd and 50 man-rems iz at the othar,
that diffarance would bs sigpificant?

2 Yes, because it®7 zero., Anvihing is significantly
better than zero. 2Zero is a strangevw.

Q Aze you suggesting that if thz number ¢f 50 nan-

rens was 100 man-rems you might aot call it a significant

difference?
A Yes, sir,
Q I've framed the questcion in & way in which %the

answer won'‘t give me the answer. D3Zxcuse na for doing that.
Is it significant that the differance i3 between

50 men~rems and 100 man-rems?
A My testimony is that in thesa esetina%as a factor

of two is not significant. The ralationship of 30 to zero is
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sgfinite.
Q It's what?
A Infinite.
Q Did you have presented ¢ you cr did ycu analyze

any alternativss whare you could avoid putting speal [uel
inco the XcGuire peol fre: Oconee befors NMceGuirs had bean re-
racked?

A I believe I testified that I assumsad thare was no
spent fusl in McGuirs when tha peison racking occurrad.

Q Ko, I'm sorry, l....Well, all right, I zsan’t put
it precisely but you traced ocut a Zransshipment of apeat Ifuel
from Cconea to McGuire in which yon aassumed that McGuirs
had alrsady besn reracked with poison racks and thare was
no szpent fuel in thers wher it was reracked with poisom racks.

A No, sir. The transshipment estinate includcas
the assumption that there’s fral in the McGuirs poal.

Q But that it had besen previous.iv reracked wikh

roisan zacks bafoze any fuel wvent in?

hy No, sir, nothing about the nature > the racks in
place,
Q Ckay >

Let’s see if wa can get it cigar, I believe you
pravicusly testifisd just a few minutes age that woving speat
fuel by transshipment from Oconze to MoGuire, at least unell

wa get to McGuire, iz relatively uraffactsc by the tine in
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{
W2L/ebi)’ i which it occurs bescauss oi the presence of spant el alrsady

in the Oconee pool; tha%t if you mcve spent fuel in 1372 Irom

)
- e+ — iU 2

LEY)

Cconee to McCuire, at least until we gat to =he gaie of the

McGuire facility, it dcesn’t maka any diffarence whether it's

. S A . £ DA

79 or '82 or "85 essentially.

3 Is that a correct summary of what wa've gottan be-
7 fora?

3 A Yea, a8ir,

3 Q All rigit.

) I'ma pow trying %o f£ind cut wvhethar thars are any

11 differencas that might cccur after veu’ve gotten to tha
i2 || McGuirs site.
Now opg of the differsnces that wnight occur
in terms of cocupaticonal expesures, is it not, is if the
MecGuire pool wers reracked aftar speat fuel had already been

pu: in the pocl, you would get sxposures to workars the numbet;

i
P S ——————

;
i7 || of which ycu'rs not prepared o give us, but some auaber which

wouldn’t be there if the pool bhad kzen reracked bailcre any

|
1ai |
12 ; spent fuel went into it? 1Isn’t that correct? i
| |
21 | Q ¥ow did you, in examining alcernatives <o th2

transshipment until such tine as McCuire had been raracked

x
l‘ '
22 i transshipment opticn, comsider the alternative of aclding up |
h
, Il with poison racks? Is that one of the cptions that

{

i

. ! you lcoked at? |
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A No, sixr, I beliecve I testified that I just con-

sidered aach doze of itself,

Q And vou 4id not coasider 1¢ youvr responsibility to

hypothesize cothier alternatives? Tou just tosk the aliama=-

tives as thev wazra presentad to you ==

A Yes, sir. i
Q ~= and that came %o you from Mr, Spitalay? 3
A Yes, siz, g
Q Now on the bottom of page 4 of Staff =Zxhibit Nunbo:;

26, tha last centsnca on the pags, you're referring to the

SR —

range of altermative valuas associated with spent Ifual
options discussed in Staff Bxhibit Numbsr 1l-3A, and ycu say
in tha last sentence: ?
“These values are witikin a factor oi

3 of cae another, waich is not & sicznificant varia-

tion, givan tha inheront uncertainties iz making !

such projscticons....” ;

What is your limi% om your williagmess o say the ;

factor differancas between astimatas are irrelsvant? Is 3
the top, or will vou cgo to 4?

A I can't put 2 hard numbsr on that, sir. I%’s
dapendent on circumstaaces. 1

Q Well, are you teliing me that the prasent stals of i
knowledge is such that these estimates are irhereaily un-
cartain, or thac ycur prasent state of Zrowladgs i3 such fthat |

119 01}

v iA
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!
WEL/2bl2 ! % for you thoy ars uncertain?

' * i A #y testimony is they’rs inherently uncertain by the!
i
} ' natuze of tha physical sitaation,
-t Q Are you awara or do you have any judgmen: as to

O

things that could be dona if someobedy came to veu andg said,

.

3 "Doctor, it's extremaly iuzportant that within the dext thrae

%
1

7 zontas you produce more reliabls estimates as to the radiation
exposures which may occur from the haandling and storage of
spent fusl alternatives lika those discussed im 11:-A"7? Could
you do a2nything ia three months that would help?

A You couid discuss the peesible alternative ALARA
actions, you cculd project the improvements that might result,

but you won't kzmow until you take the acticns what the actual

[y
o
T T ——

|
|
|
|
!
?
|
|
f
l
{
|
13 | reducticons will be. i
|
|

Q Well, could you study them all rather than just

3aven of the actual reracking experiences to try to get

P —— T ——— - S ——

oo 17 | experemtial daza that would form the basis Zor a more reiia-

12 i ble estimats of what you'd expect to happen in the aaxt casa?

——

19 b9 Yes, you could get tha data. Nc, it would aot be

20 | more reliable. I% would just show you that there’s a wide

rangse.

——— -

Tha sama process in cne pool might be a 50 percent

roduction and in another pool. it aight be a 10 rercent re-

. 24 | ducticnm.
- \

sz i Q What about Zinding out what were the variations

PR
e s e ¢ Al



I'E'-.L,';abl.}

-

“

wd

-

-

.

thut affsctad the diifersaces im tue »0¢l such as the age of
*he apant fuel tha% went in, or thae numbar of leakers, ox
the type of filters used? Touldn’h that belp vou find out
sare factors that vou <ould say if thase Icchors are prasent,
the auvmber will be higher; if thaese Zactcors, the nurrer will |
Sa lowar?

A Yes, 3ir. Finally if you had cz iafinits namber
of rarackirgs you cculd prabdbsbly caorralate 21l the variablaos
and make a statistical proiection,

Q i*m not asking you for a specific aunbor, I'a |
asking vou for %o nusbar that bhave actuzlly occurwsd az of

culy 1 of 197s.

A Thera ars a nusber, & largs nuwier of varizblas, §
the chamical stats of tha water is an imzorhant ona, @

o Ye3, but ¢hass ars Tmeasuzrabls, ~ran’t Zasy? |

2 Yaes, but I’'m not awarz that there®s detailed daia

avaiirhle on anv. i
Q By it could be dona?
A Yea. ' {
Q So what 4o you maan by Yinkharaz:ly®? Us may ba
using that word differantly. Lo you nmgan iacapasla,
shysically impossible with the presant data,; or az2 you
3aying simply v2rv d4ifficult and expensive anéd cinaeccusuming?:
A I'n Just glving thoe chemizizry of the watar as an

exarpis. T could list many othars Z thiik.
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Q Ckay, pizase do. I think 1%°3 relavant %o know
what these variablss ara.

Tha chemisctry of ke water, I take it vou could
send an inspector to each one of tac 3sites and gak the
chemical compositica of the water from soma recorda that tha
Applicant has.

A The chanistry of th2 water would changa with time
and with tacperatura.

Q Yez, But woulda®t the Applicant have tae chemistry
of the watar racorded as past of itz normel reporting of what

the hall is going cn in ths stant fuel necl?

2 I don®t kncw how ruch racords they keap detail on.
Q Give me ancinar variabla.
a The ataie cf the surface, That would atfect how

much material®s abzorbed cn it.

Q ¥hat do you mean by the 2tate of tha su:faceﬁ Co
yca mean whether it had £fissures in it¢?

A Yes, or discomtinuities or rﬁst; all these Zzaings

would chance the absorbent rats.

Q These are stairless steel-lired nolas?
A Some ara,
Q So yocu cculd determire if they were likaly o aave

rust or not by the materials cut of which they waire made. Tha

would help you thera, wouldn't i%?
A Yes, 7You carn usa averages, but the reality weuld

vary from case to case,

- —————————— ——————— . T

i



Q lLet's oa2 clear then. Your testimony i3 that right

now, today, thare’s nothing that vou could imagine doing that

would allow you tec accurately nredict what the expssures would

be from the proposed action of transshipping or from alterna=~

tives to the proposed action listed in 11A closer chan a

facter of thraa.

A My words if you'll note were within a factor of
three.

Q All right.

A Just barely over a factor of two. 2Zerween 130
and 76,

Q Well how are you so confident that those nunbers

ar: any good? You've given me a very clear case for saying
that there ares 30 many veriables and they change so much that
you cannot give me accurate numbers. Why do you think 30 and
76 are any gcod, maybe tiie numbers are 300 and 7€0.

A My ceanviction based on a long series of reviews,
aot just of re-racking, is that these estimates ara conserva=
tive., They're high, I think,

Q So you fzel that althouyli there ares still 3ust
a whole passel of variableq and things like hew wmuch zust in
the coafiguration of the material of the pool arnd all of
that, theose variables don’t ksep you from sayino t{hat the
Applicant®s estimateof what the numbeors are and the Staff's

estimate of what the aurbers are must fall within -he range

———— - ——— o s et 22 A
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Q But we do have the handling at the McGuire pool,
udon't we?
i A ves.
Q And as that pool begins to get spent fuel in it,

2958
of what will happen here.

A When the crojszctions are mads, they're based on a
measurement which includes whatever®s on the wall and
wtatavar®s on the flocor. In this case, the Applicant has
committed to do somathing acou cleaning the walls and the
floer. I have no basis to know hcw effective that will be.

We have a measurement, Mr. Lewis gave us a measurement of
how effective it was but we did nct say in advanca.

Q I guess the part that'’s troubling me is that you
ssem to feel a higher level of confidence abo 't predicting the
as-yet waccomplished transshipmen: option. But the
alternatives that wy client thinks are more desiraslse, you’ve
let the uncertainties :aep you from fiading tihe nunbers are
significantly lower for, And X guess I'm troubled by that,

I don't understand how vour certainty is better for the
proposal but not so good for the alternatives, maybe you
cculd explain that to ne.

A The transshipment itsel:f has less rariables in it.

For one thing, thera‘®s a dose rate limit on the cask.

the buildup of radicactivity in the pool dua to %ie chemistry

of the water and all thesa other variables is going to change |

¢
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Je., gt the deosas at that ead of it, arsan’: they?
. ' A Yas, sir.

MR, KETCHEN: Mr. Chairman, chiacticn.

e ——— S R——— 0

CHAIRMAN MILLER: What grounds?

Ve

‘ MR, XETCHEN: X'm trcubled by this lime of i
& quastioning., There's no evidence or testivony that I know of g
d i that when this transshipmeant takes place like =ecday that the ei
: “ wi.l be, in fact, scent fuzl in the nool. ;
’ CHAIRMAN MILLER: That's the cubject o
L : cruss—2xanination.
1| MR, ROISMAXM: The witness tuatified that®s the 3
he } assumption he used in making the caleulation,

®

CHAIRMAM MILLER: I heard the witness 30 testify,

!
& '. Ae’'s now being asked about certain varsying assumctions. :
i MR. KETCHEN: That's still -~ wall, I was under :
i3 ; the impression that it's now 2 fact but == 1
4 :‘ . CHAIRMAN MILLER: Nethings a fact. The record 5
3 ; hasn*t been closed. 'ie're probing. All of you ara, |
13 Objection overruled., I think the witnecs had ‘
i

0 ‘ answared that question. Again, the next guastion. ;
2 5Y MR, ROISMAN: t
22 Q How are you sc¢ certain of she ecstimatas for |
23 transshipping when thay havae tc involve somz estimates of
’ o i axposures associated with onloading the svent {usl into the 1
i |

25 1 MeGuire pool that yon wers assuning has spsat Suel in i%,
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h:n vou tell me that making che estimata of how much will ba'

{

wal/acr4 w

in the YcGuirs spent fuel pool radiaticn depends on making scme

ac:ual meazuremen=s in the pocl., What?s the foundation for |
|

“w

v
———— —— ——— A\

4§ yo:r certainty about that end of tha expcsures assoclated with|
5% transshipment? §
3% CHAIRMAN MILLER: Do you understand the question? |
7& THE WITNESS: You're asking me Low I'm sc certain
3: abcut the dose in tha !icGuire pcol? I’m not certain. I'am

3i certainly not more certain for McCuire than I am for Oconee,
’3; in fact we used the da:a from Cconee assuming it was

11§ apprexinmately the same 30se raie as McGuire. Thexz's no basis
]2; in fact, f3r that.

BY :R., ROISHAN:

o

, Q Doctor, I'm really having troubla, Evary time
“% vou have a conclusicn here “hat supporie the Staff peosition,
15 | you're willing to take the Oconee data as a basis Zfor

{5 MeGuirs, When I want you to make a conclusicn about McGuire,

g7§ you'ra talling me you cdon't have enough certainty to do it.
i
1a I I don’t understand how you're doing that, I°'d like vou to
;gi axplain it to me so it doesn’t lcek ia the racord iike it
zd; locks tc me now. Will you explain to me why you waren't ’
2!% willing to giveme an estimates for the amount of radiation ;
32: axposure associasted with re=racking the McCGuira peol with ;
23;' pPoison rackes 2ssuming there was spent fual in it hat von are |
.
‘ 2. willing co give me an estimace and tesiify “o it ragardinag i
! |
3515 the amount of expogsures which will be receivad by vicrkers 2

——— e e e
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unlocading spent fuel from Oconee into the McGuire pool

g

assuming it already has spent fu=i in ik,

HR, KETCHEN: Objection. iir. Chairman, tnis goes
back to my original objecticn I made befors the break.
The point is Dr, Nehemias nias tastified that in Oconea you

can make mnmeasurements, make estimates. He has made no

measurements with respect to licCuire, and ne said very early

on I can't do anything until I have made scme measurements of E

pcints in the pool. Well there's noching in the poecl yet.
I assume the assumption of spent fuel in the pool is a more
subjective ascumption than at McGuire where they do have some
spant fusl in the pool where :here are measurements made
that can be used for somne sor: of general Iudgment.

And I think that's the proclam. ZInat traces
back to the original hypothetical where Dr. EZhemias said
there’s nothing ~= it’s guessing until you make scme
measurements. And I think that's wheres the preblem i5 coming
in.

And I think he has alco teatified several tinmes
that any of his estimates are all just that, estimates,
until the action i3 “aken. Sc that’s the basis for my
objecticn.

MR, RCISMAN: Mr, Chairmon, I waat zo support
ir. Ketchen's obisction and would move to strike zll the

tastimceny of Dr. MNehamias that tostifiag what thosa doses

i

S —
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will be associated with transshipment ©f spent fael from
from Ccon=2e to McGuire because thavy include what Mr, Xetchen

has just said, our cuass23 as to what the amount cf sxTosure

will be in putting it into the McGuiras pool if thare's already

spent fuel in there.

And I balisve the Bcard == I was going to look
for it and I may not have to remind you of it == the 3Bcard
at one point said during cross—-examination we den't want the
witnasses to put in guesses., I think it's when I was asking
Mr., Spitalay.

Now if I understznd Mr. Ketchen’s objection,
it is that this witnecse cannot raliably testify as to the
amount of exposuras that will take »nlace anvwhere aucept
in the pool where the witness is akle to g2t measuramentcs,
they can't do any measursments of the McGuire rocl because
there isn't any spent fvsl in it. but their analysis of
what the transshipment option will be assumes that there
will be spent fuel in tha McGuire pool, therafore, there is
no reliable estimate of what the axposures 7ill be asscciat=d
with transshipment,

And I move to strike that line of the chart

on Staff BExhirit l1A which is the firsit line, "Transshipment

e e S g - Sep———

|
'

to McGuire...," and with time I can find vou the other placeq

whare Mr. Nehemias has t2stified as to what those axposures

will be,

|
|
|
|
|
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CHAIRMAN MILLEP: I~ appeaxrs to the Boarzd that
rhare is a difference hetween obscrved data, wiefthoer it comes
from the Applicant or not, that tiec witness ia paz: is
testifying as to certain areas,and extrapolations or evan
a8 jumptions he has to make in others wich an intermediate
poiition as to the nature unverifiad or perhaps nverifiable
of the spent fusl in transit.

New we’d like to get 3traightened cut the bases
for which the witness is able %o testiiy con all cI those,
so we're going to suggest you back up and take it 3tep cne,
+wn and three so that we arz able to judge on the record
of what the witnese can or is willing o zostify =ithsr upon
th2 basis of assumptions as proviously stated, uscoa the
basis of experience or based on data il he has somz inter-
mediate posizion, =0 I think the record at this point i3 not
claar.

We’re going to ask therefore that the juestions
be propounded o the witness in a2 segquence which will enable
ug to find out what the =zavsas of ability or inabillity =0
meke a reasoned _ judgmant of an expert witnhess o the hest
of his expertise and Deing given data whather chserved or
ckservable data on the cnz hand or assumead, which is =2
perfectly permissible method of testing the methodology
anZ reazoning of an expert.

50 in that sense your cbjection is sustainzad

A e S O S Y,

SRS ———
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though we indicazsd that we do want the arza axvlorad in a
atap=~by-stap fashion.

Prcceed.
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BY MR. POISMAN:
Q Doctor, let’s go back to Exhibit 1lA ard the
chirt, It's the “irst column on the chart.,
NMow the numbers that are there Zor Transshiprment
t0 McGuire, the one~time dosez, 30 man-rem for handling the

fuel, Now are you testifving to the == t.at that number

i
ra;rasents, in vour judgment, a reasonable estimate, 30 man-ram/

‘or handlingthe fuel?

I uncderstand it wasn't vour estimate, it was the
Applicant's estimate. Are you saving that that inour
,udgment is a reascnable number?

A To the axtent that it applies tec the Cconce
pool and the estimate is based uron actual measurements and
is not only reascnable but is fzct,

Q All right.

A It's a fact., it’'s not a2 permanent fact, it's a
fact subject to later ALARA action,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Wait a minute. What’s this
fact that's not a permanent fact® I'm not following thers
Anéd that's why we gei nff on these diversions, I tliink,

THE WITNESS: If ycu make a measurament of the
dose rate inthe watesr whers the divers have to be, you can
mai:e a meaningful and precise est.. .ate of the dese the diver
will get, to tha sxtent you know exactly how lono it will

tala to do the icb.

. — —

{

—
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CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, the estimata portion of
th2 observable fact lies in having to extrapolate time and
sontinuity of the suvrrounding circumstances and the like:
is that what you mean?

THE WITHESS: Yes, sir. It's relacively precise
and it's relatively factual.

CHAI”MAN MILLER: Wait a minuts., What dc you
mean by "relatively?”

You see, part of our problem is perhaps semantic,
Doctor, so help me as we gn along., Zvery time ycu say
*relatively® or "for the mostrart® or “"significant” you are
putting in gualifications which, in order to be precise, I,
or whoaver is axamining you has to explore, perhars labori-
ously, before we can go back to t.e lLagic promise.

So help me az we go along.

THE WITNESS: 1I'll trv.

Civea the estimate of the amount of tinme the
divers have to spend there, and a fairly praciss necasursmernt
of the dcse, if nothing else changed vou have » fairlv
precise estimate of the dose the diver will get,

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Why is it only "fairly pracise?"

THE WITNESS: Because vou don't knoy how long
he'll be there, and vou don't know exactly what rovitions
they will be cecupving and for hcw loag. ‘These things

develop as you proceed with the cperation.
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CHATRMAN MILLER: Well the cbsazvaticn of the
facts itself is preciza, 1Ik's the projsction of ik, the
axtrapolation frem it where yeu have varyingy factors, isn'’t
e?

THE WITNESS: Yas, sir,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Okzay., Gc ahead.

BY MR, ROISMAN:

Q Now, what about the McCGuirz end of the cperation?

A In that case, as has besn tostified, there is
no aata, there are no data. There is no dose rate to be
measurad. The applicant-- I zssuma that the dose rate
would be like the Oconee pcol., Thare is no other zagis to
erovide an estimate,

Q Why don't you f£22l ccafortable, then, ia usiag
tha Oconee pool as your benchmarl for measuring bew auch
the exrosures would be from reracking +hz MecGuire 200l with
goison racks if there were already spent fuel in iz?

A You mean why did I not »recvide that informacion?

Q Why, when ycu testified about =zavan misutez ago,
did you refuse to tell me that the Oconee axperiorce was a
reliable basis for vour making some estimata as to ha anount
of exposures that would be incurrad in the 'lcGuire nool if
you rerackad it with poiscn racks?

MR, KETCHEN: Cbhjection, Mr, Chairman,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Overrulad,

e ——— ———— " . o —— - Y A . Sl
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I don’t understand the context

WR3/wt ' THE WITIESS:

— | — e —

‘ - |  of "refused.” |
|

3 CHAIRMAY MAILLER: Let's hava it rastated, then,

i 30 the witness clearly understands th2 thrust of the question,
: % BY MR, ROTISMAN: |

Q I was trying to get from you before an estimate

as to now much vou thought would be involved in radiation

3 exposures to workers for the pool work associated with re-

racking the McCuire pocl if we assumed that thora was already

~a
B e —

‘10 spent Zuel in it whea ic was raracked with poisen racks.

As I remember your testimony, it was that :here i
were so many variables that couldn’t be measurad until wveu
. 3 | actuallvy had spent fuel in the McGuire pool and ook an

!

actual measurament, that you couldn't tell me whather the

Oconee number, which is an estimated 76 man~ram for pool

work, or the Portland Irojan plant,if thev wera reracked,

— ——

{
g their number: too many variables, veu couldn’t do i=,

6 My question to vou is: How ccme vou can't use

9 ; an estimate based on the Oconee experience for answerint that

20 question for me, but you are rerfectly willing ¢5 use the

23 Oconee experisnce as a basis for saving that the total of

22 | 30 man-rem for handling fuel from a transshipment o McGuire,

23 which includes handling iz in the McGuir=2 peol, iz reasonable?

CIHAIRMAN MILLER: D¢ vzt understand the cuestion

notw.?

N S N———.
L —
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THE WYITNESS: I LCeliieve 30,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Gec ahead.

THE WITMESS: I think it is eccrrect tc say that
I cannct nroject what the dosa will ke at McoGuire. It is
alsc correct == I'm agresing, I think, with what vou 32id ==
that it's reasonadle to take a2 value from a similazr pool in
the same utility’s asystsm ag a projectien, zut iz’s act any
kind of an estimate.

) CHAIRMAN MILLER: That's a little parzdoxical.
I don'c te undgrstand yeur last clause,

THS WITNESS: 1It’3 not an astirate based en
reality at MecGuire, it's an estimate based on raality at
Oconee,

BY MR, ROISMAN:

Q But the estimate is just as weak or ag strong
as the estimate that's made as %0 Xow much exvosuras will be
incurred frem handling the fuel when it iz deliverad o the
McGuira pool inthe transchirment option, isn't it? 7Te's

got the same weaknesses and strengths, whatever they may ke?

A Yas, 3ir, I think it’s reasonatile,
Q Then I will ask you 7hat I asked you bhefore but

which vou dicdn'% answer: I3 it reasonable Jor ourposas of
our analysis teday te treat the smestion of what will ka2
the axposure to workers if vyou were to rerack tra HMcGuires

pool with spent fuecl already in it, to use tua estimate that

< e i O 2

o S i il e~ S o -2
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is contained in Staff Exhibit Mo, 11A .or reracking the
Occnge nool with poison racks, namely, 76 man-rems for the
ool work?

2 As far as I know, vas.

CEAIRMAN MILLIER: It would be rzasonable?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Thank vou,

BY MR, ROISMAN:

Q You’ve indicated that the variables that affect
chese numbers, that there arzs a great number of “hem and
they can have a lot of impact.

What is the basis for yeur confidence thus
estimates of what the values will be, rather than actual
<eacurements of what they turn out to ba, will “end for “he
mos: part to be less than the estimate by 2 factor of 2 or 2
ratiier than more than the estimate by a factor o5f 2 or 27

A I have not testified to *hat, air. What I'va

tagrified is that estimates hased on measurements before ALARA

actions have been taken tend to be high. Batimate: hased on
using numbers Zrom a different unit would have much lass

value, much less precision.

Q Wall, cculd you tell e, +hen, iF at thiz point
in time the bezt we can do for the McGuire rarackine with
poison racks, assuming scent fuel is in the pcel, is 2ust to

take the Occnee valuez, the 7§ man-vem nunber, weuld yeu give
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! me a factor >f how much == what'‘s the range of uncertainty
that you think might be ia that nunbder?

WRB/"¢b7 : !:
)
i
!
: A Tt would be the same as the rangs in dose rates

A i S o S

observed in the pools, and that would be a factor of several,

i

3, perhaps 4.
Q Up and down?

{
": A Ranging over a factor of 4, I'm not sure what vyou |

1 ! mean by "up and down."

3 Q A factor of 4 tco low or a factor of 4 tco high,

or both ways?

! A A total of the factors, fram the lowest to the !

’ |

2 | highest. 5
0 ell, for the number 76 would you just tell ma == |

(5]

T don't really fully understand factors anyw .. But if the !

‘s | number is 76, what®s the upper range? How much higher é

™

could it be? f
7 | A As I believe I’ve said, I don't remember any }
|

cases where the actual dose significantly sxceeded the esti-

(§ ]

9 mt&.
20 CHAIRMAN MILLZR: That isn't the guestion. If
24 76 is your factor and you're going to give a range, a orobabilt

[ n4
{

- ity factor, what's the high and what's the low based upon

the number 767

T2 WITNESS: Based on my own sxperience, T dom't

remember a cas@e-
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CHATRMAN MILLER: Vera just taiking z2bout

arithmetic, now, %Zhe numbers,

THE WITHESS: Well the factor I'm giving is my
orojection of the %totesl variation. I have no example where
the actual dosa exceeded the projacted one.

BY MR, ROISMAN:

Q Let’s be clear akout that. The number of cases
that you've examined is three; isan’t that right?
A I personally, yes, sir. But I've discussed the

matter with the people who made the other reviews,

Q But as I remember it, yvou don't remember for how

many of them, if any of them, they had the 2stimated versus

the actual,
A Right,
Q So I'm just trving to get:-~ Our experience is

three rerackings on which vou are basing vour statement that
the 7§ is probably the upper number, and the factoring,
with the uncertainties, is that the number would be lower
rather than higher?

A Yes, sir,

Q The variables that snter into the diffsrence
between pocls that would make the measurements differant,
I think I would like you now o list them, if vou would.
Yon've already listad the water chemistry, and the coniigurae-

ticn, I beliasve, the texture of the surface of the insida of

|  S—— ——— A - . SO ———— o A 2 0. >

——— o — —— o - S ———- = g —— . - T—— A >
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WRE /wb5 |

the peol. Could you list the others, plzasa?

—— - S — = S—————

A Principally the fusl itself, the condition of the
fuel itgelf, the zmount of radicactive material en it ani

potentially leaking from it.

A s v crana

Q I'm sorrys . 4idn"t hear the last,
{ A The radiocactive material which is on the fuel
‘ 2lement, on the outaide, and which is livelv to ccme ous
;. through the cladding.
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Didn’t you say "ard potentially E
leaking from it?"
THE WITNESS: Tes.
! MR. ROISMAN: Thank you, Mr, Chzirmzn, That is
what I hadn’'t heaxd.
BY MR, ROISMAN:

Q If 'mu wera trying to get a wors reliable esti-

mata, or at least a more rziiable range of satirmates for

-~ | what the exposuras would be at a pocl you couldn’t vet take
o maasurements at at all, would vou want to know more about

S how thess variables affect the ultinate dose than you now

20 know?

A We have a very largs number of measur2vents on
the dose rates above == in the concentrationsz of radiocactive
materials in gpent fuel pools., And it docesn’z vary a whole

lot. 1In fact we have a standard for it, 2.5 millirsms per

)
o

hour at the surface,
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WRE /+1510 c Why, if it doesn’t vary a whola lot¢, then i
. . why is theres a factor of 2 cr 3 differaznce in the estinates i‘
“  anc the actual ewperience? ;

“ A Sacause of the uncertaian benefit expactad frem i

i

: the ALARA action.

¢ Q €5 all tha uncertaintiec that you'rs identifying -»

| |
¥ ! not all, but the substantial part, well over 30 percent of

-

~

the uncertainty, relates not to the variables that you just

U ad

listed but, rather, to which ALARA actions arz taken and how

¢ | effective they are?
| A Yes, sir.
12 Q Would you assume that in any proposal with ALARA i
’ : 1 actions that are reccmmended. say at 4he Oconee site now, |

& | would be pursued by this utility if it were going to the
2
\

3 McCuire site or to the Catawba site?

T S ——

€ | A At whatever site the action is rropoged *o be :
¥ tzken, we would maks an ALARA reviaw. We weuld axpect all ,
ig | ALARA actions to be talken.

19 % Q I'd like todirect your attention to pac_-.é 5 of

20 | Staff Exhibit No. 20, and I'm going toc ask you-- The next

- ————————— . — A 7 i S i 2

21 i question is called a "gsoftball,® zo0 yocu can rolax, 1t comes

22 ; in easy and you can swing at it any way vou want.

23 , Do you have an, thing vou want to 2dd to the record%
‘ 24 ' that will help us undarsztand better your uze of the word l

r: | "significantly” zs it aprears in the £ifth line dovm? =-~anythirg
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WRB,well that you haven®tc already testified Lo, o clarify it or give
‘ : 1 it any more precisicn? If so. this is-our chance; at least
for me. :
. A Yell let me read the material contained in the
parentheses co I understand-~ I3 that veur question, the
? item in the parsnthzzes?
* Q Yes. ]
3 A "Por example, reracking or building a new spent f
i y
) fuel peol will significantly reduce doses, . .° i
Q Doctor, rzad that way i1t scunds like you’re
supporting my case. You may want to explain wha+ -his means. :
A Well, what this means in this sase iz +hat none |
. o of the options discussed, for example, reracking or buildiag
a new spant fuel pool, will significantly r=duce doses
~ , relative to the transshipment opticn,
{ Q That's right. I'm just asking if you heva anv=
v thing you want to add to what yeou've alrcady taestilied ta
e both today and in your previcus testimony last menth, or two
months ago, about what this "significant” means, what vou

mean when you use that tem, any quantification vou want %o

»; | 9ive us on it? ;
1 4 |

o A I don't thinkk it wonld be in addition +o what !

-

23 I've said before; just the estinatos of 2he Jlozes asscciated ;

with the differen: cpticns are ir %he same low rance, :ut :

28

L)

with not much diffarence amony thom., Ther: would ke =0
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WRB/wonl2 bagis on the radiation alone tc say that one i ALARA and
’ zhe othars are not.
Q Bat let me understand: the fcoundation for <hat is |

aot the numerical difference be*wsen the nuwrbers, put, rather,:
the uncertainty associated with all of the numbers: iasn't
that correct?

| A Yes, it’s corrsct. But it's alasc correct that

the numbers ara low.

¢ | Q Let's just take the 30 and the 7¢ manerem sumbers,
U Z If we knew with the same certzinty that we know the sun rises
in the morning in the east that 20 was one rumber and 75 was
‘e | another, would you zay the differarce between 3C and 76 13
‘ 2 ‘ significant?
* A Yes, sir, if you were certain.
: | Q All right. I just wanted to urderstand what
é f mnakes vou foel that the differences ars not significant is
y 4 ; the absence of certainty in the selzeticn of any »Af i“e
18 ' numbers, not the absolute diffarence between the 7alues: it's
i9 i that you don't think thosa absoluta differcnces represant

20 | raliable 2stimates necessarily?
21 | A Yes, sir.
22 | Q Okay. That's all I wanted., I ‘ust wanted =o bea

22 || eclear about that.

‘ 24 | Go down to the third parzagrach on page 5 now,

-~ | where you begin your hypothetical.

- —— a——
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By the way, did you come up with that hyrnotheti-
cal veurse’f, or did scmeone suggagt o vee zhat that might
be a gocd axample to use?
.| I called Mr., Snitalny to get scme iaforaation te |
give the example from, !
Q Did he suggest to you tha%t you usa the indepandent{
speut fuel srorage facility as the comparative exanple, or |
did vou suggest it to him?

A I asked for a bagis to compare the two.

Q Now when vou Zigured a preoijected cccupational

dose resulting from the handling of 1500 azsaembliezs, ete., vou

picked tha 1500 assemblies because that wac the size vou

were assuning for the iadependent crent fuel scorage facility,

‘
1

|

A I'm sorry, I don't know how that number originated.

igs that right?

l
It was important that they be compared at the sawne level of '

oneration. ?

Q Did you at all consider whether or not i the

applicant continues to transship witiaocut expanding spent fuel
storage capability at Oconee to handle all of tha Cconee i
spent fuel, just how much additicnal handling micht actually
cccur, of spent fuel?
A Neo, sir, |
Q What is the basis for ycur acsumpzion tha*t if vou ;

built an indeprendent srent fuel storage facility at Oconce
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et t—a s

that what it would displace is caly the same nunber of spent
fuel handlings and not mora?
A It scems to me to make ssnse te compare che dife
. | Ferent operations at tha same lavel of action.

=

T A—
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Q But what is your basis for beliiavine that they
will have the zzme leval of acticon? Is it net peasible that
by having Cconee kaep all of its spent fuel on 3i:2 thera
will actually be fewer spent fuel handlings than there would
be if you assumed the popularly-relerrced to cascade plan?

A T mada no such assumption, sir. I jusi ccupared
the alternatives at the savte lovel.

Q Well, ara you prepared to testify that there will
ba the same number of spent fusl handlings displaced if you
stere 1500 addicionzl spent fuel assembllies in Ccoaee, in
other vords, that the comparison is a rsliable cn2?

A It's a comparison based on the numbar of Zual

asgsemblies taken care of.

!

Q I don't want to go beyond your zsxpertise but let's

undexetand what happens.

Isn't it trus that when yvou ship spent fual Ircm

fconee to McSGuire, you not only move that many Suxl azsemblioes

but at some future date you raquire that therz aras Zuel

!

assemblies from McGuire he moved to some other plint aite whan

MeGuire runs out of sprace bhecause of the prauence of the

Oconee fuel ascembliss at its site, and that that in turn
requires the next group of reactesrs down the line, if.thay
£ill up earlier, to move more of their stulf, acd so forth

and 80 on?

And therafore isn't 7t true that 1if Cconee hapdied



WRB/acb2

e}

—

e e ——————

2580

all of its fuel cn site and that irveolved building weraly
1300 additional spaczes, you would displace wors “han 13500
offsite handlings?

A You are indeed taking me cayeand what I Koow, sir,
"Mese are decisions that scmebody would hav2 Zo make.

Q o you're teling me that you're not =rying o
tustify on your own expertise that-- Well, let me just ask
ocn2s more guestion.

If building an indspendant epant fual atarage
farility at the Oconee zsite for 1500 fuel assembliss would
actually result in praventiang 3,000 spant fuel handlings,
tnen isn't it true *hat your calculaticnz here would b8

differznt, the numbars would be differant, as to whac the

r2lative merits of the proposad action and sltarnatives to it

-,

are?

. Dgpending on what deocisicns are mads among the

alternatives, you could ge: differsnt dose nunbars, I agree.

Q What do you mean, depending on what dacizions
are nade?
\
A About when to transship and what to transship and

when to rerack and when to build new pools.
Q N¥o, I'm just asking you to asgume that 3,000

asgenblies would have ¢o be handled if yov éidn’'t bulld the
independant spent fuel storage “acility at Cecensa, but that

you would only hava to build a 1500-fuel assewblv Zacillity
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WRB/:b3 to aliinminate the nasd to ship the 3,000, '
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My quastion to you i3 that if those aszusptions are

right, than isn‘t it trua that the calculation of the ccst

“of building the indepencant spent fusl facility versus thes

o

cost of transahipping would ba different? |
A Yas, I agree it would ba different. |
Q And that the cost of the traasshipping in terms of |
man-rams would be higher? |

o A I'm not axactly clear in terms of that, sir.

¢ Q If you had to t¢ransship 2,000 aszembliez rather

than 1500, it would be highar; right?

i | A Possibly so.

‘ % Q Poasibly? Why not cortainly? If I decubla the :
1o nunber of transshipments, why weculdn't that double (he amount I
v of doses:; l :
1 A I agree if you doublad the number of chipmants |

- you would get double the amount of doses.

Q So "possibly” isn't the word? You zaid "pesaibly”
” when I aszked you if that wcoculdn't hapren. You mean it is not
ap “possibly.” you are saying it will happen?

5.030 A If there was the shipmeat the doses wculd rise

accordingly, ves.
Q All right.
llow this calculatioan that vou'va done here on

>
‘ | page 5, when was th: first time vou perforiad ¢hat calculation?

{
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A Soon after we closed the hearing.

Q Was it written down anvpiace ocher than in this
tescinony?

A I just éid the arithipetic with my pencil anl put

it in the testimony.

Q Did you do a comparable calculation with regard
tc other cptions for extending sodent fucl storace at Oconee
versus transshipmnent?

A No, sir. This is just an iliustration of the way
these decisions miqht‘be made.

Q Do ycu cousider that doing t©he ALAR? calcuiations
requires you to have in front of ycu the range of all the
reasonably available alternatives? Is zhatc part of iv? Do
vou have to know what all of the reasonably availabla alter-
nativaes to the proposed action are in orxdar ¢o do j; mzr ALARM
werk?

& No, sir.

Q Why not?

A We're evaluating a particular application and
deciding whuther 1t iz ALARA and whether it's rzmacomnakle,
whether it's acceptable.

Q But ¢o do ALARA den't vou have ©o cempars 2.4 the
altarnative ways of accormplishing the sazs purpcsae?

A There ara judgments of two diffzrent kinds. BRBefoxe

the plant i3 licensed the Commizssicn conclidas that the licans:
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WRB, =153 is in the public intersst, and during that analysis,. tha doses
. i associated with transshipment of fuel ars included.
055 i Looking at the varicus altornatives hera is based

i simply on the dosas and the risks associated with each.
Q I understand <iat.
Lat's just asguma for o momant that wa tike out
| of the equatiocn tho alternmative that the plants éet shut
% down. Now wrat I'm saying to you is that the reazoaably
| avail=hlae alternativss, to do ALARA, don't you have tc have

: 2il of them in front of you: <the veracking, tha reracking

-

! at McGuire before the spent fuel is shipped from Occnee, if
j at all, the reracking of Cconza tc prevent the tranashipment
! of anything, the building ¢of aay indepeadent spant fusl
| storege facility? DCon't you have <o have all thcsse ailter-
ratives in frecot of you in ordar to determinag what is ALARA?
’ AR, MC GARRY: I ohject. I think tha guastion
has bean asked and anawvered a minuce ago.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Well, why dcasn't the witnass

" anawer it oow then? We can't 32am to got a squara answer. 1

a | Wa've had one non-zesponsive aanswar 2o what I considar to be
070 2 tiie thrust of it alrsady. The objzction iz cverruled.

Py ; Can you answar that, Dr. Nahamias? ;

22 THE WITHNESS: I cannct answar it bacause I 4o not |

o know what "mora reazoaabla" means. I have a0 wav o tnow ?
’ 24

. that I huive "mors roasocnable” alternmatives beforas ma. I can
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Weld/a6 ! never be satisfied if he said "morz raascradle.”
. i i 3Y MR. ROISMAN:
Q But in principle do vou feel tiiat you have <o
have the reasonable ones in front of you "o do tha ALARA
2 judgment and vet to rely upoen someboady elie to tall you what

are the resascnabls ones, the more r2agonable onas?

-

. A It seers to me if I have the principal altcerna-
i tives that th t's encugh. AL some point I hava to stop

¢ asking for "more rsasonable.®” I deon't krcw what that means.

i c What is "principal”? How 4o you decici what ars

ol the principal alternatives?

i2 Ul A 1f there are :ivs difforent ones, all >f which
' oo are worth considering, that seams likae a reascaablae lcok at

alternatcives.

Q ell, does it matter tc you who gonerzted the
five, whether it was Mr. Spitalny or scmecne frow Duke or

somaone from the Ratural Resources Pefenge Council or soma-

’ one frem the Board? Does that affect what malkes up & rsason-
" able list of alternatives?

X A I cannot judge the reasonablenesg of :ne altarna-
)1 /c_tivns~

z‘gi Q How do you know when you do vour ALARA caloulaticn
- ; if you have lcoked at the aumber of alcernatives that might

raascaably reducs the radiaticn exposures?

i

A I cannct make that judomant.

- T —— —
B e ot T DD S a4
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Q ho does?

A An appllcaticn comes tc as with alternatives on
it.

Q And you accept the limit of altarmatives as

spelled out in that application?

A I have ro basis to do aifferentcly.

'

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Then your answar ie ves; 13 that

correct, Dr. Nz2hemias?

|

|

THE WITMESS: Will you repeat the quasticn, pleaac?g

BY MR. ROISMBN:
D} The question was: Dc you use the al:arnatives

as they appsar in the applicatica for deoing your ALARA ceon-

si.daration?
A Yes, a3ir. I have no casis for gquasticning it.
e Well, dc you go €0 anycne else on tha Staff with

a:spartisce and ask them, "Hey, iz this a reasonable group?”

A When it ccnas ¢to m®, the Staff has alruady had
ics input.
Q Who 13 <hat? 'tho dié that on the Oconce?
A In this case Mr. Spitalny.
Q So it's Mr. Spitalay who defines for you tha 3cops

1

of the reasonable aliternatives to look at, and you just lociked)

at thdaa?
A Yasg, air.

Q But do you agzoe that to dec an ALARA czlculation
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WRA a3t | properly you dg have to have the reazonablie alternatives in
‘ ~ 1} front of you to corpare and that if one of the kev reasonable

alcernztives wagn't there, the ALARA calculation wouldn’:

have been done properly in your judgment?

A I would have to understand what "reasonable” means.

o A grmtae

I have no khacis to make that --
o] All right.
You have assumed that the five opticns listed in

Staff Exhibit Number ll-A and the chart projected, "Occupational
|

~5
s A . s e B n

Dcses Based on Duke Power Estimates,” are the roaconable
alternativec. Iz that correct?

A Yas, sir.
. 3¢ 7{ Q Lat's assume that altsrnative number 2 wersan't ’
i there. Would you have been able to do an accurzts, raliable, !
| in your judgment, ALARA calculaticn with alternziive 2 taken |
i i
| oute
g A I would not have realized it weas missirg.
Q But pow if you knew about it would you say -- and

|
i
]
i I someone said to you, "You know, that was cne of the reasonabla
l ,

2« | ones,™ would you hava Lo say "Gea, our ALARA calculation is :
| i

2 E not complete because wa've got to study thia othar one”?

22 ; o If an altaznative in that context was orasented

then we would consider that as well, ves, sir.

“w

Q If you didn’t consider it, would the ALARA calcu-

+

l
!
l
|
|
2t i lations not be complete in vour Sndgment?
!
f
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A They would se ccmplete in the context in which they
were recasived. They would not Le ccomplete ia scma hypothetical
fvzur. context.

Q Doctor, do vou make a judgment in deoing your work
ac to whether you aza doiung it properly?

A Yes, sir.

Q Doez it properly depend wpon in doing &a ALARA
calculation whether yocu have in front of you your concapt of
what are a reasonable range of alternativas?

A Yes. !

Q If you found out subsegquently that you didn‘t have
a reascnable range of alternatives, would that then mean that
the ALARA consideration that you had cenductad wonld not hava |

been proper in ycur fudqmznt?

A It would have been propar, based on what was avail-;
able to me.

Q ¥What deas that =2cean?

A I can't review scmething I do not recaive. :

Q No, but you can refusa tc review it uncil vou

receive avarything you need, can't you?

A I have no basis to decide I do not hava avarytiing
I need.
Q Wnat if you go into a meeting and you lear

Mr. Spitalny say to you "I've got five reascpadly available

altarratives, I want voun #5 loock at four of thex"?
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A T would want to know why I woulé not lcok at the |
£ifth. |
Q Why would you want t2 knmow that? You just told me

ycu don't hava any expevtisa to judge what's included or not
included. He just told ycu he's cnly going to la2t you look !
at four. Would you feel that-- And what if hic explanation
to you were that the hearing is next waek and I don't have
rime for vou to mess around with this fifth one?

- T would ingquira as to tha reason and I would
wonder why, if it was reasonable, it should not bo considered.

Q In your judgment if it weren't comsidersd and it |
was reasocnable would you have done a proper ALAIM anzlysis?

A Ho.

MR. ROISMAN: Mo further guestions at this time,
Mr, Chairman.

CHAYRMAN MILLER: This wonld be a convenient time }
for us to take cur lunch bresak, and we'll resume at 1:3C, |
please.

{(Whereupon, at 12:05 p.m.. the hearing in the é

abovs—-antitled matter was recassed to reccnvans at

1:20 p.m. the same day.)
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CAAIRMAN MILLER: Ara2 we reacy o procecd?
wheraupon,
JOBN vV, UEZEZMIAS

recumed the stand as a vitness on bLehalf of {ha NiaC Ragulatory
Staff and, having been previously duly cwcin, was sxanined and
testifisd further as fellows:

yr. MeGarry, you may nrocead.

MR. MC GARRY: Applicant has ne quasticns, My,
Chairman,

CSAIPMAN MILLER: Ch, I thought vou wanted €O
examine.

HR, MC CARRY: UVo, I just wantad o g=t ay point
on the racord.

CHAIRMAN MILL2R: &1l rigat,

MR, KETCEEN: #r, Chairman, I takao it vou’ra neot
waiting for ¥y, Roicman or lir, Riley?

CIAIRMAN MILLER: ¥ell, he announcsd Lo wag
through before the luach rscesa.

MR, XETCIEN: That’'s corract, but he's sot herz at
this moiweat.

CHAIRMAN MILIGR: Well, +hat's true, hu* wo are.

4R, EDTCIEN: OCRkay.

CAAIRMAN MILLZR: I ixagins he’ll ha aling ccca.

B ———
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MR, WILSOM: Mr, Chairman, I wculd note we have no
gquastions, elther, but just by way of, I guess, fursther clarie
ficarion for the Scard, Mr. Riley did note tha% by the cloeck
on the club house wall here we wers two minutas 2head of whaté
thay usinlly run Ly hexs in Chavlorte, and I baliave he was
about two mlnutes baehind when we first started today. And I
would expect: him Lo come in about two minutes behind now, if
that pattern holds trus,.

CAATRMAN MILLER: All zight.

MR, X2'PCUEN: We're waiting a couple of minwnies,
than?

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Two minuvtes,

(Pausa.)

CHAIRHAN MILILER: All right., Hr, McCarzy, are you |
ready to proceed?

WMr. Riley and Mr, Roisman entering the hearing

room. )
MR, MC GARRY: Applicant has no gquestioas.
CHAIRMAN MILILER: My, Wilson?
#HR, WILSCH: The Stata zZas no quaswicns, Mr;
Chair=aan.,

CHAIRMAN MILLDR: Mr, Riley, what do ycu say?
#IR., RILZY: 1 have scme questions,

CARIRMAN MILLER: All right., >Zrocead,

¢
- gy, ———

DTS ——
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I 37 MR, RILRY: |

Q Dr. Nehemias, it’s pretty auch the stata of tha ack |

(]

3 0 in mcst of the sciences where numerical measuraments can be

~”1f sbtained tc deal with them in terms of a rathar wall developaed

LT

probability thsory. |

o

Ars you familiar with prcbabilily thaczy and

expressicns that it uses?

!
i {
2 i A I have studiad orobability thecrvy ia coilaga. I %
S i have never used them in thls context, , %
0| Q In terms of relating, thea, the measurcosats that §
E are obtained with respect %o possible dozaga, vou do not deal ;
'2'? in termp, then, of such as tha standard devizticn, the varianc;,
. 13 : the coefficient of variaticn, the confidemcs limic? '
;;ﬁi ‘A On the basis of the nmaler of da”a available to

*5 ﬁ data, I woculdn’t expect the rasult tec be significant, sir.
t3 i Q In the univarse of thrze, it weuldn't bs, But
+7 . you do have a larger universe ¢o which youn referrad iz some
i3 || of your other t2etimrny bascd on comparable measurspents in ;
19 | othar aspects of the nauclear irdustry., Wonld that not be ‘
20 , auantifiable? |
j A My inelinatiocn is ¢to say that the data baas s noi
2~ j sufficient now %2 ba worth the analysia,

23 E Q Aren's there even any insichts that voun miglt gsat
from the probability thecry wanich would be helpful in

interpreting the data, whera you say I think ¢the runge is on

———— —— - ——

-~
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I ' the order of 2, or Letween 2 and 37 Could vou assicn aay

probability o the likelihcod of that rang” Leing the sase?

LR
—

v

A Wwll, as I say, my training ia statistics iz decades|

} | old, I can't give you a competant mathenatical cespenss., The |

number of cases iz 2f the order oI a dozen.

A )
- e

Q On page 1 of Exhibit 20, your tce=timoay, you

S

:% discuas the anticipated doses t2 peopls werking on reracking

the Occnee spant faal pool.

i
)
)i Dces the NRC define or requira ths placcment ot
the badge, the radiation detection badge, o2 an individual?
A Yas, It's normally placed, unless taevre'z a

spacific reascn to boliave that the radiation will be ¢o the

back, it's normally placad cn the Front of the chast, sir.

-
(o8
T ——

1;i Q Will the pecple involved in roracking e woriing

» |
15 || with any heavy asechanical equipmeat aad any keavy tools? |
15 | A I've nevar watched the proecass, obut thav obviously |

17 | have scme tools %0 use, yes, gir,

13 | Q Will these tocls have a shielding zeefficient that |
;9§ iz Aifferent from that of water? i
20 s A Jes, air, i
21 ; Q Would that Lave a bsaring, them, ca the badga i

22 reading ia tha event the tool wers interpossd Letween the
23 || Wearar and the radiation source?

. 28 ! a The kind of %cols that I'am eavizaging ars like

- || hemmars and wranches, which wouldn't shiald much of the voltmg |
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rsprocented Ly tue radiation source.
Q on paga 2, in the middle pavagrapi, readlng the
Lar8t sentencs in the sacond peszgrarh:

“The projecticn 0f occupaticnzl deses2 in advanoe
of a planned operation 13 a matier of iafcrmed guass« |
work,”

And I thiok your orevious testimony has asde clear

why you've so stated.

Yould yeu say that the dosezs to the public in %

trensport of speat fuel from Occnes to HeGuire is z2lso a

rattsxr of infermed guozswork?
=% Yas, sir,

MR, KETCHOEN: COCbjecticn.

—— T - —— ————

CUAIRMAN AMILIDR: Objection overrulad.

BY MR, RILET:

PR UU——

Q Bave you any basis Ior saying wiathar tha factor ~=-
becausa at the end of vhat paragraph you rafer to using

vacuuming the ool as an exampls, that it's nes Dessiblae to

credict tha effasct of an action within a factor of 2 or more,

would you be able to assign an uncerizainty factor ‘a regard
to the dcsage estimaias from routine transvort?

A ¥o, =ir. There are agsumnpcions about wiera peoplse
will ba placed and how long they®l] be in thoss places. i
‘these are unknowakles,

Q And again we're in dhwe ianformed gueasvaork category?
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A o8, sir. 1'a pot oreparsd to puc a number on
tha upper Lound of the estimate.
< Right.
On page 3, tha third paracraph down, 1°'d like to
~aad a2 bit of it
“In the case of applving the ALARA coacept o
occupaticnal radiation exposura, tha situatioa {3

quite different. In the first place, :thera are not

single, simple processas thich will werk in 2l instances

in a predictable manner, such as filtratioa cr iom

axchange can, in reducing affluant councantrations,.®

Would 7ou plaase sxplain your reascns for this
distiaction?

A Thaza's beea nany decadss of sxparisnce with ion
axchange systoms, Oae can bny off the shel? an lon ezchange
systag with a predictable decontamination factor. 7oun know
how much it will coci, you know how much raduc<ion you will
aake in the concentrations for radicactive zaterials is the
watar. You can figure the dollars and vou can figure tha
dose quite explicitly.

The ventrast is with the banefdit in rsduction of
dose, say, for vacuur .n¢ the bottom of the pool. fou know
that you'’xre removing radicact.ve matarial. You kuow that
tha dose rate will be reduced. But how much Lt will ba

raduced depends o2 unkrowables.

g = S —
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211 right, Thas, %o me, is a helpful cla:ifi:aticn{

If I undarstand vou corractly,; them, yon re

saving that vou know that the desagn ralc ac the top ol the

povl surface will not exceed 2-1/2 nillizem pey how if ien

¢xchange resin is provorly used for civculating %h2 pool

water, that that's guiie well sstabliched?

A
ticn.
Q

for knowing what will happen wien vou’re Zrying &o absozb

That's one of the raguizementcs for routize copaya~= |

Right. But you really don't havas as much basis i

materials off the wallas of Zhe £vel »o0l?

A

Q

Exactly.

X you will please refer to rage 4, this is simply

confirming what veca have in the =zestiscay.

¥iIs have seen in the prior examinatica tha raasons

for your stating that - gquoting the last paragraph ==

occupation situations is priacipally cualitative ‘a

°As a reeult, the ALARA process, 28 appslled to

nam:"ooo.

and I take it that you mean w2 can se8 2 reduckion in Josgw-

dosage.

We don't sxpect an inc—esase, but just how mush i

will be =~ and I thiak by vour use of as little as 10 narecsnt ‘

or as much as )0 vercent, you'vre uncerctalina?

A

e

Yes, sir,

Now, moving on to the area of Questioa

2

?

-
-

”™
—
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trying to cdeal with signiilicances of Jiffeyvercss, vou've sald E
before that a difference beiween {0 and 30 zan rem axpcsure
would be significant, becnuse the xutic would be iafinite.
On the other hard, 2 diffszonce oetween 100 znd 59 would be
pratty much the limit of what you world thirnk to ba actuality
versus prediction of a factor of 2.

If a parson receives -~ pnow we'ra going inio
individual person dosas -- a dose of 175 ram, what would the
possible consequances of that exposure be?

MR, RETCHEN: Cbjactica.

CEAIRMAN MILIZR: What grounds?

HR, KBTCHEH: Well, this wiiness has “s3tifiad
before that he was here to evaluate ALARA From =z dose
standpoint.

The basic cbiectioa is i1 keyond the scope of
his tsstimony. He’s never hesn cfferzd 2 ora vwhe i3 taati-
fying on tha consagu2nc=28 or hzalth effects of whatavar
de3es ars presented.

I think that's geaitting over intc that arca.

¥R, RILEY: Tha question goes to methodology, and
whather we taik abcut increments of dosage or racios of
ac3ags.

MR, KET™CHEN: Aq additional ground iz I dca‘’t
understand what the word “"comnsequencss® means. If we could

maybe have a definition of that, it would cla2ar it up,

8 e+ 1 -
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CHAIRMAN MILLER: All vighi, can we hava a
defiaiticn of the sessa in which The term “zonsegusncas® is
wwed in this iatarrcgation?

MR, RILBY: Yas, It would be 4Lh2 canezal arca =-

CHAIRMAN MYIIIBR: ask the witness,

8¥ MR. RILEX:

Q It would te the generxal area, Dr, !lehenias, of
morbidity and mortality.

MR, RETCHEN: Based on that definiticn, the
objaction stands as %o iis being bevond tha scope of his
diract testizcay.

CEAIRMAN MILL2R: Did you answer the cuestion?

THE WITNDSS: No, sir, 1I°m not ccrpatent té answer
that question.

CHAIRMAN HMILLER: Hz2 nlasads iaccrostanca. Dec you
want tc accept the plea?

MR, RIZBY: I have difficuity witgth tha:, #Hr,
Chairman. I mean the witness iz prosanted 28 an euper” in
dosage. We wouldn't be talking zbout dosags if it didn’e
hava biological comsequences, and ii seems a racher amazing
dichotomy to cul off ai axactly the point whare coarcquences
set ia. Tha public i3 orly interested in cocnsequancss,

MR, RETCHEN: <That may bs true, lr, Chairmen, but
this witness iz offersd to svaiuate the relative doses of an

ALARA preoposal.

o —— Qo ——
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#R, MC GARRY: bHr, Clairman, if I might junp in --

CHATRMAM MILLER: Go akhaad.

Yike MC GARRY: I%t’s ay understanding that Dr.
Parscnt is the withess for the S5taff who discusses the

biological effacts of doses, and that Dr. Nchamlas is tho

individual vho calculates the doses.
So 1f there are guesticns in that regard, they are

mors apprepriataly addressed to Dr., Parsont.

CHAIRMAN MILIER: It might be mors appropriate, but
vhat we'’re concsrned with is the »roper scepe or area of '
cress-azanination,. We wouldn’t want 4o cut it off, if thers ;
wers am artificial dissiaction made whoraskty you had a categoz-g
ization of wviinesses, whore you’re having multiple witaesses. |
But at ths moment wa're not certain whether this i3 iopairing
or impinging a fair scope of cross=en ztion of i witness

whoge chiaf competaence i3 nct im this field, and ancthar‘s

whose i3,

- —_— §

But i%’s a gray arsa of which tha Board is not
certain, and we'd like to have morse informatioa. |

MR, KEYCHEN: I think he's answar=d th2 guestion.
The answer vas he zan't answer the guasticn. M¥r. 2Ulsy =ey |
havs ¢trouble with zhat answar, but that'z =2n answer, it seems;
to me, that sort of cuts it off, Tsu can’t got 31scd cut of |
a turnip, it seems to me, |

CHEAIRMAN MILIZR: a1l right,
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Well, the peading question bas heen ansvared. That|
i3 beyond als compaience. i

tow what's your next guestion?

MR, RILEY: Well, I would like %o challenge his {

AnSWer, i
CHAIRMAN MILILER: WwWhat's your anext quastiorn? %

3Y MR, RILEY: E

Q And tkat is, Dr. Nehemias, how could vocu be an i

employea of the NRC, a health physicist, and not know such
natters as the dese lavel ralated to radiaticm sicimmass and
3G percanf: acrtality lavel becaunse the placse where I was
clearly hsaded was this ==

CEAIRMAN MILLER: W%ell, now wait a miaute., You'rs

gatting multiple quasticns, argumenis, copclusiczs, aad all
marner of things. Now back up. You're asking gquestions, .
one at a time, and vou aava o put on vour lawy=r’s cap,
Hr. Rilay.

MR, RILZY: I bhava %o try ¢o find ona.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right, aszk tha qcestions,

one at a tine, anéd let us classify them and see what ¢ha

witness can taustify here.

BY MR, RILEY: o .

-

Q Dr. Nehemias, are you familiar with gonural stata-

]

|

{

!

zents about the relaticn hbetvesn dosags and wrabable morbidizys

mertalifzy consequencag? I == |

?
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CHAIRMAN MILLER: No, don'% explain now. Lat the

witness answar.

THE WITNESS: As a healuh physicist, I 2n reasonabli}

aware ¢f what'z in the litevature azd what's in the public

discussicn.

axpert.

=

Under no circumstances couid I e curzidered ap

BY MR, RILIY:

Q Co you know waat a 50 percent mortality dose is
taken to be? |

A about 500 rems I balisve,

Q And 250 would obviously be half of that.

CHAIRMAN MILILBR: Your aritchmatic is izpocczblie.

THE WITNESS: WwWell, that dozsn’i necassarily usan

that the pexcentad® »f €atality wnuld Ra hail,

MR, RIIZY: I wasa’t so arguing, Or. Nsieaias,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Mo, don’: arcus. Ju3% aslk vouzr

next questicn.

naderstand

MR, RILEY: Thank you.

BY MR, RILEY:

The differemcz there 1a a factor of tuo.

MR KETCEEN: Objection. Objaction., I don'%
that quosticn.

CHAIRMAN MILL2R: Lat's ge2 if the witness does.
Do you agree with that, Dz. lichemias, or zo%?

THE WITNESS: That the differenca is a Jagitor oif

e - Y —— o

T
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two? Yas.
CHEAZRMAN MILLER: All richt.
Go anead. ext guestion,
BY MR, RILEY:
Q All othar things scual, nsing an sppyouriatoly

large statistical sampls, would ysu expect there %o be a

diZferenca in the gignificance of a 500 rem dcse and a 250

ram dose?
A Yes, sir, at that 129l of dose I would.
Q Viouid that relats thaon o the incremental amount

of the dose, vumely 250 rem?

A Tre magnitude of the dose relative o expacted
cbsexrvable effects is large enouch %o exnect a significant
probability of an obaarvabla aifect,

Q A1l right.

Now we're digcuasing heve dosa ievels of the order

of 50, 100, 150 mane-yem, I3 that corrsact?

A Y28, sir, that's toval over tha whols werkiac
population.
Q Do you maxke any distinction betweer *ha intocrated

consequences of, say, 150 man~r 1 diztribated ovar an unde=~
fined numbar of workers, wiich is the prasont case, and
applied to ome indivicduzal?

MR, RETCHRN: Samn cbieczicn,

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Do you undarztand ths quesition,

L3 7
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THE WITNBSS: I'm sorry,; cculd yom rsoeat the

grastion?

CHEAIRMAN MILLER: Let’s have thait aithsr renhrased

or made a little morxe claar, if you plsasae. Mr, Rilay,

57 ¥R,

RILZY:

Q Would you anticipaze a differencs in significesnca

batween 150 man-rem dosage applied to an indefinad number of

workers as ia this context and aoplied to one individeal?

A Yas.
c Weuld vou please alaborate?
A The people whe sgpport the linear no-thrashold

bypothesis apecifically limii the arcument to doses of the

vrder of vccupational levels or less, They do 2ot reccmmand

appiying linearity to very large doses to iadividuals.

Q ‘hat would the smalliest “veyry large” dose he?

B #8 I wmeant %o testify, ths reople like ICR? who

recommend the linear no-threshold pyrojecticna basis tsik about

doses wilhin the regulatory limits of 5 rems per yaars cn the

average or lass.

Tiey do not rescomaxend it for higher levels,
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Q In the present centext for tho doses that veu
hava referred to in, I believe it's your Uxhibit 117, how
many indivicuals were invelved in, say, 30 man-z2m dosas,
76 man-rsm doses, ~t cetera?

A I don't remember spacifically.

Q ' Is it correct, then, that you would uct 2e able
to arrive at a distinction batween an excessively larcge
individual dose and an acceptably large individual dose?

A No doses in excess of our limits are aczcepzable.

Q You raferred to five man-rem. Are there not
dosages levels higher than five man-rem per year parmitted

in the industry?

‘A To an individual?
Q To an individual,
Yes, sir.
Q Would you please describe fully what ticsa higher

desage levels are?

A We do not have an annunal limit, %We aave a
quarterly linit of 1.25 rems in the guarter.

Under certain circumstances, spacifically if you
know the perscn's dose histozry and that dose hisccrvy parmitcs
going higher into an equatiocn of 5 2 i = 18 wher2 1 is the
nuber of vears since the age 13, than a2 psrscn caa get up

to three rems in a guartar or, technicallv, 12 ia 2 yez>»,

Q Do ycu see any carryovar between what ve’va just

g N s
]

e e s et .
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said about tha significance of incremental doses in the

|

higher range and incramental dos=s in the lower occupaciocnal

range?
|

A Ho, sir. Just as I've said bafore, the peopla who,

recommend the use of linear hypothaesis for projecting dose

effscts do not apply that process to doses significantiy higher

than the occupaticnal limita, they reccmmend against it.

|

Q What is your own persopal judgment <r position

with respect to the linear hypothesis?
A I think it’s conservative to the extert that there

. . g : —_ |

are many data showing recovery cf tissue irom radiztion damagui

and theassumption of the linear no threshold eiffzcts is that§

there’s no recovsry. ;

Q Scmewherz there is then a gray area, would you
agree, between occupational and permissible doses and doses
that you would consider to have morz signiticant heslth
ccnsequances? -

A I think it®s reasonable to presume that the risk
of cetting a dose, whether it be below or zbove a radiation
limit, increasee with increase in dose. iihether it ilicreased
linearly or not is the gquesticn I understoed you to bz asking.

Q Well I waan’t addressing the matter of linsarity.

I was addrescing the matter cf the significance of an incre-

zant.

MR, KOTCHEN: Objection, M. Chairmen, that's

! .
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argumentcative., I think we should just g2t the guastions.

CHAIRMAN MILIER: Welil he's trying =0 axplain,
he hasn’t finisaed ik,

Firs: let's hear the completicn ¢f your gquestion,

MR, RILEY: In past hearings, Sta?f comsel has =-

CHAIRMAN MILLER: dNow I believe you ar: getting
into other matters now, I'll sustain the cbijection., Reshrase
your quastion.

MR. RILEY: 1I’m seeking soma guidance hare,

Mr. Chairman. That is, in ths past, I have had objsctions
posed for my precedure for not giving a suificiant basis feor
asking a question. I'm ¢rying hare to provide soma basis
fcr the guesticn.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Wall why don't y~u just ©
asking the gquestions, We won't worzry abcut ucher >rcceedings
or other <Staff counsel or whatever, but just gc ahead and
ask your question, we'll go from there.

MR. RILEY: All right.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Sc far you've keen making your=
self undarstood by the witness and he’s given you rather
direct answers and I don’t thinik vou’wve had that preelem
but go ancad and we'll see hcw far vou can take it.

BY iR. RILEY:

Q We have broucht out at this point, will yoa agree,

that ia the high range level the incremental dosage is

|

t
|
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significant, bPut your pesition is that in the occupaticnal
dosage range ratic instead of incroment is significant, is
that correct?

A I€ I understand the guestion, I don*t beliave you
guot2d me correctly. An incremental doce of 250 rams to one
person is certainly zignific;nt. Mn incraoment2al Acee of
five rems is a great deal less significant,

Q Well is it your testimony that an incrsement of
50 maa-rem,betwean zero and 50 man-rem is significant whereas
an increment between 50 man-rem and 100 man-ram is not?

A I was defining significance in the t2rms of
ratios. 2ero, of course, mads the guesticn hard to deal with.

Q Do you perceive this as a fault cf the definition

of proceeding Ly ratios rather than increments?

3 I€£ I === a scattar of data about 2 number by a
factor of two, data with the uncertainties inherznt in these
data, I don’t belise the differences are significant.

Q Well that wasn't quite the guestion I asked.

If you really have scme firm numbers acw and you don'c have

2 lot ¢ variance asscociated with them -= this is a hvpo=-

e —— -

thetical == would vou consider that a dosace of 50 man-rem

per year in relaticnship to zero was significant waereas

the incremental incresse from 50 man=rem tc 100 man=-rem was

not?

3
o
(0]
5
w

A I can only say =2gain that T wae thinkiag

s
r
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of ratics, I coulédn’i handle the zerc In that coatszxnt.
Q tie:1l) let’s try to handle it in terms of incra-

ment,; incramental dose.

A Increnmentally, thev’re both the zame, 50
man~rems diifferencz. B
2 Thare was discussicn a litile earlier about the

gtate «f the sur‘ace of the fuel pian and tha fact that it
picks up rec~*or crud, Do you know the cnemical comgosition
c£ that crud?

A No, 3ir. I kncw that the deposits vaxy
significantiv among differant situations.

Q Is it your testimony that that raactor crud is
dislodgeable when the fuel assembly iz moved?

A No, sir. That’s an assudption Lkased on the fact
that during mcvement ti~se rates go up in khe water. That’s
or. way of explaining &hat pheaomencn.

Q You have .alternativa ways of axplaining it that

-

you think are egqually satiszfactory?

A That seems c¢o be the most likely evplanation.

Q That postulate iz the one that you wonld go with
then?

A Yasg, siz.

Q That is the mschanism by wiich that crud then

is dislodged from the surface of the Ffuel pin 2nd enters tha
~

pool?

S e P
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A I'm not a chemist, sir, it?z just a hyscthesis.

Q Well ia answering cuestions earlier, Lt was your
teztimony that whea the fuel was placed =-- zpent Zvel was
placed in the cask, there would be no dislodgement in che
transport nrocess, is that correct?

- A My concept was that the assemily would be vesting
firmly on the bottom of the cask space and wouldn’t be moving
avound relative to cthe sSpace it was in.

Q Do you know whether fuel pins ara rechanically
scraped in the manner of 1lifting tha assembly cut of its
position in the fuel pool and raplacing it in anothexz?

A Yo, sir.

Q Weuld vou contemplate the possibility that a
more rapid f£flow of water, possibly a turbulent Ilow in the
process of mov:ng the assembly might dislodge gore crud?

A It seens to me that‘s cosaible, ves.

Q Now I'm not trying to be facetious hera, I'll

assume that sometima or another vou've been a paszengar in an

automobile.
2 Yes, 8ir.,
Q And as a physicist you are familiar with the

censervation of momentum?
A Yes, sir.
2 4and if a car makns a rapid accelaraticn or

deceleratica, ycu found your body expariencing zwia forces
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shat it wouid not experiance in the statse of westing o

e

o — o A—————————.

Zo:s motion.

3 A Yas, 3ir,
+ Q What would you think <2 water == wall, one
3 other quastion =— i3 any water drainad ocut of e cask hefore ;
3 thz2 assemoly is raady fcr shipmant? ‘ 1
! A I don’t know. i
3 MR, RILEY: Mr. Chsirman, I think it‘s part of the
Ji record, may I resort to it, that 24 gallons to 23 gallons
1) | have - bsen drained from zhe cask bafore the acsewbly is
1! || shipped, will everybody stipulate to that?
L CHAIRMAN MILILER: Well why den’t you ask the {
. 13 witnesa? It may 2= that he?ll agreas with vou. ,
£ BY MR. RILEY: |
15 | Q Lat's assume, Dr. Nehemias, that 24 to 25 gallens
13 of water is drained from the cask befora it meves, that i
17 would crzata a vapor space, is that corract? ?
:3§t A Yes, sir. ?
19 i Q And that would make it possible for water Zo move
gggL frsely in response to inertial changes, would it not? !
2|i A The kind of moticn that comes to mind is 1f you
azi have, let's say, a wrtical cylinder, is that == ;
23 | Q This is a horizontal cylinder cn a trailer,
. 24 Dr. Nehemias. |

ta

L)

A S0 thera’s a space in ther2, the water could siosh

R ——————
e s e ol
-

k=
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'*'agba + like on a laka. I den®t think that’s totally free me¢tion.
o =18

| I don’t see any bhasis for sirculation.

G I'm not ==
; A You said free motion. :
"] - Q Well l2t me rephrase it then.
5; You szea :the possability for relative motion of |
7! tha coclant water in a cask in rzeaxrd 20 the fuel pins which
] are coatainad in the cask during transien+?
33 B | Yes, I can -
12 i

iR, KETCHEN: Objection. You rean fusl assembliesb
. MR, RILEY: 7Puel pins are ir the assembly.

CHAIRMAN MILIER: I believe thae witness under=

o
R

stood that and you got an ansver.
THE WITNES3: I can picturs thisz kind of mction

15 |
‘2] _in the wates, (Witness making rocking mction with folded i

arms,)
a4 BY MR. RILEY:
18 i Q would tais motion not ba comparable with the
13 E swishing motion that would occcur whan ths assembly is lifted
20 ; vp from the fuel pool, moved and reinsertad?
&t i a It would be qualitativaly the same kind of
22 | motion, but I think it would be much less quantitative.
<3 E Q You say you would think, i3 that baced cn a
‘ 24 f measuramant of accelsrations and dec2lerations encouncared

29 | in the two preocesces, including the hyrothcticezl transcort
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A No, 3ir, based ocn my memory of golleus physics.

Q Could vuu elucidate that a2 little mozre firmly? |
I mean, addressing the quaesticn of what sort of accelerations.

decelerations are involved in a very rapid stor of a vehicle?

A No, 3ir, I could net give vou ony cuantitative l
responce,
Q On vage five in vour respcnse to the same question,

the first parzgraph of tha page there is a sentence that:
"What this means iu this case is that

rone &I the crtions discuseged, for example, rao~-

. ——— —— S < e ————

racking or building a new spent fuel nool, will

cignificantly reduce doses relative tc tha trans=- %
shipment option.”® i

In 30 stating, did you assums that tiie transshipe-
ment would be a routine transshizment in vhichn thersz wera no §
physical releases of radionuclides Zrom the cask?

b3 I did not take into account possible leakage

£xrom tre cask.

(o} You digd 20t conasider tasa possibla accident
conditions?

.3 No, sir,

Q Coing two~thirde of the way down the page, or

mors nearly half, ycu testify that tha cost of an indapendeny

spen'. fual pcoci at Oconae to hold 1300 assemblies wouid ks
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wel/avbl0 551,750,000, You obtained this numder Turough NI, Splsaldny?
. 3 Yes, 3.2,
3 Q rid vou have an awareness that a Stone and Websiae
,
4

proposal for this type ¢f atorage came %o a diffauwant number?

~

A I have a general awarsness. I don't s2ecifically

meuembar the number.

4 Q tiould vou accept my number as the costs pas
3 position of $34,300 for the exorole that vou used Whera

)1 $51,750,00C is spent?

D A I have no bhasiz to criticize that aunmbare.
i
1 Q Do you recall what the magniiucda cof pur poziticn |
?1; cost was in the Environmentzl Impact Aspraisal gtatement?
. t3 | A We, 8ir, I have no% been party to thoze l
td calculationse.
i
13 o Bave y~u read thz Eavircnmental Impact ;Lppraisal?ﬁ
13 A Yes, sir. i
¥4 Q Is your testimony you den't zecall tihz figure ;
]
13 E thare used? ;
!); A No, sir. %
.
20 f Q You used the figure $3,691,000 for the “ranse ;
2i § shipment of 1500 assemhlies, MNow the assempcliez are moved E
22 ; once, they'ra going to have tc be moved at least » second !
23 ' tire tcward a permanent repository, ths tzip mav -2 loncer

or 3hoxrtart.

o
o

ey

i

| Doas the $3,691,000 {figure relzr Lo ore=~way

U/t ¢ AT
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wsel/ .gbll ’;'z transportation cnly?
2 4 s 3 . : '
‘ . A That’s my understanding, yes, sir. ;
l
- | !
- Q That figure works out, if you’ll accept my aumberaL

P

o $2,460.67 oper assembly.

|
‘ l
5, Would yot like to calculate ik? !

(
5! A No, sir. I just was not party to tihess calcula™ |
75 tions, I got them from another source just o be an g
3} illustration. ;
9% Q Would vou accept my arithmesic? !

10i A I have no basis to criticiza.lit,

Il! Q Are you aware that zarlier in this prcceeding

|

that higher numbexs rar individual shipment were menticned,
. 13 i as much as $3,000 per azssembly shipped?
A I'm sorry, I dida't pay a lot of attention to

|
|
lsg the dollar testimony,
|
|

15 Q You were not awars than that vou wers using

17 3 the highest cost Zor the indespendent fual storage ortion

18 | and the lowest cecsts for transshipment?

19 A No, sir.

20 Q You have indicated that astinetas of dosage

21 may vary over a full range of as much as a factor of four, |

22 | Uave ycu familiarity with the rance and variance ia cost

23 estimates for varicus parts of the anuvclear ccnstructicn |
‘ 24 procass? ;

23 A No, sir.

D ———————

PA——

(7L 13



N

(o]

3214

Q Would vou please turn to your rasponse to quastion

four which iz on page six? I'1ll read tha last seatencs in
your first respcnse paragragh.
®"Again thers will be no zzsis for
salecting any other alterastive comparcd with
transshipment on the basis of health physics
consicderations alcone since wone of th2 others
would reduce dosa significantly. This con=-
slusion again assumes that there will be no
substantial accidenzal raleases.”

The oaly radiation to which the population will
be axposed will be gamma ané neutron that comes thrcough
tha cask, is that ccrroct?

A Yes, 3ir.
Q That is all. Thank you.

CAAIRMAN MILLER: 2Anyone else wish to 2:amiae
the witness?

If not, thank you, Dr. Nehemias.

MR. XKETCHEN: Mr., Chairman, would vou give me a
couple of minutes. We may have some rediroce,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right.

{Pause,)

MR, ZBTICHEN: I beliswe T have two cusstions,

Mr, Chairman.

DS

—— o
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5 |l :
= BY MR, KETCIEN: ;
I i
a il . i
| Q the first question is a clarifving guestion. ;
i |
&z! You were asked a series of questions, Dr. liehemias, about ;
- ' ! |
2 cemparing 40 man-rems versus 70 man-rems £from your testimenvy. |
i
s Weuld vou care to comment on your table from Staff Exhibit llA%
! |
71 1 believa. |
|
3 When vou got the sense of those guastions, |
|
8 shouldn't t¢ha comparison have bzen batwesen 45 or poszibly 462
9 | versuz 7§, or do yon hava any procblesm witna usingthe 30 !
i1 ! instead of the 45 when comparing it with tha 75, oz did you |
;; ’l
‘2 | mean to ccmpare it to the == 3
f |
!

MR, ROISMAN: Mr, Chairman.

|

!
34‘! CHAIRMAN MILIZER: I take it you want tc obiect. |
i5 é MR, RCISMRM: Ths testimony just presented by
3 % Staff counsel is a littla bit lzading, Mr. Chairman. ;
17 é CIAIRMAN MILLER: Well it iz a little bit é
3 ! leading. We might take more time to unlead. é
1% Do you understand tha thrust of the guestion? %

|

20 E

HE WITHNESS: Mo, sir.

CHAIRMAN MILIER: Scort of?

R

s
= T R R S T—— " S e sy
o R ey e e~ Y s i =

(Laughter.)

CHAIRMN\Y MILLER: Well we'll have to sustain the

|
cbjection. I think it could be put in a different foxm, g
¢
though, that you‘re antitled perhaps #o ge® veur specific ;
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|
wel,/a ;15 ; n2gative,
‘ 2 :. BY MR, XK2TCHEN:
- g Q Dr. Nehemias, in your crosc~examinaticn, you were
4; diractad tc your table in Exhibit 1A end vou wers spacifi-
55 czlly, I assum2, to the tramnsshipment to HoGuirs. Under ore- T
61l tims doses thers ara a anumber of doses liuted and then added

7! up. You wers asked to compare 30 with 76.
8 Would it be your testimony that the proper
9 comparison would be between 45 and 76?

0! MR, ROISMAN: Objection.

_—
—

CIAIRMAN MILLER: Sustained.

*
i

Why den’t you just let him explain, ir. Xetchen,

we'll permit him to do that.

-
&

BY MR, RETCHEN:

i3 | Q Would you explain your basis for usiag - "hen
153' you were askad tha question, feor using 30 rather tian 152

l?i A I'm sorry, I don't racollect using tazt 30,

3; "hase are the estimates based on what Duke Power has gube

19 | miteed.

20 h Q In this case, during the cross-examination you
232 wera asked a series of questions abocut vour ALAPA evaluation.
2> ; Could you explain vour testimeny in this zase == is this case

|

23 é any different than anv other case vou lcocck at for ALARA

‘ 24 ! purposes?

A No, sir. "We do ALARA raviaw for all lLinds of

s A o < e e
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welsagblé i applications, apecifically including applications for licenses

e

’ to operate or permits tc construct. The aame principle

. }‘ applies to this xind of operatiomn, which would be cne small
‘ ; part of the whois.
. 1 ] What I'm trying to get 2t =~ and I dorn't kaow
. whether I'm laading or aot and I*1l aslk ii anyway: Was there
. two levels, or is there &two levels of ALARA evaluation
. i going cn in this case?
’ : A Well the basic revisw of an applicaticmn, in
o I this case a specific application %o =rerack, is to assure
‘"' | that the dosss that ==
e f“ Q Lat me cut you, cdo you mean rarack when you
‘ i ’l said rerack?
" ’ A tiell nc, thank you., In this case, ve're
15 ' raviewing an applicaticn for transshipment, and the main
ie ' concern of the ALARA review is to assure that wha:tever dosagas
7 result are ALARA, andall ALARA congsideraticnshave Lo Le taken
i8 , into account.
19 f Q Okay. But then there's another leval of ALARA
B : analysis that was done in this case ==
21 ‘ MR, ROISMAN: Objection.
=2 g CHAIRMAN MILLER: He hasan't finished his
-3 questicn.
‘ 21 : MR, RCISMAN: I thought he just mada 1 stotement. |
25 ; CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, he did.
|
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8Y MR, KETCHEM:
Q Would ycu describe any cother ALARA avaluation
that was doene in this case?
A Well if it turned out that thars weres very

large differencss in tha doges that micht result zmong the

alternatives larga snough from any cther Jiffersnces involvad.:

than any other ALARA comparisons, then those might ba -

Q Well you'wa getting a little ahead of ma, Doctor,

but that analysis, that was a different leval of analysis
than the actual proccsal itself.

A Yas, siz.

Q Now on the second laval of analysis where you
did an analyusis of alternatives, my mwmderstanding from your
“estimony is that Mr, Spitalny came to you and gave you the
information which vou analysad, i3 that basiczlly a para=-
phrase of what happenad in tnis casa?

A In terms of the ALARA considerations for each

of the altarnatives, yes.

2 So you did no independent search for yourself?
A For other alternatives?

Q Right.

A No, sir.
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L.nden 5 !, |
ebl i Q On page 5 of your Zxhibit Number 20-- You just
|

. : ; tastified with respect <o the numbers you used in this

~tbersdklustracion here that they ware supplied by Mr. Cpitalny.
Your tastinony atates "according to the Applicant’s figures”
in the third paragraph thera.

1

|
|
! |
g ’ would you explain that difference in your testimony!
L A Would wou repeat the guesticn, nlaase?
{

{

|

Q In response to Mr. Riley's quasticns a mement ago |
ycu were asiked where you got the dollar figurss. It's my

ic | understanding that you tastified Mr. Spitalnv supnlied them

. o you.
2 Your paragraph starts cut "According o the ;
‘ i2 Applicant's figures." Would you axplain that apperent dis- ‘
i crapancy?
T | A A3 I recall the conversaticn, it was a telenhone

1€ conversation. As I recall, Mr. Spitalny said they wers the
- Applicant's figures, or at least were basad on the Applicant’s

¢ ! figures.

9 MR. XETCEEN: UNo further questions, Hr. Chairwan,
o0 CHAIRMAN MILLZR: Thank you.

21 Anyvthing further?

22 | MR, ROISMAN: Nothing.

2z | COAIRMAN MILLER: Thank you, . dehemias. You

‘I’ 2% i may step down.
i
|

(Witness excusad.)
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CHAIRMAN MILLIR: The naext wiiness.

MR, R0ISMAN: Mr. Chairman, I wonder if I night
just raise “wo mattara that way relata te future testimonv
or the possibility of future tastinony.

CIAIRMAN MILLER: Yas. i

MR. ROISMAN: According to something as unreliable :
s a trade publicaticn it's my wnderstanding that the sched-
uled completion datas for the McGuire units and other units
in the Duks 3ystem that are under congtruction have -- the
schedule has slipped. I believe earliar ia the hearing we
had testimony as to what she sciedulas wera. If Y'm corrsce
that tharas's keen a changa in that, would it be possitle for
the Board t5 ragusst the Applicant to simply provide us with
dates if thers is a change 80 wa'll have them cerract?

CHAIRMAN MILLER: I think so.

You have nc objectica, do you, ir. Helorry?

FR. MC GARRY: No objaction. Ir fact va ware
goiag to provide that.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: All richt. The information will
be supplied.
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MR. ROISMAN: That might be helpful if that wer

done earlier rather than later sco tnrat in erogs-exsminaticn

of the Staff panel, if we get into the questions of when
McGuire might or might nei be availoble, then....

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Let mz lnquire, Mr, McGarry,
when it can be conveniantliy provided?

MR. MC GARRY: In about thirty seconds,

CHAIRMANM MILLER: Well that®s a guick solution
to the problem.

MR, KETCHEN: I might point cut also that
when Mr. Spitalny gets back up with the witness panel chet
ha'll be making changes to his testimony te reflect that
information as well.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Very well, We're going tc Sc

updated, then, on any developments gsince our last hearing,

which could include such matters as the Commission’s decision
relating to the impact of Minnesota varsii IRC, for example.

MR. ROISMAN: The other question, Mr., Chairman,

had to do with what is the status of the mbotage. You
remember we have a contention that is dependent urcn the

sabotage issue being resolved.

CUAIRMAN MILLER: Yes. We wers going to ask both

you and the Staff to give us an update report on tiat situa-

tion also. And I think there are several other matters

that were lcoft hant ng.

|

o S e

\
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MR. ROISMAN: Is there 4 tine we can sat aside
for those things to happen?

CHAIPMAN MILLER: Are vou capable of doing it
now?

MR, ROISMAN: I have ncthing to updata, UNo one
has consulted me about the sabotage iscue sinee the last
hearing.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Then I gueses it is unilateral.
And we’ll turn to the Staff for that.

MR, KETCHEN: We can do that at an appropriate
time, Mr. Chairman.

MR, RILEY: Mr, Chairma , it'2 2y understarding
that the route questicn has been materially challgyed by a

Commission acticn made last Thursday or Friiay. And my

understanding is == and certainly Staff can furtner eniighten

us about it, =-=is that -he Applicant has a choice of three
transport rcutes now, none of which is to b2 publicly
defined. That certainly is going to have » bearing on the
potential hazard to the population groups. I weculd like to
pursue that.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes. I understand that such

matters at least were taken up.

How does that fit into veur contention, 4r.Riley?

MR, RYLEY: Well, we're concerned aboui dosgse to

population due ¢o an accidental release.

SV —————

L ————- — —-———
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CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.

MR. RILEY: And certainly the route is guing to

decermine what population is there to be exnosed.
CHAIRMAN MILLER: In terms of tralfic accidents?

MR. RILEY?: Exactly.

B S U——

In other words, if you never go near a major
city you certainly hava a different situatioa than if you do. !
MR, KETCHEN: I have & suggestion, Mr, Chairman.

It sounds like this is getting kind of complicated.

We have a response and we have witnecses here
who can address those questions as matters of faet., I

would suggest that we proceed in this fashion:

e S e e et 2 @ -,

I would like to take Dr. Parsont and ccmplete

his correcticn of the record,, which will be a ver - shert
tyre of thing. And then go back to tha panel for cross=—
examination, the panel that was on the witness stand vhen we
ended last time, ccmplete that, and then after tha: start in

to the loose ends, which I would term the sort of lcoge

ends, the sabotage thing, the status of that, iAnd we hava

witnesses who can talk abcut that, and how the updates affect ;

our previous testimony. We can answer the Rocard auestions

which are outstanding, scme of tae questions that I think

Dr. Luebke raisad. i
I would propose that we ccmplet2 the panel that

was on the witness stand, then maybe counsel could get i
\J ]
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together and suggest some order in which we take up these
othar items that are sort of hanging, and maybe start out with
that the first thing in the morning.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: The Board has no objection
provided that it not be supposed there can b2 gove impact
from the revelations to be made by you subseguently upon
the examination of the panal which is to take place prior
thereto.

MR, KETCHEN: Well, Mr. Chairman,--

CHAIRMAN MILLER: It's like the chickaen and the
egg. If you all say *he 2gq comes later, that's fine with
the Board.

MR. ROISMAN: I don't agree with Mr. KRetchen's
suggestion. (1) his panel won't be finished today; secondly,
if T understand what Mr. Riley szid, if it is true that the
route is really going to be different, while it does not
affect dircctly the cross-examination for that panel, it
may afect substantially somepreviocus direct testimeny about
accident probabilities. WYe've been dealing with intarstate
routes and hazards assocciated with traveliing on those. Now
maybe we'rea talking about substantially more nen-intarstate
routes. We had higher nopulation densities before, ncw maybe
we're going to have lower ones. We had to keep certain dis-
tances from the route, now mavbe they'll be closer,

1t seems to me if +hare's something sbcut routes




t ought to b: ceming in fairly qui

‘ ' 1 CHAITMAN MILLER: TYes; the Joard is inclined Lo ;
agrea2 with the possgibilikty ~= wa don’t kneow the facts,

Mz, Retchen, but inasmuch as thoras have beenchances, why
shculd we gJuess or speculate about whe:-her or not thav may

impact upcn the examination of any witness; why don't we have

A ————————————————— s —.

our recerd updated in terma of “he current csituation, and

w
A e S S St i e Sl

3 | then we can all co from thers? ‘

) } It seems to the Board that that wou? . b2 a more
|
s J leyical way to preceed, and one we weuld prafer.

MR, ROISMAN: If Mr, Parsont is so cuick == I

don't have anything for him == cerhaps we should get 7im up

ol
. .. | and out,

. CHAIRMAN MILLER: That may be toue, gatting hixm

aPp aad vut.

Really, we're trving toc see what will cnhance

e

, i the logic of our proof, rather than getting one “iitness in or

;)“ ocut.
i3 | MR, ROISMAN: The panel is Joing te :tahe a leng
|
! |
. i period of time., If thera‘s scmething new coming ia en j
= !
a1 sabotage that we need o ruminate about, thz earlior wo get :
Lo !
Z:E it the longer we have to think about it and doecide what e ’
" 3 |
want to do, !
23 |

CUAIRMAN MILLER: Mr, McCarry, we hsven't given |

&
"

you1 a chance. Do vou want to jump in on Shig? R
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WR3/ /bbb MR, MC GARRY: Not really,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Clkay.

[V

6 ]

The Board deas thiik wa'd tettier get some updating

i
e —. ——— i g, a5

4 | at leas:z on those matters which could conczivablv have zome

5 i bearing upon either tha panel or subsequent witnesses. So

: let's get the informaton updated., e know :ha £irst one has
7 te do with ¢<he gqurstion of routes, the sabotags issue, and
3 | the like.
9! Are you ready, Mr, icGarry, with vour 3C-second

|
19 |  schedule? !

‘1 MR, MC GARRY: 1 sure am, Mr., Chairman. l
12 | McGuire Unit 1, which had bean=- :
‘ '3 ‘ MR, ROISMAN: BExcuse me. Are we going to stipu- !
14 late that this is tsstimeny, or are we goirg to get a witness?é

13 | CHAIRMAN MILLER: Ee's preoffering it at vour

135 raquest, |
17 : MR. ROISMAN: 2But I didn™ regnest that he profiar :
i3] it.
19 CHAIRMAN MILIER: 'Whe would yeu lika to proffer :
20 ie? ;
34 MR, ROISMAM: I don’t know what it i3, If it is E
22 a siumple~— ’
29 | CEATRMAN MILLER: 1It’< the slippage, I beligve, :
24 | HMR. ROISMAN: If it‘s very simrle I den't have ;
’ 08 | any problsm wich it, X€ it is any morae ccaplicatede- I don';v‘:
! ™

|
i
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want €0 crosg-exanine Mr, AcGarry 2ay wer2 than I waat him
0 erosgeaxaning e,

CRAIRMAN MILLER: The Boaré aav and up crosse
axanining both of ycn,

Loet's have tha infoimazica that »eu have,

Mr. McGarryv. Then we'll sa2e whather or net 1¢'3 ¢oing ¢o be
a2ceszary te have testimony.,

MR, HC GARRY: McCuirs Unit 1 which had axrected
to begin commercial cperation in early 1980 io now zeasdulad
for fusal lecading in May and full power operation by Avgust
of 1981,

Initial operation of Hescuirs Unait 2 has baan
delayed from 1981 o 1082,

The two units of the Catawbza Muclenr Siation ara

]

now 3chaduled to begin cperation ia 1923 and 1965, rather ctha

1981 and 1983 as previcusly schedulad,

CHATRMAN MILLER+ ‘Thank you.

Does that answer the guastion on ths factual
natura, Mr, Roisman, that you ashked?

MR, ROISMAN: IXf they can give us the months on

thisg it would be halpful. Tha only one we have a wenthk on is

McGuira-l,

Ara tha meatha availabls on MeGuirz-2 and Catawba?

CHAIRMAN MITIZER: Mr, dNcGarry?

HR, MC GAREY: I think we can g2t thosa,
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I made one mistake, I said tha: MeGuire unit 1
was August of 19281, 1It%a August cf *30.

CAAIRMAN MILLZR: Necw cculd we Jot some mcenths,
O as c.0Se an opprexination as possible on the halance of
the unita?

MR, ROISMAN: FEHe wont very Fast, I didn't get
the dates originally scheduled, If we could get them hera.

CRAIRMAN MILLER: We®ll ¢ry toget the original
scheduled dates, and then the amount of slinpage which will
be reflected bv the new nyrojectaed dates,

MR, MC GARRY: It might speed things along=- I
don't have the monthsg, Mr, Chairman, I'll get them,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. Wa will take the
7ears now and we'll get the months a littlas latar,

New what next can we do of a factual naturs to
gat the record updated to enablie us to preoceed with the
examination of the witnesses? '

MR, FETCHEN: Well I assume we coulé‘pnt cn the
witnesses that vou request =2bout routes and have them indi-
cate how that changes their testlanony, if a+ all,

CHAITMAN MILLER: All right. I: would scem the
route testimony would be next.~-Mr; Riley and Mr. Reoisman
dave asked for it, and Mr, McGarry does not cbiect to it.
So it would he locgical *o proceed with that,

MR, ECEFLING: !r, Chairman, may I speck Lo the
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route quesdon?

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes, ;
|
MR. BOEPLING: what I would like o doi== I den't)

have all +he Staif wiitnesses prasent now that I would like

to suagast to the Board aventually take tha stand %0 address

the route questicn., What I would like te <o is uo just giva
you tha Staff’s update, if ycu will, of wvhera wa sce tho :
sakotage and route question at this time, and make a proposal
to the Board as to what wa have in mind in terms of witnesses.
CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. i
MR, BOEFLING: B2y way of backgrcund, where we
were at the last hearing, the Cammissioa khad pui into place
a set of ragulations dealing with security relaied to trans-
portation of the spent fuel shipments, AL that tine the
Staff had nct vet received detailed informaticn “rom tho
applicant and compleced its reviaw of the applicant's prcposalt

!
to see whether those regulaticns were net. q

k
t
I

Since that tiwme, ia actualiiy last Priday, the
Staff has conpleted its review of tha applicant’s nrorocal

and has made several findings, The regulaticns call for cartaln
reyuirements in the area of training, comunications and rcutef
selaction, Tha Staff has made findinrgs in all of these

areas, Bu:t I think the germane ar2a for cur dizeussien is

route selection.

The gituvation we had in the last hearing was that
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a shipment to pass, in part, through the city of Charlot:e.

3 © That route was propcsed Ly the applicant again in vasponse

i
I .
WRB/ B10 i che applicant had proposed a route which would hava rocuired |

to the Staff's request for information ralating to these f

|

5 @ regulations, and that reute has been found by tih2 3caff to E

! ba unacceptadle,

| The applicant proposed saveral adéiticnal routes |

which did not iavolve shipment through the city of Charlotta, %
|

The 8taiIf has reviewszd those routaes md has found several of

W

those routes o be acceptable. (
| The specific route =~ and by thia I me4n'tha
; roads that these shirmeats will travel, and what-have-vou,
. 3 ; are considered by the Staff to ba confidertial informaion
i within tha meaning of 10 CPR 2,790(2), I beliave, 'nformation
: waich is not to be releassd to the public for scourity

I  reasons.

The situation ias: wes have., then, 2 number of

i
.8 é rcutes that have found %0 be acceptable. 'these routes ara
; essentially to be treated as confidesatial, In terms of
29 | hanr ling those iy - hearing, if that tvpe of information is
to be placed in the record, the Staf? weould suczast that we
; j consider scme form of in camera oroceeding and a nrotective

23 || order to keep that informa=ior confidentisal,

. 54 | The Staff EIA -.ad the analysis <hat was psrformed

thera was basad upon the original propcsed route which involved
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shipment, at least partially through Charlotte, Circum=

is not now acceptable, but several alternatives ara,

In the Staif®s view tba gantlznan ho workad

-

nn the BIN and the supplemental testirony that Jiscussed
inpacts which could e labeled as route-rcolatsd, J‘aa-e be

recalled to the stand and, for the sake of a cau:;aca —acord a%d
- |
to have the most current informaticn, sheul béﬂin:erroqated
ag to tha effect ;hat this challge in routing would have upon %
¢he calculations and cecaclusiors tlat were rsacizd in %ha EIA.!
|

!
And the Staff would oropoce to place these individeals on the |

-t

stand., We could dc this a8 early as tomeorrow marniang. One

individval iz caming ia thiz avening, go the Staff panel

would be ready to go tcmorrow morning on this greszien.
As I understand the nosturae of dMr, Rei=mman’s

contantion <~ and this is a little bit hazy == 2e had a

concern in the sahotaga area ralatad to shioment of ths

spent fuvel material through Charlotie, and az thaza shipnents f

ara now not peraitted to go through Chariotie I'm not clear

what that does to Mr, Roimman’s centerntion, but I have the

impression that he may entartain withdrawing it. 3ut, again,

I think we should hear frem him on that peint.

That's basically wvhere the sabctace ani rauting

gituation i3 right now,

On2 additional peint, Mr., Chairman, Tao Staff®

§

]
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raview of this Informaticn will be decunented in = supplament

which will contain sevaral other items which are present:ly f

open and intended to e closed out by tha Staff in the near

future. So there +ill be a supplenment coming out it scne
point.
CHATRMAN MILLTR: A sepplement o wiat?

iR, HORFLING: A supplement ¢o the 27A and the SER

e

CHAIRMANl MILLER: 1Is that to be done during this
week of hearing?

MR, AOEFTLING: No, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN MILILEBR: 1In other wordu, veou’re asking

for ths hearinags to be kept open?

MR, HOZEPLING: Well, a2 recerd cust a kept open

in a sanse,=-

CHAIRMAN MILIER: Is there any alternative?

MR, HOEPLINIG: When you have an arca ‘shero thera‘a;
a2 contention at issua, certainly “he racord must La kent i
open to bring the information in, in the sanse thzi there has |
to be a record befora the Board, If there i3 noc contention |
in an area, much as in an operating Dreoceeding, when the 1zsua;
have been treated in a hearing and there ars sevaral cpen
itemg which remain which were not in ccneroversy. zhen a
suppiemant issues at a later date decuzenting what the Staff
has dona. And that would ke the close of the recsrd, In

other words, there would be no additional hoariagz, ™hi recor:
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woild be k=pt opan to receiva that document completing the
Staff'g z2viewv. So in that cence the recerd will Se kept
opan until that supplcment is provided.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: VWell, provided avoaryvbedy stipu-
lates, But if everybedy dossn’t atipulate certainiy it would |
be susceptible tc interrcgation and probing. .

Tha Staff, ycu're teliling me now, L3 not capabls
of completirg the evidentiary hearins ot this time? |

MR, HOEPLING: Well, Mr., Chaivman, “he point I
want to make is that there is a grect aumber of areas which
have not been placed in sontroversy in this procesding.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Like what? é

MR, HOETLING: Well,-—

CHAIRMAN MILILER: Shipment cf srvent “uol from i
Oconee to MeCuira will be vuirarable to sakntage and other
malevolant acts.... Contention 6, That’s prettvcisar, §

MR, BOEPLING: 1I'm mcving away frem that igsue

now. vhat I'm suggasting is that there are a nunler of issues!
|

|

in this proceeding, a: in any other proceeding, vhich are not |
\
in controversy and which the Staff treamts in an 3ER which i
|

becomes a v2rt of *he record and Zor which thers na2d be no '
|

avidentiary hsaring. %
I

Por exarple, in thiz supplement the Staff will ad-;

dresa physicel security at MeGuire, This is noc 2a izsme in

|
tris rroceeding. "o will address cesk handling a: McGuire, !
I
{

..,.
.

l



8, bla

N

3034

T™his ig not an issuve in this proceeding. ;

CHAIRMAN MILIZER: Dou’t vou thiu: it eould become !
an issue if you start adding things or changing thiags in i
your Envircnmental Impact Appraisal, whers originally you
have said ven don't have tc maks an eavircnmental impact
gtatement, or study, and that has been challenged as ar
issme. That in and of itself has bean challenged z2s an issue.
But when you start making changss do ycu suppose that thia
dcesn’t open up the opportunity to pecplia who ara intervenors

at least to cortest the nature and extant 2nd effect of such

changes?

MR, ENRTLING: Well I want to make a distinction
again, I aérae that in ths area of the rcuting whare thare
has been a change, clearlv the staff wishes to put witnesses
up ca the astand who can speak to the changes tha<t ars
effacted by thase routes,

CHAIRMAN MILLEP: WWell, now, look: wa're nct
taiking about the rcutess, You've coversd that, 'iat ve'ra
sayine is, you tz2ll the Board for the first tiné you'ra con-
templating a supplement to your Envirermental Yapact Appraisal,
which is the first time that tha Board was aware of anv such
intenticn on the part of tha Staff, Certainly that impinges
on some of the matters that wera argued this moXniag where
we irgquired as to whether or not there was rebut-al testimony,

|
radirecz, or that, ¥e indicated we wers going 2o traat all
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parties fairlv and cqually; which is why w2 sug:es.sd the
conaideration of the Washiagton sppmarance. IDut 2ov yeu'reo 3
telling ua thers is at least a gced likelihkoed thatl. we're
going to have the opportunity for further evidenti: ry nearin19;
because the Staff mw is going me bring forth scmo tina of |
supplements, ti2 natvrs and ext:int of which we cen’t now
kncw, on a document itself which has been mmbjected o chale
lenge. i

MR, HOEFLING: I think I have nct been clear with|
the Soard.

CAAIRMAN MYLLER: All vicht., 2r-oc=ud,

MR, BEOETLING: The zuprlamemwill address toth
safoty and envircnmental issuss that rerain open. It will

address cackhardling, which i3 a2 zafety issus, which is

opea, it will address security plans at the MoCuire facility
wilich ars open, both of which t re no effe: ~ upon ths
Environmental Inpact Appraisal., Thege ara zafauy questicns
which have not been in this hearirg and which the 5taff nas
been revisving for the purzcses of issuing thia licenze.

Ard it will algo address the Commizsion’s new reculaticns on
sabotage and transport of spent fue.. Tha%t ig an lssue that
is in this proceeding, and that is an iszue that would affact
the Envirommental ITmpact Aprraisal, and chls is vhy the Staff

propeses to place witnasses on Lie stand to gspealk to tho

{

i
[

@ffacts that implomentation of these regulations wouid have op
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3036 |
the aprraical. So that that gnestion can be treac-d at this ’
hgaring this week, é

The only remainine questioan, if it i3 a qucstion;
is the =xistence of a contention on clie par:z eof IRDC, the %

.
specific sabotzge contentioa, whether that remaias in the casel
We would nct be preraraed to go foxrward with thar tnis wveek. |
We just campleted our review last Priday, and that would
requira additional preparation,

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Tg it the Staffs contention
that safety considerationsz ccnld not have environm:ntzal con= |
fequences or impacts? ;

MR. EOEPLING: I'm aot saying that <hev couldan’: |

have environmental impacts or effecrvs,Mr, Chairnon; what I

am saying is we've got two igsues iLere == cagk handling and

sacurity == which have been in this case from Day-l which ;
peoples have had an coportunity to raise contanticns on,
which pecple hava had an cocrvertunity to relate o environment-;
al affacts. I? has not been done, These items have remained |

open by the nature of the review procese and now 2-3 being

—————— - ——

closed cut, Thay don't relate to a controversy sefore ihe

Board and, in the Btaff's view, would not nocessitave ad=-
|

!

ditional avidentiary kearings,
CHAIRMAL MILLER: Weil, we’ll take :these guestions i
l
4p one at a tima. When you'rs talking abou: whatever changes |

chera are ln the Eavirommantal Impact Appraisal we’ll iee what|
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thoy consist of and what thay do.
What YI'm suggesting o vou i3 that tha Siarff

quite clearly has iandicated we’ra not going to clese tlo

evidentiary hearing at this session. %ell, wa®ll tzke things

as they come, one at a time. But the more you “alk the more
yon convince us that vou caa'’t szy coms things are‘cloaed
{orever and don®t trouble us, and than on others say, Well
leave it open and we’ll make studies., Youn've got to get

together with yonrselif,

MR, SOEPLING: I°m suggesting, Mr, Chazivman, chat

this is no diffarent than an operating license nreveading.

CHAIRMAY MILLER: I'm zugoesting <hat this whole

procaeding is diffarent £rom any operating licenvn proeceeding

va've bean in, Ve've been “rving o make that point clear
from Day~l when thera were cer+ain cuastions raiszed by the
Staff to the Bocard. We've had, if veru want to riewv it that
way, a continuing diffararce of opirion. It is diffarent.
Racognize that. And let's go from thur=s, DTona': rrocewd by
rote on something that we don't rejard azs belng sguarsly
analogcus,

Jow let's take vp where wa are,

At what point is the Staff geoing “o reveal =
us the full axtent of whatever changas, addizions, supple=
nents ars preoposed, vhether here or at a later =ima, to :he

Envircemental Inpact Areraizal? When?
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WRS “wbl8 - i; MR, HOEPI LG: Well, My, Chairman, -7s would

{

|

. | Tacerd, as we discussed thiz morning at the RBenth, Tha Staff

provese to place the Environmeatal Twpact Mopralizal into tha

is in -ha process of preparing corractions to that document

e

which would then be placed hefore the 3Board, And, in

adéition to that, we would vropose +o place on the ztand

,5 the individuals who ara in 2 position to spezk to ihe iupacts
35 that this routoe selecticn procsss would have, or have had

or that decumant,
' That would be the extent of ikat wa "ould prepose f
to do with the Snvironmental Inpact SAppraisal, To ba fol-
:)2! loved by a supplement which will pick upon the 2are 72
"I’ ™ ragquiraments.
! CIAIRMAN MILIZR: A supplemant to what?
MR, HOEFLING: To the Stafi dcouments ia the cace,
| CEAIRMAN MILLER: A gsupplenent te what stafs
; documenc? A supplement to whet? It doasn’t juut stand there
i inthe air,

MR. HOEFPLING: To the Safuty EValiuation Report

and the =Zavirommental Ixpact Appraisszl.

|

l

z' CHAITMAN MILLER: ZYcu Xeep telling me /hat vou're
| going to do, and then you tell me whst else you'rs going to

! do. And I'm suggesting, let®s get it all ia one package,

Calling it a supplcment isn't going ©0 charzs the saiura of

. | what it is

you propege to cdc vhich affcets the Envircnmenital



— —

Impact Appraisal as a totality,

Wa would lilke to kacow now, as =con 22 the Scaff
could tell us, the full antent of what you are considering.
The full extent: not part., Reveal te us the whole package,

bacause we nead it now for our future scheduliag,

Mcw when can you be prapared to do it fully? eepot!

partially, but fully.

MR, ROEFLING: I=Excuse me, Mr, Chairman, I'm
not cliear ca what you mean by "prepared o do it,®

DR, LUZBRXE: Cculd T ask: My underszarding of
this conversation 3o far is that tomorrow morning you'ra
going to supplemen: the EIN with witnessas anéd 2 written
erraza?

- MR, HOTTLING: That’s zorrect.

Lat zg back up one step hare,

It 13 the goal of the Staff - and w2 think a
gcal that can Le accomplished =~ to completa thz evidentiary
hearings in this proceeding here in Charlotte.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: This week?

MR, HOERPLING: This wesk.

Thit goal i3 based on the theory ithat in.a

preegading you have ceatentions and partiss raiin contonticns,

evidence is pressnted, and vhon the rarties ars zatis?s
that they havs a racord cn thosa contantisns thr evidentiary

hearing te™minates,

|
|
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The Staff'z viaw is that there are issues r=lated

i
1
§
|
L]
i

to the routing question that shounld be addrassed at this
evidentiary haaring, and that w2 weuld provose e put wit-

necses O the stand to address those issuez, We have 2

contention, or several contentions in this arsa, That would
satisfy the Staif in termy cf 2 recerd, and the Staff would
be prepared to file papers on the issues tha. have lbeen placed

beiore *he 2ocard.

Tera are other arsas of review which ars not

in controveray. Ccming back to tha cosk handling a2nd the
security plan, the raquirements of Part 73 that are not
related to the envircomment, the pecople who orerate the truckn,!
the camunications 2quirmant:=-- these are nct rolated in
the Staff's view to the EIA, thev®re nct in contrcversy. We
don't necd an avidentiary heariny te deal witch them, aAnd ;
they would be decumented in a zupplement to the ZIA apd the
SER, much as in an operating licease proseeding. 2And that |
would present a f£all racord upon which to issue :tha licenses %
or make a dsecision as to whethar thosze licsnses should Jssue.
DR. LUZERE: That will ceme in lataz this week?
MR, BOZPLING: 1o, that will not ke pravarcd
this week,
DR, LUBBRS: Will it come later?
MR, HOEFLING: Yes, f

CHEAIRMAK MILIER: We'd like tc hear {rom counssal
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cn this,

- — ——— i — -

e wants Lo go nexi?
MR, RILZY: I wouldha v9lad to.
CHAIRMAN MILIBR: All right.
MR, RILZEY: In our contention w2 indicated that
“rhere iz likely to be an unacczptable :
incremental burden of radiation dose %o persons in i
the viciaity due te an accident or delay ia transit.”®
Ag Mr, Hoefling postulates it, cask hendling i3
independent of trausitc. In my view sona cask haundling is
independent of transit., But I would say that-ﬁtanait
could be defined as starting the moment that the assembly ,
leave the O~ rnee fuel pool on its way to a cask. and finishes

vhen i{t's recosed ia the McGuire fuel poel,

In cur view, cask handling is part of +ha ¢trangit

| _process, We have done discovery in the area., 72’i liks to |
- — {

———

go forward on iZ,

CHAIRMAN MILIER: Anvone else?

MR, ROISMAN: Mr, Chairngn. I'm not at all clear,
I think I startad with thes premisa alsc, unawars, 25 you wers, |

of the supplements to tha written documents, thaz we ought ,
to get the sabotage informaticn out get it onts the record
80 wa would be abls to analyze it, 80 we couvld gat it out of |
the vay. And I was prapsred o do that. But I certainly an

not prapared to sign off on tha sabotage isszue antil I see the

4
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last written dccumen” that the Staff wants ko put into evie
cence., And as I uvnderstand it, they will orevare some time
after this week a supplament to toth the Enviromental
Impact Appraisal and *he Safety Evaluation Repors which will
addresses the guestion of sabotage., I will not prejudge
whethor cor not that will make it possible for mo to dismiss
our contention or leave the contention in, Arnd 7'n sure the
Board would not expect me to do s0,

I also seems to me, in light of thaw, *hat we
inevitably will have to croas the Rubicon of the sabotace
ruling, and so forth, in the context of the surplements,

and that it may not nake anvy sance now t0 start some Cress—

examination or inquiry into the routing questicn at this hear—|

ing and then have to resuma it again arfter the Stalf writes
somathing down which may =— almogt certainly will == be dif-
feremnt rom what they say orally during the courza of the
hearing.

I do think we could fruitfully address the ques-
tion == for which I don't think I understand the Staff basis
for it at all, but the three alternate routes that have been
suggested by ths Applisant, And Hr, Hoafling was scmewhat

ambigucus as to whather all three are acceptable or sonly scme

!
{
f

of the three ara accaptable alternate routes; why chose rau:ea;

are secrst.,

The original route was not only not 2earct but
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was containad ia, analvzed in, and thorsuchly discussed in

the Envircnmental Impact Aopraisal, and I doa’t understand

whet has changed that makes ths routes themselves secret,

subject to the in camera proceedinga, And I weuld like tha

Staff «= and I would think that this we2k, at a miniuun, we

could at least do that =~= o lav in ths racord :the basis for

their claim that it should be secrat, and have :ha Joard try

to resolve whether we're going to have to have an in camera

session on it or whether that portion of the heiriasg will

be open, as it has becn pravicusly open, Wi r>axd o the

route,

I might point cut that I assume that a great

part of the route is a3z it eoriginally was, and xhat theorefore

whataver security advantaces there ara to keeping :the Ioute

a secret, or only keeping a little piece of it a secref,

the piece that will alleow you %o avoid Charlottz, and not

the whole routa, . .

ahead with that part.

I ¢hinik it would be ugeful to go
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Third; I just want Lo be clear that if the Stads

procuces naw iafurmacion in the form of Supplements tc the

SSR and the EIA wa raserve whatever rights we would Have had, |

whather thay callsd <he earvidentiary hoariang clesed, cpen,
or sustainad or suspendad, that we weuld have had at any
other time in the hearing ts raise a2 contenticn based upon

something contained thernin.

That i3 not to g3y that we have now any raasonable

feeling we will have a contantion but we don't want to have
the Board rule the record clowed and force us into a mction
to recpen the reccrd which carriez a heaviar burdern than we
would have to carry anormally if the Staff cemes w witna
gomething that looks %0 us like a velavant ceoctersion.

I guess the bottca line is I don't egaz say way to
avold a hearing aftar the end of ({his week. 1 heve we nmay
2 able to agree to have that acaring in Washirgion o
accomrodate other concerns which we discucsed emrlier this
moraing, and I'm crepayed to cuggast some dates wianevaer tha
Board is.

But I've talkad a littls bit with tha Applicant
and wa'll ba glad to do it =2gain in the next recass toc sae
if we can accoumodate the 2Boaxd's desire that we come <o
agreement rather than preszent you wizh yet scxzathiag slse to
Tasolva,

CEAIRMAN MILLEBR: Mr, leGarry, I think, lor

A o i~ =0 S o D
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varying rsasons, if all other Counsal are sayirg things whnich
lock iike wa're not going to conclude this wack, and you've
exprassed a dasire to see if we can close che svidaatiary
hearing this week, I think that it is only proper that you ba
pernizted to address all of theee timing zituations.

MR. MC GARRY: 1It'’s a tough act to follow,

Mr. Chairman, but let ma start.

Yes, it is the Applicant's Jdesire %o finich the
hearing this weak. Lat's just try to dissect wha: the Szafsf
has just informed us of,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Didn’'t you know akout it sither?

MR. MC GARRY: Obvicusly the Appiicant was aware
of the on-gcing route iafozngtion. Wa've familiar with the
various mattars that Mr. Hoefling has discussed. I was not
awars that it would ccme out in that form.

Sut be that as it may, first to talk abtout the
wranspor+tation ~- I mean the route and tkhe sabctage igsue,
it seem® to me that if the Staff ia preparzd to put om teesti-
mony this week on the sabotage, I would anticipace that that
would be indeed the Staff's positicn ané that any further
document would simply set forth the Steff's pesition on

gsabotage and route in writing.

So that sgems to me to be 2 formality and if that's |

tha czse I see that there'’s no rsascn why we cannct address

the sabotaga/route question.
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T peslieve-- FPor :he record and the Socard's odifi-
psetion, I halieve My, Noizman iz corTioct. What we're talking
akout here is aveidiag Charlotte. or all intents and pur-
pcses, the route that has besn provided the Board praviouasly
in the BIA for all intents and purposes 13 the same Toute
axcept for that byvpaes, ac lsast in one or WO cf the altar-
natives. Thrasa alternatives have been approvad.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, do rou agree tharz tbera
is no need for secracy or cenfidentialiiy either in the
salance of the route or bringing the materials ia or through
Charlotte, but zhat now there ic a nsed for it whon you are
eliminating passage through Charlotta? IZ chera is cocual
reascn, will you enlighten us, please?

MR, MC GARRY: Let me give yeu the Applicant’s
position.

e identified a zouta at tihe outsct of this pro-
caeding back in March of '73, and that roui=s wWas publiic Xnow-
ledge. Since that tims, indesc as ve were entazriag tha very
first phase of the hearings in June of 1979, the Stalf pro-
mulgated regulations and it's the Staff’'s position that for
sabotage purposes that “lie route shouldn’: be diseclesad,

liow the Board will recall prior tc these requia-
tions it was the Applicant's positicn that a saboiags con-
tention was impermissible 2s an attach on che raculations.

CUAIRMAN MILLER: We recall tuat.

AN ANIN

‘ "
buii URiGINAL
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WRD ‘akd | ' MR, MC GARRY: Mow tha groundrules have flipfloppadi
. 2 | sa the Applicunt in that regazd, so we defsr to the Staff's |
3l oposition., As we underatand it, ii's the Staff's requiremant |
4 for sabotage purpccss, noc taat there's any rsason td :ell |

5 the members of the public but for sabotage purncsss.

50 wa will dafer to tha 3tasf{ in that regard and

71 we will treat the matter as 1t ic to be trecatad, but we 'would

[\

hops that we could disposc of une sabotage/rcute gnsstion this

(12

f week, and we 20 no raason why we canzot.

Q Now I balieve that thera ara two other itsms on

the tables, and that is the cask handling natter and tha third

N

i3 the ohysical security. I haven't givea thought to those

two; I was more concerned with the first onzs.

%)

CHAIRMAN MILLER: We're going to recass pratty soon
3 and you'll have a chance to think about some of thaze chings,
€ || some of the implications.

17 MR, 4C SARRZI: This might ba a goecd time.

e CHAIRMAN MILLER: It probably will, becsuse we'd
% lixe to find out the suggasticns of Counsel. We wouwld like
20 to accomplish 2s much ag we ¢an, say, between now and l2t's

21 say Thursday, szizce wa're not going to be cble o Zinish any~

22 hew. But we'd like to sccomplish what reazsonably can ba done.

23 We therafcre enconraga Counsel, all Counssel, to
‘ 24 || got togsther in a recess %o see what we san agras that we
|
8.040 5 ||

can go Zforwvard on. And On sone araas wher:s soa2 can agree

i SR g
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WRB, abS we undoudbtadlv cannot, at lzast let¢ ug have ho rzazens, and

= - —— T ——— T ————— .

A\

the scheduling, ithe potential schzduling of 2ll witnesses

3i for the balance of *he waek.

ia

MR, MC GARRY: Hay & say the Applicaut’'s pesiticn

5? in this get-together at the rocsss would bhe cne 27 trying

3% 0 get the testinony »halfore the Soard cn all the vutsetandiag

7% issues, so narhaps we can re2solve the mattar this week.

3; I don't know the status of the physical gecurity

2 but indeed if that is fairly well wraprped up perhrps \v2 can :
get a witness on that. S5So that's whera I will ke comiag f:oa.t

— - ——— ——, AP —————

But if that Zails then wa'll have tc pursus it

e | further.

|
I
. i3 ; CHAIZMAN MILIZER: A1l right, Couvasel will confer.
4 ; Let's have full disclogure of all potentisl iassvss, wii-
‘5 E nesses, evidencs, changes, medifications, auppiamanzs of any
|
'S 5 kind. At lsast first of all amcng yourcelvas hav: comdlute
7 | disclosure, and then, say iz 10 or 15 m;a':aa, lew us kuaow

i3 hew ycu'zre comiag along. And then digelese to the Doard
where we stand 2nd what yeur recommendations 2r: Ifor tha wosh

20 fzuitful kind of asvidentiary axcrcise, say through Thursday.

21 g 2'l]l be in recess.
22 | {Raecess.) '
3.075 .33 i CIAIRMAR MILLER: 2Aré we ready to rosuma?
‘ = M2. MC GARRY: Yas. Mr. Chairman. Dorhaps I 2an
}

23 maka a statamont, and perhans other Ccunsgl alse ik %o nmale
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& stutement, perhaps not.
I spoka with knhe various Counsal in the piroceading
ané I suggested that 1f wa could take ur vhatevaer matters
Je can from now until five o'clcek 2ud perheps wich the

Evazd's permission, adicurn the neeriug ai five, it will at

loast afford the Zpplicant time £o thiak the situatica thtough?

and then T would submit thaw if the parties could neet to-

morrov aorning at the Bdecatioe Building at eight ofclock

and try Lo work the matter out betwacn eight and a2ight-thirty .

8o that we can comm with 3 voziticn to the Board at eight-
thirty rather than airing our Jdirty linea Lefore the Beaxd
at eight, and then stast with the hearing at eighi-thirty
tomorrow morning -

CEAISMAN MILIDR: Thcc malas sense. Uces anyhody
disagrae?

(Yo rasponsae.}

CAAIRMAN MILIBR: Very well. Wa will adjiourn
today at five and we'll restmae tedorreow -- inataad of the
scheduled tiume, ¢che Doard will resume at eight-thicty %o give
Counsal the opportunity to cenvane, mest and male wiadtzver
recomrendations you are able to make to tno Boarxd at aighi-~
trnirty.

Varvy well. #ho do yeu wishk teo start with row by
vay of a witnass or witnesges?

MR, KETCHEN: 2hat iz a problem, Hr. Chaizuan,

1
[
'
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WX3, ab/ Wa anticipatad that wa would continue wiil our Alternztives

panel. We have ¢nocuse paopla hars, save Mr, Carster, whieh

brings us tack ©o the chick:in-nnd-egy probiaxn.

1 #e can go ahezd with them, subj2et o acay recall
5" based on what the gabctace panel would zay. T sabotage

5 | »wnel will 10t e available until ¢omorrocw Derniny becauss

7 | wa didn . anticipato that we would hava o have 2im Iare

g today so he's coning in this avenlng and will v hera to-

£ aOTrTrY morning.

Q| 2nece2 agaia we have Mr, Parscent {or a vesv minor

i | matter so i we could get arnsund the chickape-and-agg preblem
it ; wa have the Altermatives panel hers, sud that’s jally all

‘ 13 I we huve. 80 I dea't know whether we can procead wich +hea

ol or not.

z ‘ CHAIMMAN MILISR: Well, let’s taks Dr.?azgont. I
¢ ! underscand it's for a limitod purpose and e's hzca.

7 g Dr. Parsont, will vou coma forwars, »laeazer?

& ! Wnaresupon,

€ z MYCHAECL PAPSONT

0 : rosuped the stand on bshalf of the NRC Roagulatory 8tni and,
21 || baving been pravicusly Culy sworn, was axamined aud testifiad
22 fusther as fcllows:

23 ! CEAIRMAN MIIZER: Dx. Parsent, you 272 baen

. 24 : gworn bafore. You ramain under cach, 3is.
o : Will you pleace procsed? A
}

- ————
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27 IR, XKETCHEN:

-~

2 Dr. Parsont, dc ysu hava a copy 9F dccumant

£

- ——————— i " ————
- .

besfore you with a cover nuye antislad "Supplementzl Testimoay

of Michael A. Parsont”?

A Xas.
;- ﬁ C And dees thsat censist of a cover page and ana page
¢ | of question and anzwer:z?
¢ A Yeas.

MR, KETCHEN: Mr. Chairman, I weuld 1ilis to have

o=

1 || this document which I will hand out copies of to “ha Boawd

1% apd the parties markad for identiiication ag Staff Exhibic

. = | Number 21.
)
A

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Very wall, it will be so marked.

"

(Whercunon, the docuwaent

<

referred o was mared

3

as Stafif EBxhidbit 21

...
~)
o

‘2 ; for ldentification.)
:gg MR, ZETCHEN: At the end of the last hearing, we
29 ; callad to tha atten*. .: 3f “he Board the day altcer
21 § Dr. Parsont test’ .ax .t Auring cne of the ccllcgquias
2 % between the Roard anl . . it, . Dr. Parcont made an answer
23 :, which was not recorcad, ar¢ ha so informed =g, and tha sug-
i
. 24 | 3estion was made that he presare a piece of written testimony

in order to correct the record in thkat raspect. And tiat's

s 7 0

e ——— o ———————— "
[ ——————
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WRB/ 2.1 the purpose of this testimony, Lo rscord the argwar tkat he

gave that should have beea reccioded.

L]

It's nct tkat aasy scmetines to go back and re-

crgate the situaticn. That'a why we have scme praliminary

e e P e A e B e & W S . A b

questions that preceds thes ultimate guasticn that wa want to

£ get into the recorxd.

7 1 With that sxplanaticn, this completes the-- Well,
€ | let me asx Dr. Parsont:
c BY MR, KETCHEN:

10 Q Do you adopt %hiz testiumeny euiitled “Supolemental |

11 Tastimony of licha=l A. Fargont” as part of your cestiuony in

12 this case?
2 A Tas.
14 | o] Do you hava any corracticnz to that testimony at

1 this time?

16 ‘ a ¥o.
17 Q Ia it trues and correct <o tha best of yonr know-
18 ladgae?
19 A 7as.
20 MR, XECCHIN: At this *ima, Mr. Chairman, I would
21 presant Dr. rarsent and his direct testimeny, 3talf Zihibit
22 dumper 21 for ideatificatioan, for cross—-examination.

.
23 z CHAIRMAN MILLER: Vary well.
24 ﬂ By the way, I bslisve the piovicos witnz2ss,

' Dr. iehexring, Staff Exhidbitc 20, you oZfared tiia: I thiak at
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!
|
i
|
!

the ccacluzion of the identification of tha writtsn tastimony,|

conclusica.

HMR. RETCEEN: I would like o offer that and have
it bound into tha racord as though read.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Any objection?

MR. ROISMAN: Other than the objection originally
atated, no additional objection.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Very wall., Stafif Exhibit 20
then will ba adnittad, and will be bound in the record.

{(¥hereuvonon, Staff 20,

haviag been praviously

L
didn'% you? But T don't belisve you rencwed vour offer at the

i

{

zorked for idantification,

was8 received ia evidancc.f

{(The document fellows:)
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Question (1)

In Staff exhibit 11.C you mentioned the value of 20 man-rems in the
discussion of the occupational radiation exposure projected to result
from re-racking of the Occnee spent fuel pool. In Staff Exhibit 11.A

you used the value of 76 man-rems in the same context. Ouring your

prior oral testimony you were asked to compare the relative “reliability"
or "accuracy" of these two values (on pages 2597-98 and pages 2715-18

of the Transcript). Is there any firm basis for concluding, in advance
of the actual re-racking operation, which of these values is likely to

be nearer to the total deose that actually results from completion of

that operation?

Response

The figure of 20 man-rems appears on page 2 of Staff axhibit 11.C, and

in the Table attached thereto, in the "Exposure" column. This value
represents, to the best of my knowledge, the highest occupaticnal radia-
tion dose that has resulted from prior actual spent fuel pool re-rackings.
[t is not, and was not intended to be, a projection of the dose that

might result from the Oconee re-racking.

The figure of 76 man-rems appears on page 2 of Staff exhibit 11,A, and in
the Table attached thereto, in the "one-time Doses" column. .This value
represents the applicant's best astimate of projected doses from the
Jconee re-racking, using then-current measurements of dcse rates and
Jccupancy times. I[f these measured dose rates were gresent during the
actual operation, the resulting occupational dose would se expectad to

oe approximataly 73 man-rems.

However, based on some of the applicant's provosad actions to assure that

occupational radiation exposures would Se as low as is reasonably

achievable (listed on page 2 of Staff exhibit 11.A), for example:

i



vacuuming the pool flocr, we could confidently expect that occupational
exposures would be well below 76 man-rems. In this sense, the applicant's
value of 76 man-rems, although based on actual measurements at the plant,
was intentionally higher than shat would be expectad, and therefore con-
servative. As [ stated or page 2717 of the Transcript, the figure of

76 man-rems is "...more accurate based on the data in hand but it is
indeed conservative because we knew they were going to take further

ALARA orecautions”.

The projection of occupational doses in advance of a planned operation is
a matter of informed guesswork. It is typically not possible to determine
dose rates and occupancy times within a factor of two or more, prior to
_the actual start of the operation, if then. Similarly, it is generally

not possible to predict the effect of an ALARA action such as vacuuming

the pool floor, within a factor of two or more.

Taking the above considerations into account, [ would conclude that
there is no basis for determining which of these values is likely to be

nearer to the total dose that actually resul

ot

wr

from completicn of that

Jperation. The daose that finally results fr

Q

m that re-racking may weill
Yia BNats n P val £ 7N y « it amiild 23len lia halm
I1@ tcetween the values of 20 and 75 man-rems; sut could also lie selow

20, as have those 2axperienced so far, or nigher than 75, as was grojectad

initially by the appolicant.



Question (2)

Is there a gqualitative difference between ALARA considerations as applied
to occupational radiation expoc.-e versus reactor effluents?

Response

Yes. The initial formal application of the ALARA concept to the regulatory
process addressed control of radicactive effluents to the envirﬁnment. Appendix [
of 10 CFR Part 50 provides design objectives and limiting conditicons for

effluent releases.

The development of these provisions was based upon extensive experience with
equipment designed to reduca concentrations of contaminants in effluent air
and water. The state of the art is well developed. Proven technigues and
equipment are available at the market place, capable of accomplishing a known
degree of cleanup at a cost which can reasonably be known in advance. Thus,
it is a relatively straight-forward matter to calculate costs of reducing
radioactive releases and the resulting public doses that would be s2ved. A

reasonably precise cost-benefit analysis can be obtained.

In the case of applying the ALARA concept %o occupational radiation axposure,
the situation is quite different. In the first place, there are not single,
simpie processes wnich will work in all instances in a predictanie manner,

such as filtraticn or ion axchange can, in reducing affluent concantrations.
Typically, there are 3 number of ALARA actions %o he considered in addressing a
proposad action, such as a fuel pool reracking; see these listed dn nage 2
of Staff Exhidbit 11A. In general, it is not feasihls tg estimate precisely
what the dose-reducing impact of such actions will be. There is no icng o
history of similar experiences; and there is much lass standardization of

equipment and techniques.



.

For example, in the reracking case, the applicant cemmitted to vacuum the fuel pool
floor prior to reracking. We could confidently expect that a dose reduction

would result, but could not estimate the amount of dose that would be saved.
Qepending on the physical nature of the contaminants, the vacuuming might reduce
the dose from that source (radicactive debris at the bottom of the poal) by,

for example, as little as 10%, or by as much as 30%. Clearly, a fose estimate
based on uncertainties of this magnitude is not a useful basis for detailed,

quantitative cost-benefit analysis prior to an operation. In the actual case,

the dose was reduced by 40%.

As a result, the ALARA process, as applied to occupation situations is
principally qualitative in nature, and is concerned with assuring that all

reasonabie actions to reduce radiation doses are considered.

Question (3)

In your prior oral testimony, you testifisd on a number of accasions (e.g.,

on page 2536, Tine 24 and on page 2611, line 13 of the Transcript) that,

if projected radiation doses from a number of alternative ways to accomplish an
objective did not differ significantly among themsalves, the choice .mong them
#0uid e made on the tasis of factors other than radiation. Explain ho~ that
decisicn process might work.

Response

[n this cas2, the applicant's projected radiation doses from the va~ Ijus
alternatives varied from 30 %o 76 man-rems, 3s listed in the Table attached

to Staff Exhibit 11.A, in the "One-time Doses” column. These /alues are

within a factor of 3 of one another, which is not a significant variation, given
the inherent uncertainties in making such projections, as discussad in the

response to Cuestion (2) above.
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[f projected radiation doses from a number of options turn out to be in

the same general range of values, the decision as to which alternative is to

be selected is determined by factors other than radiation dose. What this means
fa this case is that none of the options discussed (for example, reracking

or building a new spent fuel pool) will significantly reduce doses, relative

to the transshipment cption. Therefore, there is no reason to pursue other
factors, such as social or economic considerations, and no reason based on

radiation dose considerations, to approve the transshipment application.

To illustrate the point, we will consider a comparison of two of the gptions,

taking iuto account cost considerations.

According to the applicant's figures, which the staff believe are reasonable,
construction of a new spent fuel pool for storage of 1500 assemblies at Oconee
would cost 3$51,750,000. Projected occupational dose resulting from handling
1300 assemblies would be 150 man-rems (30 X 5). For compariscn, the trans-
shipment option, for 1300 assemblies would cost $32,531,000. Projected doses

-

resuiting from these 1300 transshipments would be (45.5 X S) or 228 man-rems.

-

Thus, the new spent fuel pool option would save 73 man-rems (228 minus 150),
at an additional cos® of 348,055,000 (851,750,000 minus $§3,631,000). This
dose saving would thus be accompliished at a cost of atout 56156,000 ($42,05%,000
: 78) per man-rem. A ¢33t per man-rem this large is generally not considered

reasonagle,.
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Question (4)

In your prior oral testimony, you testified on a number of occasions (e.g.,
pages 25350, 2566, 2586, and 2603 of the Transcript) that given a hypothetical
situation in which there were about 10 times as many fuel assemblies to be
stored or transshipped, and given a comparable degree of attention to ALARA
considerations, you would probably have aoproved the application. Explain the
basis for this d.cision, and how that decision might relate to the review of
the license amendment application.

Response

In the stated hypothetical situation, involving transshipment of about 10 times
as many fuei assemblies, the relative magnitudes of the projected doses of

the various alternative actions would increase proportionately. The projections
do not become more accurate; they are still in the same general dose range
relative to cne another. Again, there would be no basis for selecting any

other alternative, compared with transshipment, on the basis of health physics

considerations alone, since none of the others would reduce dose significantly.

ALARA review addressed in my testimony relates to a minor action in the
history of the plant. The occupational radiation exsosure resuliting would be
3 minor contribution to the total exposure caused Oy the plant. Regulatory
Guide 3.8 describes the ALARA process. [ have descrised the staff ALARA
review, wnich determines that doses associatad with sarticular acticns will

be ALARA.
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CHAZIRMAI! MILLER: ©Drs. Parsont, I thiak you just
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Thank you, sir. You'ra excused.
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CHAIRMAN MILTER: Staff Zxhibit 21 will ba ad-

mitted and bound in%o the racord.
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What change do you wish to make in your testimony?

I should 1ike to correct the record regarding two statements made
by Dr. Leubke my responses to which do 7ot appear in the transcript.

To which of Dr. Leubke's statements do you refer and where are they
located in the transcript?

Or. Leubke's comments are located on page 2602 lines 23 and 24 and
page 2603 lines 4 and 3.

The statements were "His heart and mind isn't in it. He doesn't
Selieve it.", and "No, but his beliefs are different from what
he does.”, respectively.

What was the response to Or. Leubke's statement which does not
appear in the transcript?

Following the statement, "No, but his beliefs are different from
what he does.", I made the statesent "not true, not true,"
which was not recorded.

Would you please clarify why y. made this statement?

[ assume the use of the linear no threshold dose effect hynothesis
in my calculations recognizing that there is some question about
the actual shape of the dose response curve for lTow doses.

However, it is mv pelief that the linear hypothesis overestimates
the number of health effects in the low dose region, and that

i*s use is prudent for regqulatory purposes. Therefore, [ should
1ike to assure Dr. Leubke that in using this hypothesis my personal
views and my practices do not canflict.
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AFFIDAVIT OF DR. MICHAEL A. PARSONT

My name is Michael A. Parsont. [ am Chief of the Radiological Heaith

Standards Branch of the NRC Office of Standards Development.

As part of my duties in this position 1 am responsible for directing
an NRC program to evaluate and assess the radiological health impacts
to the public from NRC proposed and licensed facilities. A copy of

my Professional Qualifications is attached.

My affidavit responds to Petitioner's contention 4 Part b. which refers
to residual health risks from the dose resulting from transshipment

of spent fuel from the Oconee facility as major costs tipping the
balance against the proposal to transship and store Oconee spent

nuclear fuel in the McGuire, Unit 1 spent fuel pool.

Contention 4 is as follows:
The proposed action increases the exposure to
radiation of workers and the general public beyend
what is ALARA.
a. ALARA can be achieved by on-site expansion of
spent fuel storage capacity at Oconee, including building
another spent fuel pool.
b. The residual healtn risks which remain even if
the present NRC regulations on exposures to workers are
met are major costs of the proposed action which tip the
balance against the proposed action (Tr.77-85).

In the context of my testimony, Residual Health Risks from exposure
to fonizing radiation are genetic risks and may be expressed in
subsequent generations as congenital abnormalities, constitutional an4

degenerative diseases and overall ill-health (other i1° esses having



"

some degree of genetic determination). In addition, the cancer risk

from exposure to ionizing radiation is of concern to Petitioner.

My response tu this part of Contention 4 is based on the following

considerations:

1. Somatic risks (i.e. the risk of cancer) and a significant
pertion of the genetic risks of health effects from ionizing
radiation are directly and linearly proportional to radiation
dose and dose rate.

2. There are 2 viable options, both of which will be taken, for
Ouke Power Company tc resolve its immediate shortfall in spent
fuel storage capacity--these being the expansion of storage
capacity of Oconee Units 1 and 2 Spent fuel pool by re-racking
and ¢t other nuclear stations owned by Duke Power.

[ have estimated the genetic effects for the range of doses involved

in the 2 options for resolving the Oconee spent fuel storage capacity

shortage based on the 1972 National Academy of Science Report of the

Committee on the Biological Effects of Ionizing Radiation, BEIR.])

(The rece: 'y published update of the BEIR Committee, BEIR-III,2) presents

information on genetic effects which does not significantly differ

from the 1972 BEIR Report.) [ have estirated risk to cancer from

BEIR-III data because it represents more recent considerations of

radiation effects.

1) ki

Advisory Committee on the Biological Effacts of lonizina Radiation.
"The Effects on Populations of Expcsure to Low Levels of lonizing
Radiation," National Academy of Sciences-National Research Council,
Washington, D. C. November 1972.

Committee on the Biological Effects of lonizing Radiations. “The
tffects on Populations of Exposure to Low Levels of Ionizing Radiations,
National Academy of Sciences--National Research Council, Washington, D. C.
1879.
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The range of doses used in my calculation of the genetic effects is
based on several considerations as follows:

1. The upper end of the range of population dose is based on
estimates of the applicant. This was presented as 150 person-rem
in Table 10-1 of the Environmental Impact Analysis for expanison
of the Oconee spent fuel storage pool capacity by re-racking.
This estimate was subsequently reestimated at 125 person-rem.

2. Mr. Glen of Battelle Northwest Laboratories estimates that
re-racking could start at about 60 person-rem but would
unlikely range upward to 150 person-rem.

3. Dr. Nehemias states that, based on actual experience, re-racking
dose wo'ld be closer to 20 person-rem.

4. The applicant's reestimated re-racking dose and the population
dose from transshipment (120 person-ram) are effectively the
same from the standpoint of effects.

Therefore, the range of doses from the 2 options extend from 20-150
. person-rem based on whichever information is accepted. In addition,
for perspective, these doses are quite small (.004%-.03%) compared

to the expected normal operation occupational exposure at Oconee 1, 2

and 3 over the assumed 30 year facility lifetime.

The estimated genetic effects from 8EI1R!) and from the re-racking and
transshipment options are presented in Tables [ and II, respectively.

The range of doses brackets the dose estimates given above.

Although there is general agreement that a significant proporticn of
somatic and genetic health risks are directly proportional to the
magnitude of the radiation dose, there is controversy over the magnitude
of the dose-effect response at low-radiation dose and dose rate., This
controversy is based on the results of studies of various exposed

. nopulations. These studies report that exposure to low=-level radiation
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may be about an order of magnitude (about 10 times) more effective in
producing health effects than the estimates given in the BEIR Reporc.1)
Applying the factor of 10 to the estimates of genetic effects given

in Table II results in a maximum ~quilibrium estimate of 0.3

effects. In my opinion, because of the small number of genetic
effects, even if the BEIR estimates were low, this action does not

represent a major genetic health cost.

Although contention 4 does not specifically refer to somatic effects,

[ have calculated the range of total and fatal cancers which might
result from the options considered. [ have used the risk estimate
presented in BEIR-III which are summarized in Table [II. The estimates
for the option are given in Table [V. For a single exposure the
maximum estimate of total cancers, assuming BEIR-III was low by a
factor of 10, would be 0.8, and the estimate for fatal cancers would

be 0.2.



Table I. ESTIMATED GENETIC EFFECTS

Disease Classification Natural Effect? er 100 live Estimated Risk i
Incidence birthsid ?f 5 rem per per 106 person«rem(h)
(per 106 live generation(b)
births) LT T I T

First Generation Equilibrium dirst Generation Equilibrium

Dominant diseases 10,000 50 to 500 250 to 2500 6 to 60 30 to 300
Chromosomal and relatively very slow relatively very slow
recessive diseases 10,000 slight increase slight increase

Congenital anomalies 15,000
Anoma lies expressed later 10,000 5 to 500 50 to 5000 0.6 to 60 6 to 600
Constitutional and 15,000

degenerative diseases

Human [11lness having

genetic component 0.25 to 250 0.03 to 30
10TAIL 60,000 60 to 1000 300 to 7750 7 to 120 36 to 93C
Risk per 106 people I,ZUO(d)/yedr
Geometric Mean 29 183

(d) From the 1972 BEIR Report!/ Table 4 p. 57. The Human Il1iness entries (0D05x50 and .05x5000) and new totals are
my estimations.
(b) A generation is assumed to be 30 years.

(c) Risk per 100 person-rem = (cases/106 live births) x (30 years/5 rem) x (4 x 10 live births/year per
2 x 108 people) = 0.12 x cases/106 live births.

(d) Cases/106 jive births x (4 x 106 Tive births pe: year/ 2 x 108 people).




Table II. GENETIC EFFECTS COMPARISON
FOR TWO OPTIONS

1 Oose Genetic Effects Total Genetic
Option 1/ (Person-rem) First Generation Effects at Equilibrium
1 20-150 0.0006 - .004 0.004 - 0.03
2 120 0.003 0.02

/Qption 1 is reracking at Oconee.
Option 2 is transshipment to McGuire.



C.aparative

TABLE III

ifecime Cancer Risk Estimactes

for the

‘ General Population from Exposures to Low-Dose, Low-

LET Radiation, Single Exposure* and Continuous

Exposure**, Both Sexes Combined 2/

Source of Continuous
Estimaces Single Exposure exposure
(per million population exposed per rad)
BEIR 1979
Incidence

Relative RI 3k
Absolucte Risk
Mortalicy
Relative Risk
Absolute Risk

BEIR 1972 Factors**
Mortalicy
Relativ: Risk

‘ Absolute Risk

UNSCEAR 1977
Mortality

636-1031

268-399 (525)°

177-353

70-124 (157)°

621

117 (270)°

100

592-946
254-373 (490)F

150-293
68-119 (141)°

568
115 (256)°

100

* The BEIR 1979 single-exposure estimate was based on a 10-rad dose and was
divided by 10 for comparison with the other values; the estimate for con-
tinuous exposure is based on a lifetime exposure of 1 rad/year.

*% 3EIR 1972 post-natal, age-specific risk factors used with 1969-1971 life-
tables, with plateau extending throughout the years of life remaining

after irradiation, estimate (b) in the 1972 BEIR Report.

The average age of %ha 1969-1971 life-tables is older than that of the
1967 U.S. population used in the 1972 BEIR report.
numbers obtained here “or continuous exposure are larger, on 3 per rad

basis, than those obtainable from Tables 3-3 and 3-4 of the 1372 BEIR report.

‘ Geometric Mean (my addition)

’ |G

Taken from BEIR-III, Table 5, p.342

For this reason, the



Table IV. CANCER CASE COMPARISON FOR TWO OPTIONS
/ ‘l' n 1 : \

Dose Total
Option 1 (Person-rem) Incidence Fatal
] 20 - 150 M - 08 .003 -
2 120 .06 .0002

ption 1 is reracking at Oconee.
ption 2 is transshipment to McGuire.

.02



hereby certify that the above statements are true and accurate

the best of my knowledge and belief.

Or. Michael A. Parsont

Subscribed and sworn to
before me this 11th day of May, 1979,

Notdry Public

My Commission Expires: %wy;



PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS
of

Dr. Michael A. Parsont

My name is Michael A. Parsont, I am Chief, of the Rediological Health
Standards Branch in the Office of Standards Development of the U.S.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission. [ have served in this position since
November 1978. In this capacity, [ supervise and direct the activities

of six staff professionals in areas concerning the determina ion of health
risks and effect from exposure to ionizing radiation, radiation epidemjo!ogy
and regulation of the use of medical devices and pharmaceuticals containing
radioactivity. In addition I am responsible for developing radiological
health standards and guides and for the evaluation and assessment of the
radiobioiogical health impacts on the public from proposed and licensed
facilities. Such efforts include the determination of relationships

between low-level radiation exposure and health effects from direct radiation
and radioactive materials emitted from planned or existing nuclear facilities
and from the medical use of radioactive materials. [ am also responsible

for directing, coordinating and evaluating technical support research
performed by national laboratories and industrial contractors to establish
the bases for regulations, standards and guides. [ serve as an advisor

and coordinator in radiobiology for technical assistance contracts. !
represent the NRC at international symposia, and other meetings in areas

of radiological impact assessment.

From September 1972 until November 1978 I served as a radiobiologist and

an environmental scientist on the staffs of the Office of Standards Develop-
ment and Nuclear Reactor Regulation, respectively. In these positions

[ performed evaluations of the health effects of ionizing radiation;
prepared the Radiological Assessment and Radiological Monitoring Sections

of Environmental Impact Statements; and performed numerous studies relatad
to the impact of NRC proposed and licensed facilities on the environment.

[ received a B.S. in Public Health from the University of California

at Los Angeles (1955), a M.S. in Radiology from Colorado State University
(1962) and a Ph.D. in Radiation Biology from Colorado State University 1367).
[ completed additional undergraduate studies in genetics and endocrinclogy

at the University of California, Berkeley and graduate studies in Sanitation
Engineering and Public Health at the University of California it Berkeley

and Los Angeles, re<pectively.

[ have more than 13 years of professional experience in Public Health,
Radiation Biology, Environmental Sciences, research evaluation and
coordination and standards development. This experience was gained at

the Alameda County Health Department, Alameda, California; Sandia Labora-
tories, Albuquerque, New Mexico (Aerospace Nuclear Safety); NUS Corpor-zion,
Rockville, Maryland (Environmental Studies); and the AEC-NRC.
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[, Or. John V. Nehemias, being duly sworn, do depose ind state:

% r

1. [ am a Senior Health Physicist in the Division of Site Safety
and Env onmental Analysis, U.S. Nuclear Requlatory Commission

(NRC] .

2. [ have prepared a statement of professional qualifications whichk

is attached to this affidavit.

3. This affidavit addresses in part, Yatural Resources Defence Council

Contention 4(a).



Contention 4(a):  ALARA can be achieved by on-site expansion of
spent fuel pool storage capacity at Nconee,
including building another spent fuel pool.

‘his contention addresses the fact that the proposed transshipment

of Oconee spent nuclear fuel to McGuire Nuclear Station for storage

will involve some radiation exposure to the public and to workers
involved in the transshipment. Intervenor's point is that these
radiation exposures could be emtirely eliminated by simply expanding
the spent fuel storaage cap ‘ty at Oconee, either by re-racking the
present spent fuel pool to permmit storage of a larger number of

fuel elements, or by ouilding another spent fuel pool at Cconee.

We understand that re<racking the present spent fuel pool at Oconee
would provide only enough additional fuel storage capacity to
accommedate about two years' supply of spent fuel. At or before
that time, additional spent fuel storage capacity would be require
efther by building another spent fuel pool at Oconee, or by trans-

shipping the spent fuel, utilizing available space at McGuire.

(a) Re-racking the present Oconee spent fuel pool

Two prior fuel pool medifications have occurred involving
underwater use of divers. Total occupational radiation
exposures were 18 man-rems at GINNA and less than 2 man-rems

at Zion.

0!
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Duke Power nas estimated, we believe conservatively, that
occupational Zuses during modification of the spent fuel
pool at Oconee would be 76 man-rems. BRased on experience
with similar modifications at other plants, we would expect
that actual dose:c may be somewhat lower. In addition,
subsequent cperation of the pool would involve about 18.6
man-rens per year., Estimated doses would be about the same

for re-racking the Oconee pool with poison racks.

The Applicant has taken appropriate actions to assure that
occupational radiation exposures will be as low as is

reasonably achievable, including:

. using the spent fuel pocl cooling system filters and
dem eralizers to clean up pool water at their available

capacity;

. transferring identified leaking spent fuel assemblies to

the Unit 3 spent fuel pool;

. removing extraneous tcols, compcnents, and testing equip-

ment from the pool or providing shielding;

. vacuuming the pool floor and other .nderwater surfaces
likely to be contaminated with radioactive materials

before work begins;



(b)

“3e

. using Tow exposure arezs for waiting and travel paths to

the extent feasible,

The Staff concludes that occupational radiation exposures
resulting from the proposed spent fue! pool re-racking at

Oconee will be ALARA.

Transshipment of Oconee spent fuel to McGuire

The radiation doses to public resuliing from the *ransship-
ment to McGuire are estimated in the Savironmestal Impact

Appraisal to be 0.1 man-rem. Tkis ralatively mincr portion
of the total dose could be eiiminated by construction of a

new spent fuel pool at Oconee.

The principal radiation dose resulting from this trans-
shipment, however, would be delivered to workers. Duke Power
has estimated that drivers would receive about 15.6 man-rems
during 300 shipments. Occupational doses resulting from
activities related to transfer of the spent fuel into a
shippinc cask, movement of the cask from the spent fuel

pool to the new location, and transfer “rom +he shipping

cask to the new storage facility are estimated to bSe about

30 man-rems, Except for possible differences in the

distances to be shipped, estimated doses would he about the
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same for shipment to other undetermined sites. I[n addition,
subsequent operation of the pool would involve about 9.3

man-rems per year,

The applicant has taken appropriate actions to assure that
occupational radiation exposures will be as low as is

reasonably achievable, including:
. retention at Oconee of any fuel element known to be leaking;

« storage of fuel for a minimum of 270 days at Oconee prior

to shipment;

. routine treatment of pool water at Oconee by operation of
fuel pool purification equipment, to reduce corcentrations

of radiocactive materials in the water being transshipped.

The Staff concludes that occupational radiation exposures
resulting from the proposed transshipment of Oconee spent

fuel to McGuire will be ALARA.

(c) Construction of a new spent fuel pool at Oconee

The actual activities involved in construction of a new
spent fuel pool at Oconee wculd not involve any radiation
exposure to the public, or to the personnel involved.
However, when the new spent fuel pool has been constructed,

as in the case of transshipment to McGuire, fuel transfer
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weuld still be required. The spent fuel would have to be
-ransferred, one fuel assembly at a time, from the existing
spent fuel pool into a shipping cask, moved in the cask

from the spent fuel pool to the new location, and transferred
from the shipping cask to the new storage facility. These
activities will involve radiation exposures %o the personnel
taking part in the transfers. Duke Power has 2<timated the
doses resulting from these activities to be about 30 man-rems
per year. In addition, subsequent operation of the nool

would invelve about 9.3 man-rems per year.

The total man-rem doses projected to result from the three actions
being considered would be in the same general dose range over a period
of years. Therefore, because of the inexact nature of the estimating
process, there would be no basis for concluding that any of the three
is clearly to be preferred from the point of view of radiation risk,
nor that any significant dose saving would be expected to result from

the selection of any one of the three. See attached table.

we conclude that the exposures likely to result from the *ransshipment
of Occnee spent fuel to McGuire or from re-racking the nool at Ocones,
as described by the applicant, would be ALARA. Each aspect of the
proposed actions have been considered from the point of view of keeping
radiation exposures ALARA, eliminating unnecessary exposures, and

taking all reasonable precauticns to reduce exposures. Similarly,
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if the applicant proposes in the future to construct a new spent
fuel storage facility at Occnee, we will review any such application

with regard to ALARA considerations.

While the NRC has not issued specific guidance related to ALARA
considerations involved with fuel storage or trar:fer, we have issued
Regulateory Guides 2.2, "Information Relevant to Ensuring That Occu-
pational Radiation Exposures at Nuclear Power Stations Will Be As

Low As is Reasonably Achievable," and 8.10, "Operating Philosophy for
Maintaining Occupational Radiation Exposures As Low As Is Reasonably
Achievable." These guides spell out our ALARA philosophy and describe
the ALARA aporoach to reduction of exposures. These considerations
have been applied in our review of the applicant's proposals

ragarding spent fuel transfer and storage at Oconee and McGuire.

[ hereby certify that the above statements are true and correct *o

the best of my knowledge and belief.

John V., Nehemias

Subscribed and sworn %o
before me this day of
May, 1979,

Notary Puplic
My commission expires »




‘ Projected Doses Based on Duke Power Estimates
(per 300 fuel assemblies)

Alternative f One-Time Doses | Doses Per Year Thereafter
Transshipment | 30 man-rems (handling fuel) | 9.3 man-rems/yr
to McGuire ; 15,6 man-rems (driving) ; (operating pool)
.0
re=racking . 76 man-rems /pool work) ; 18.6 man-rems/yr
Oconee pool j , (operating pool)
A I
re=racking 76 man-rems (pool work) : 18,6 man-rems/yr
Jconee pool | ‘ (operating pool)
‘ (with poison racks)** | |
. l
new pool at 30 man-rems (handling fuel) | 8.3 man-rems/yr
Oconee : i (operating pool)
new pool at : 30 man-rems (handiing “uel) | 3.3 man-rems/vr
any other site f 15,6 man-rems (drivers)* ‘ (operating pool)
i 155

* would depend upon distance to be travelled.

** would involve extensive time delays.
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CHAZRMAN MILL3P: Call your szt wiincecs.

MR, XBTCImM: AL this time I weuld 1like ko cal
che pansl of witnasses back 2o tie ztond hak wera en the
stand on Juwne 29 when we raczssad.

CRIIRMAN MILLBR: ith the exzspiélen cf£?

MR, KETCHEN: With the excapticn of 7, Jervall
Carter.

CEAIRMAN MILIER: Verzry well. 7The ransl will
ccme forward, pleasa.

Wheresupon,

JOIN P. ROBE™TS,

DAPREL A. NASH;

R. DANIEL CLEWNI,

and

BRETT S. S2PIT2L)
resumed the stand on bahalf o &ha Reguiziory Stai’'ft; and,
having beaen praviously duly swern, testificd furiler as
follows;

MR, MC GARRY: W%hile tha papel is ceming forward
verhaps I cculid just complate the racord with respect to ¢he
old scheduls and the naw schedule daces.

CHAIRMAN MILLEDR: Tary wall.

MR, MC GARRY: McGuiza 1, 2ld schecula,
OCctober *79 tc lcad fusl.

CAATRIAN MILIBR: MNr, Roisman, ars veun ~ettiag
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wzh,/aght MR, POISMAN: I'm scrry, Mz, Chaizaan,

- SOAIRAN WILLER: 3Suazxt over.

s

AR, MC CARRY: MeCuizrz 1, =hiz -is the load fuel

i -
, date, the cld schadule Cctober *72, ths new ccheodulae,

w

1 Moy 1930. The coumercial oreration date: 0ol1d schedula,
Januvazry '80, new cshedule, August ‘30,

7 McCulre Jumbeyr 2, load fuel date, ©ld schedule

« ————

3 September '8C, new schedule, January '£2. Comnurcial sparation

J | data: olid schedules March t31, new schedulo, April *32.
0 ' With regmect to Cazawba Lnit 1, =he fvel lcad
i date: old schedule, February 1581, new schadule, Spril 1383.
E ; THe ccammercial operation dater old schedule, culy 1981,
‘ - ' aew schedule, July 1933.
- .4 E - Cacawba Tuit 2, fu2l lcad data: old schadule,
3 % August 1282, nsesw schedule, Cctober 1584, Cormercial spera=-
> f tion date: c¢ld schedulz, January 1383, new scheduls,
7 || Ganuary 1985.
'8 : CHAIRMAN MILLZR: ‘Thank you.
19 t Any quesiic- i? 1
20 ;l MR. ROISMAN: o gqusstions.
2i ! CHAIRMAN HMILLBR: Thank you.
|
22 | Santlamen, you were all swora befora. Yoo hava
23 | tastified in par:, vou have been cross-examinad, rour cath

remains, you will prcese? t£6 answer the questions.

Mr, PBoisman, who was cross—exawinina?

e e — 7t S—- S A+
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Mr. Blum, I =hink, had finished and we revertad
to you, is that aci correct?
MR. ROISMAN: Tlat’c correct.

MR. KETCHEN: »Mr, Chairman, may I L:avs a point of

informstion Jor the Beoard and tho parties. Wiil the exzception

of Mr, Hodgas, Mr. Glenn and Mr, Spitalny woulii %s on the
panel involved or affectad by the route zelection gquestion,
They could update the BIA in their expertise atc l=ast to
the extent that there might be guesrions of them,

What X am saying iz il wa get Lo 2 point viere
anybecdy wants tc talk about how the route affects their
prior testimony, they can answer those questionsz. The only
hole will be any questions that micht hava ¢o he.=—- any gaps
that might have to e filled in by Mr., Fodge when ha cots
hars, I just point that out for the lnforaaticn of the
paxrtiss,

CAAISMAN MILLER: Very walil.

CROSS~EXAMINATION (Resumed)

BY MR. ROISHAN:

Q Messrs, Glenn and Spitalny, we were lcoking at
Staif Exhibit 198, so let®s go back to that if yen wculd,

pleasa.

I direct your atteation eo pecs nine of tha: where

vou wer: discussing the cpticas avajlable tc the ..:cplicant

to deal with the srent fuel storzqe problen:s ctizr than the

POOR CRIINAL

‘ W o~
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wrb/agpd | building of am Indapendant spent fSu2l storage fasiliny.
. 2 Waen did you teests aware of wh2 chaangas in the
. i cheduled cdate of commersial cperatioca for #MecCuire Unics 1 ané
; 2 and Catawba Tnit ) and 2 which My, MeGaryxy just advisad us
? , of, when did 1;011 first becoae avwara of those, Mr, Spitalny?
’ E . A (Witness Spitalny) The apnroximate Szbke was
g
7|  scmewhare around the middie %o :helatisr part of July.
’ ‘ Q@ of? :
? ' A 0f *79., Just a week Or WO ago.
o Q  Mr. Glann?
i ! A (Witness Glonn) I lcarmed of tha chanjyes after
12 returning £rom vacation, and tha= was late last weak.
. i3 ; Q Since the time zhat vor lsaraed of i, lir. Glenmn.
: have you done any further analysiz of aany part ¢f zhe work
13 'i that vou had previously dcne on =aa considaraticn of al:ier=
'3 '1 natives in this case?
7 15 A Not spacifically. The only thing that T could
1] e
19 | ¥R, ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm going ¢o want
<0 ‘ the witnesses to giva yes or no’s and then I will let :hem
e 1

' | do their ewplaining.
= ! CEAIRMAN MILLER: Yas, gontleren, plecse €Iy to

3 ’ listen to the question and respond %o <he nanner 14 i3 asked,
' 4 Pleage give your answezr vas or no if veu san., Zeu®ll <hon be |

25 . permitted o0 exp
:‘ hpuw ORIgs WAL 672 206

mt.u
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WiITNESS GLDHIl: o,

3Y MR. ROISMAL:

Q Eave yovu dora an araiysis of your prior zeztimony
tc se2 whathar scme furxthar anzlvsis might Le warranted in
ii of #his new informaticn?

A (Witness Glarn) Ive analyzed it to s2e LI chera

iz a need, in my cum mind, %o sea if there’s a necd, yas,
The only thing that I can see ==

MR, ROISMAN: Mr. Chairman, please, i:'s going
to make it move more smoothly and hopefully even more ropidly
if they will just give me yes® 2nd ne's ané then Lf I want
mcre, I'll ask them for nmove.

CHAIRMPN MILIER: Or if in fairness they are
raquired tc give more, we will give thew the opportuniky.

MR, ROISMAN: What he’s deing is preceeding to
tell me what he did and I only asked if he had Fone anvthing.

CHAIRMAN MITLLIR: Very well., !aspond diractly

WITNESS GLEMM: BExcept mentally, ac, I have nct
don2 anything,

BY MR, ROISMAM:

o! And when did vou d¢ screciing antaliv?
A {Witneas CGlann) ta last w2ek alter learning

it.

Q Hew long did yeou spend on it?

i St A e A S e e e~ ——.

)
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A Just a few minutces.

Q Just a f2w ninutes?

X {es.

Q %r. Spitalay, sinca you lsarmed ol £this new

information, have vou <dune any additlional anpalyses of tha

alternatives with respact to these plants?

A {(Wiitaess Spitalny) 72, 1 hava.
Q | Is it a writcten analysis?

A Yas.

Q Where is that wrpittsn analysic?
A Iz?s in front of me.

Q Is it tyred. handwrittan?

A fAandwritten.

MR, ROIS!!AN: "hen would it ba pessible o7 us
to get a copy of that, Mr. Xacchen

MR, XETCHEN: Well X'm mot 3urs I%a raquized
to give a copv.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: You can ask the "rita2ss right
now to ses if the witness has it before him and i3 using
it,

MR, KETCHEN: I asgume it’s dust avadwritten
nctes,

CGIAIRMAN MILLER: 'thatever i: is, intsrsysgating
counsel is antitlad Lo see it

MR. ROISMIEM: I asked you waen I coaid g2t 2 Copy:

(&)
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web/ach? ' ara you telling ma naver? I just want tc kaow 30 T know
whathoer I'm going to see it.
: ‘ CHATRMAN MILLER: He's saying you eoan step up and
1 hava a ccpy right now,
3 f MR, KZTCHEH: Wa're nct: proposing this as
] testimony. I assume the witness haz ==
i , CHAIRMAN MILLER: If the witneszs is referving to
|
) | notes, then ccunsgle-
? | MR, ROISMRN: I just want to be claar hether
|
L § they were going to offer us a cocpy or if T ahcuid do it this
‘ l wav.
A ' WITNES3 SPITAINY: IMay I make a comzani?
!
‘ . . CHAIRMAM MILLZR: Yes.
' ?, WITNESS SPITALIY: I Raow for a fach on one of
1
; 'g these pages that therc happens to e an error wrich I
3 ii haven'’: corrected here. I could éo that <= I don’t Xnow if
2 I'nm going to be held to = if ha’s going to criticize what
>l 1I've done, I’d like to make sure that it reflecis the actual
2 factse.
=9 CHAYIRMAN MILISR: Xe's goiag to oxamina whal
1 : you have, but we want to treat vou fairly. We want %o be surs
|
2 |? that you and all witnessas arn treated falrly, if thewa's
23 anything on ther2 that vou wish %o mark Zor cvorraction, you

‘ 24 ' may dec so .aow kefora you turm it over o hin.
i1
. " 4 _ .
. ¥R, MC GARRY: Mr, Chaixzman, I wonéaxr i I mich:



A

s

ga: 8 glanc2 at that alsc.

CHAIRMAN MITLER: 3tep zight up, please,

And I'm sura that Mr. Netchau will maka available
Jome copies when he gets an opportunity.

Isn't that right, Mr. Xetchen? Or is it right?
Do you want to caucus on that one?

HR. ROISMAN: T'm aot takiang the witness stand,
but it’s three or four pages here, it?s small handwritiang,

I might as well see it right.

CIIAIRMANY MILLER: ALl richt,

Any other counsal who wish to examine ==
Mr. Kecchan, you might want to make zure they’re not moessing
arcund wizh vour witness’ notes. You’re all of vou frez2 to
gather around to axamina.

{Pauss,}

MR, ROISMAM: MNr. Chairman, I°m zsady to orocsed.

CHAIRMAN NILLER: NHave other cownsel also had
a chance to see the notas that Mr, Spitalnv raforrad to?

¥R, MC GARRY: Yas, Mr, Chairman,

MR, ROISMAN: 7Tha problem I've got is it’s a
covplicatad three pages to tall: intelligently, and we'd like
tr sit here with hinm unless the Board has some prcblems.

CRAIRMAN MILIER: We have no »robliems. VWe'll
give you leawve to sii beside the witness, We’re ture that

neivther cne of vou will ¢a2Xke advantasz of the zi:uaticn.

)

Gl LV
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and if you hava cnly cna copy, von may proceed.
B7 MR. RCISMAN:

Q Mr, Spitalny, weuld you briaifly deseribz what
it i3 you've dcne in these pages that wa®va looked at, theze
three pages? :

CAAIPMAN MILLER: Lat’s have them marked as an

exhibit for identificaticon at lasast first. The Board's

exnibit, if necasssary.
MR. ROISMAN: Does the 3taff want o mark it
as an exhibit?
MR, ZETCHEWR: It’ll be Staff IZxhibit 22 for
identification.
CHAIRIAN MILIDK: L may be so maried.
{Whereupon, :ne document
previcusly referred to as
Staff Exhibit 22 wzs marked
for identification.)
BY MR, ROISMAN:
Q Mr. Spitalny, can ycu Dyiefly Jascrile what it is
that Staff Exhiblt [Tumber 22 purports tc be?
A (Witness Spitalny) Yes. It i3 a =emall analysis
of a discharge schedula Zor tha Cconee=Moluire=Iacawbia-

Cherckee and Perkins facilitiass.

4]

In this analysis, it takes into consideration

both with and witnout Cherckee Numbar 3 and the Parkins
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veh/agh L0 ! Zacility in that Duaka acw has 3:id for planning purposes
. "' eniy they are vstaining ~= disaussing those Dut they’re not

.  cormitted at this time to censtruet these, so it covers them |

beoth ways.

Thae analysis waa done acsuning a dasign capacity

PR —

facter of 30 percent. It was alse don2 asswming a capacity

factor bLasad cu experiencs ¢hat hzs baen seen at Cccnee.

\ .

The bottom line is it comes up with a number of fucl assemblieg
which are produced through tha year 2007, and i alsc chows i
what the capacity i3 for storzge through the yaar 2007,
CREAIRMAN MILLER: Why d.d yeou select that cate,
Mr. Spitaluy?
. 1 WITNESS SPITALNY: It’s the expiration of tne 3
operating licanse Zor Ccones. |
CLAIRMAN HMILLER: Thank you.

2Y¥ MR, ROISMAN:

i Q What assumection have you made about che capacitics

cZ the spent fuel pools at eacih of theose plants. Lavae you !

' | =2ssumed that thay are as they are now or as thev will be at E

-3 scme dilferent level? 5
A {(Witness 3pitalay) I have assumed whac the

capacity of “he poels could be with poiscen racki,. !

Q Why did von dc that? :
|

A I uced the one alternative £hat seamns vo e readily

-

'—l
SR L,

available for incraasing seent fuel capacity in addision ©o
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sha alisrnatzive of traasshipmant. |

Q Cocas thae char: yoau proparad thers maLe aay
assumption about tha 2154 of transsnipmeni? @

A Yes, it dces., It asswres it is aveilable. ;

Q Coces i: asaume that it iz uvsad? Do yocu attempt
to shew precisaly when each facility will ox will act need
tc put in poiscn racks cr will or will not need to trans«
ship, and if so, where it's going to go?

A This nmarticular analysis dozs act shew that,
although I have a mental victure of when they are requirad.
Ané if I happen tc be questioned on i%, in a short pericd
of time I may be able tc come up with that date. This
particular analysis the way it i3 now doas nct show thal.

Q Why did vou prepare this?

A I basically wanted a picturecf whare we were,
what everthing was zhowing, basically what the entize racord
has shown so far as we've discussed alternatives, Thiz is
icdanticsl to the tyve cf'anal"sis I'va dona in the pest.

I've probably donz half a dozen if not mor:z of thase =2xact
analyaes. As the parameters change, i.2., a unit comes on~- ‘
line two years later, i: changes the nuwbars that ycu're |
working with, So acain, as I say, I'vwe done a number of
thesa. This one hanvens tc be tha moct current that I am

famillar with,

Q Dees the pestronenant of e ¥oGuiyr2 and Catawba
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units operacion dates impact at all on the apent fuel storage !

problem at Cconee and, if 2o, how?

A Yes, it éoes., It allaviates part of the problem,
a) Could vou explain that, please?
A Y28, I can.

If McCuire 1 is delaved in cperaticn frem its
four wonths, I believe as was showm, McCuire 2 == if I may,
this may be an appropriate :ime or not.

CHAIRMAN MILILZR: GCo ahead.

WITNESS SPITAINY: Staff Bxzhibit 198, I believe
it was == ves, Staff 158 furnished a table of the mnies and
operation dates and I had wantad to update that tc raflect
the current numbers that Mr, McCarry has given us,

. CHAIRMAN MILLER: Do you have that in written
form? Corld it be marked for identification?

WITNESS SPITAILNY: I have it here. It has
scratched figures cn it, but it's in front of me.

CHAIRMAN MILIER: Very well, Let®s nave that
marked as an exhibit and ycu may use it in vour testimony if
you wish.

MR. ROISMAN: Mr, Chairman, I'm locking az it,
It's virtually impcssible to wzad., Mr. MeCGarry?®s ataamant
in the reccrd is clear, with a’l dus respect to My, Snitalny,
I just don’t think what he's geot thare == why don’t vou show

that to tha Board?

(J l/ ;
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MR, KETCNI2: He has just scridbblad -~ he just

has the dates of hiu pricr tastinoav.

WITNESS SPITALNM: “hat®s all it is.

MR. ROISMAN: I would rather tha wizness not
daviate to that, I do not conzidsr che chart in that case
ty ba orueial at this point and I would rather stizk wita
staff Exhibit Sumber 22, if I conld,

CEAIRMAN MITLER: All right,

WI'TNESS SPITALITZ: Let iz2 back up te the
quastion what impact doos the delay of “th2se unics comling
on=line havae?

If McGuirn is delayed four months =

BY #R. ROISMAIN:

< Nicuse ma, Mr,. Spitalny. Is it eigal months
“rxom what Mr, McCarxy told us? January 90 to August '507

A {Witness Spitalny) I'1l reirain from sayiag
dates beccuse chin does not raflect the dates Mr, McGarry
gava., Hypothetically, if McGuire i3 delayad a vear or two
vears, 1f Catawba is delayed for a year or e ycars, the
total delay of two to four vears means that :hat could be

four years of tixe in which we are not producine szent “uel.

{
]

If a facility is producing fuel at the rate of 130 assemblles |

a year, that could conceiably ba 400 assemblizs that the
do not have <o deal with.

The fact that thes poais are there cor could de |
(.‘ ' = s
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there, oven the datea they 2re dslaved tc, will nct inmpact
the shippino schedula. The penol ~apacity decesn’it changa,
What that means: L2 you may have a peol capacity of 13,000

ascemblies, loocing at Duke as a system, and if 2: one time

thevy are producing =~ 15,000 assemblies being nruducad over a |

given period of times. The fact that you delay speration of
tha plants may mean youfre only going to vreducc 14,000,
which means you hava an excess capasity. It?s thot type of
impact wa sae by the delay of McGuire and Catawba.

Q So tha morethat Duka npestpcnas the aperation
dates of any of izs schedulad nuclear units, tha better it
iz for Oconee’: spent fuel storage problem, is that the
essence of vour tastimeny?

A That®s true to the e2xtant that it deegn’t delay
the operatioan of the spent fusl nocl.

)] All right, I was going to cet %o that in a
second, but l2t me ask you cne additional guestion,

These benefits that coms from haviang MzGuire
and Catawba‘’s datezs {»r commercial cperation pcstpcned are

benefits taat ralate excluesively %o tha opticn of trans-

shipment, ic that correct, they don't affect any of tha other

options,; 4o they, making them moreor lesz viabla?
A If we ars only talking Oconee fual, :zhese dates

only affact Cconee, If we're talking lMcGuire and Catauka

fual as well, then it could affzct them, conld aflzoe >ther

. S S

e D A A < &
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crtions.

C I'm talking only acout Cceornea. Iis i the case
that iu’s the tromsshipment that you have to assume iz going
tc cccur Lefore the posipcnament of the cperaticn date of
McGuire has any beneficial 2ffect on Cconee?

A I believe, if I understand corractly the undar-
lying assumptions that transshipmont would have to be availe
able, if McGuire was to be postponed and you were not allowed
to transship, cbviocusly there is no gain,

Q Ckay.

CR. LUEBKE: Can IX intertppt here?

“hat are the requlations with respect to Laing
abla to use the McCGuira poocl absent the opsratiang condition
of McGuire?

WITNESE SPITALNY: Basically ic requires an
evalustion of thé license to determins that indsed ths pool
is capabie of receiving the fuel, What that would allude
to would be tha same as any othex bafora 2 licsnse is issuad
in any case thaera would be an ISE inspecticn 2c detarmins the ?
fact that the system required for th#t particuliar facility
or ia this case the svent fuei pasl ars ias oparation.

CR. LUEBRE: But there's a 3tav on the McGuira
oparating license decision, and the stay might be oa the backl
burner now becausa of the dalay in schelulas,

MR, RETCHEN: If I may interjsck, cur cosi=ion is

.'l ' '
Ol L {
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shat undar a Pazt 70 license, thet that®s the uaderlying
rationalae for this proceeding, that 17 MoGuire isesn’i
an operating liconse and it meats tha crituria Zor poscession
at MeCuire that it can ba storad a2t McGuire, @v2n though
McGuira doasn’+ have an operating licerse,

DR, LUBEXE: Upon the Szaff making that
decision? g

MR, KESTCHEN: Yaes, that 4t meets the critoria
fcr a Paxrt 70 liceanse.

BY MR, RCISMAI:

Q Let ne follow up con chat.

My, Spizalny, is the Staff now altering tha naturé
of its review with respect to McCuira te focus ncw’ on just
the questica of McCuira being aprreved as a posseasicn ‘
facility with »eapect to spent fuel?

A (Witness Spitalny) Ve®ra not altering the
positién at all. Prom receipt the application Marech S. 1978, |
we made the assurption MeGuire would'not have an OL whic |
was the purpose of handling thiz undar Part 70,

Q You mean that McGuire wouid not have an CL at the
time -that you ware making a decision as to whether
transshipment shculd bz alliowad?

A That's corract. ?

Q Sc you’re nct relying upon any findings in the

CL proceeding as the basis Zor a ceoaclusion that MeGuize iz an
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acceptable place to stcre Oconee spent fuel?

A lo, this is indevandant.

Q and, ia effect, MeGuirg~=thz spproval of this
application for transshipcent !nciudss in it a de facto
acproval of lMcCuire as an away-Irom~Ieactor storage facility
for spent fuel? Is that correct?

a Yes,.

T would qualify that. When you say speat fuel,
cbviously this case only for Cccnee. Because we issue them
a licensas for spoant fusl, we're not issuing them a license
to stoze Caroiina Pocuer and Light aspent fu2l, {or example.
Wa're ;ot giving them a generic license to stora anybedy's
fual, we'ra iviﬁq them a licasrse to storz Ccornee fuel.

Q But if the fuel that sowsbody propecsad to store
at the "cGuire site wero comparablz in design end bumup
to the fuel fram Cconee, would the Staff's analvais of the

proposal to transship from some cther utility énd goma other

site diffar viswa-vis tho analysis on the McGuirs side < the

equation? I understand about the transshipment part that
you're leccking at, but on the McGuira side,

MR, MC GARRY: MR, Chairman, i I may iaterpose
an objection, I belisve the record is fairly clear tihat what
is before the Board here is ths request to ship 3C0 spent
fual assemblies firon Coon2e 2 be storsd 2t MeGuire Svexr and

out. And anvy guestions that go beyond that frxumawolll wa

; ~ 10
f
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would objaect to, aud I believe the guestion that was asked
went beyond that Irarework, so that's the bagis for ths
objectiun.

CHAAIRMAI! MILLER: The objectiocn i3 ncted and it's

BY MR. ROISHAN:
Q Do you have the quastion, Mr. Spitalay?
A (Witness Spitalny) I'm aot zurs.
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Rostate it,
BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Yhat I'm trying to find ont is if vou had an
avplication in freont of you, let's say from Cazolina Power
and Light, to ship fuel compearable in design and bucnup to
the fuel that iz now heing proposad +o0 28 shirzvad to Coonse
and they wanted to ship it to ztors it in the !licGuire
facdlity, looking only at tho racepisnt peol, would thare
roally be any additional analyeis that vou wou.d noed to do
that you haven't alrsady or won't aiready have done with
respact to the shipment from Gconee te MoGuizre?

A The analysis at McGuire basically gces to the
physical makeup of t.he spent: fuel as identical or very much

ghoas same would be very similar to the analysis alrsady

done. There may be scme other obdstaclas that Would have to be

‘a2t least evaluated firse, circulation-wise.

Q Like ==?
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A Wall, maybe it's administrative. I don’t koocw if
L. aean ragulation.
Duke would ia turn hava =0 taliz2 possasnion of
Caroliina Power and Light's fuel -- would take titls %o it ©o
allow storags of their fuel in MoSuirs undesr Pricao-indarson.
Whethor becauga of regulatory or adminisvwative procedures
that would be it.
Q But aessentially freom an eavironmental and h=2alith
and safoty ataandpoint, whit we're nuw lookizg 2t here is a
satisfactory review vis-a-via McGuire %o recaive spent fual
from other utilities with cemparcbtla fuel design zad burnup?
Is that corroct?
A Yas, it's a comparabla analyaia.
Q Lot me just try to get it vary clear.
Por instance spent fuel shipeged from the spont
fuel pools at Three Mile Igland, Uait 1, another Labeock
and Wilcox plant, assuming that i:c is comparabla in design
and buraup to Occnee, could be gstorad at the MeCuire {acllity
with the safoty and envircmmental considsraticns as they

relate to McGuire having already assentially having rtzen com-

"pleted by tha Staff in this procaeding, and the only issw

baing the itransshipmant qusstions that are lavolvad 1la moving
it from Peansylvania down o lNorth Carslian. - Is that correct?
A I am corcernad in respcndiné t2cause itz may ba a

legal avea. ZSafetv-wize, 30 Zar as tho cafovy vroview gees

|
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WEB/2h3 | ! of storing spent fuel at HMeCuire, regardliasc of 1i's source, ;
' ‘
' 1 the safaoty review we have dome would be sinilar to the safety !

raview or aavirommental roview that would de done for storage

of any fuel, !

e —— et

But because of the lagal ioplication: ==

P ———————— -

5 CHAZIGQI MILTuR: Wa'll take vour ancusr as axclud-
7 ing any legal mattar.

! BY MR. ROISHAN:

2 Q I'n talkinc about you, as you underscand tha

0 practice to be, not what the law might or might not recuire., |
i A (Witnese Spitalay) T don‘t want to give the idea

2 | that 5'm licensing sometiing for TMI,

‘I’ 3 | Q I understand. Let's go back to Staff Exhibit 22, |
.zf‘ The way this arhibit {8 set a2, along the left-hand
5 side you nave the dates 1979 and each year thro:gh 2007, aad
5 (| in the first columm Oconee, and a werias of aunbers listed
7| under there.

c9 ” ? Will vou juat describe to me what thace aumbers
g || “epreseat? Ths first one in 1979 says 601, and then 1930,
20 31, '82 and '83, a slightly differant column says 177. What
1 you tell me what the numbers are?
o | A Basically what it is, I took 2 spapshot of where
i3 wa apre right now today and thore 501 gpenv fuel assexblies

'I' 14 stoered in the Oconee 1 and 2 and the Oconee 3 nool.

2¢c £ls.

(9sicnees Spitainy)
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2 |
WRB/cbl 5? The aunbers which continua cn dowa “ha line are
‘ : 2 171 for each year. That is to rapreseat discharge of op?
- , third of che cora of three uaits or a full cora overy year.
4 i‘ sl2zo I would note thot tho dissharge e 177
E i" assemblias in one given year would raquire an operation capa-
8 g city facter of about 30 pergent whieh ciperisnca has chown
7|l Oconee is not cperating at. That is the design capacity
© factor which is what the numbar 177 is. ‘The real number is
S | somewvhat lesa chan that.
G Q Do you know what the rsal number is? Did yecu
i figuras that number out?
|
2 | A Yas.
. 3 ‘ Q What would that be?
4 ' A I have figured it out basically on a =otal basis

i3 throngh the year 2007. I've said ¢ o will k=2 5300 assem~

8 blies discharged at a capacity facter ¢ .0 percent,

i7 At a capacity factor of 68 pvarcent, I DHelisve the
18 aunbers work out to be, which i3 -~ avasn that nrustier 13 a
I little bit higher than what experience has cho'm at Oconeg -

20 the number is 4800 ascemblies.

Bx: ++ wm on an annual basiz that nunber 177
changes to approximataly 150 «-
Q I was mora interested ia the bottom avabar any-

WaYe

¥
3
e i o

A -= in a year. e

ta

s -
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Q Now the columus marked for MeGuire, Catawba,

e < . i e

harokee and Parkins, exe those cesign %o sinilariv provida

fa

in

simply the calculation of heow much spentc fual would bs dis-

f SN

charged each 7 irom the uwnite uvwsine the oparaticnal dates
a

in

that are now being ugsed in thoze lacilitiag?

And I see you've got operaticral datas for ths

ur

7 i Perkins units and for the last Cherokee uvnit 11 harxe as well,

82 and that the numbers at the bottcms ¢f the columns then give

;t us the total spent fuel that thosa combined units would have

o E diascharged as of 2007. Is that correct?

flt A It shows the total number bgoth ways. It shows—-

322 In the year 2997 it shows what the total dischargas wouvld be
. 13 | if only Cherckee 1 and 2 wers on lina.

‘4 It alao shows wrhat the total discharge would ke

5 if Cherckee 1, 2 and 2 and Perkins wers on line.

- Q Do I undorstand the pareathases numbaers along

|
’7§ the total column are the numisrs if we assume the Perkins
13 | units on the one hend and the Cherokse 2 unit on che cthar

‘9 hand ara counted in the totals?

20 A That's corzrect.
21 Q Well, than do vou have ancther cclwan dowa hars
2 where you'’ve calculiataed a2 lower nunbar of discharges zszuning
33 a lowar capacity factor?
‘I’ 24 A That's corraect.
25 Q Thit's the 68 percent capacity factor. You've




3078

PR ————————
8 B A b s B

WRS/eb3 1 assumed that for McGuire, Catawbs, Chaerokne and 2urkins?
'I' 4 A That's —~orrect.
z | o How you've got & mumper down here., 14,%10. 1Is tha

total discharge from 2ll now-committed=%o units? Is that

. e ———— -

what that nmber r~presents throzgh the yeayr 2007?

™

A Jas.

7

Q Avd 12,780, a3 that the number adjustad for the

3

& capacity factor for all the achaduled n.iize?
g i A That's correct.
o | Q Ard 12,070, is that the nvaber that you've cal-

i1 || <culated asswvming all the units and agswaing an 30 percent

2 | capacity facter, even the oncs not commitisd to? Thaz weuld
{
. i3 | be all of Parkins and the third Crerokae unit?

I would make cne other statsrent nsra.

ol

| I have grne throngh Duke's mimagemant of their

vy

g overating technigues, that all vnits aze raguirad to go

L |

through an in-saervica inspection which requires zhe shuticwn

9 | of that plant for approzimataely three monihe for the ingpec-

|
1 ; At Oconze by itself, for exampie, these would ke
|
22 thras units and I also-- That ia-servicae iaspect lon iz everv

ten years which =2eans in a tan-year pericd of “ime Oconee 1,

(&

. .. | 2 and 3 are all shut down for a :Zures-month nericd of time,

" vhich means nine meontihs 13 lost 9% cperating timae for cach

St B e
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WRE 2d4 i ia-service inspection at a faoeility. Oconee would be subject
‘I’ 2 | ke about three of tham.
31 30 thecorutically thexa arz 27 wonths of operatiag
!
gig tine the units would act b2 oparating. UVew I ¢ld pot go into
B that soch detail to ingciporate tha lack of that recauvss it'ag

8 being speculativa <o inciuds that, and not oaly-- Cbviously §
7 || there's 2 lot of unplanned, unscheduled maintorance that

a; also ghuts the zlants dowan.

! So thesa ars round figuras that give vou a pratty
50; gecd judgment. Tha bottom date that I coms uwr with as to
what the capacity iz may fluctusta by two years, give or
take-- I would say probably it would go a little bi:z loxger

than what I've showm. This wvas assmming they vare act shut

R PR————————

14 down.

5 Q So this tends, sDarticularly wnen yen use the 30

!65 percent capecity factor, o give us & mazimum discharec

7 ! rate, a maziaun nunber of spent fwl asscablics that one would

zB; ancicipate, assuning no m22or accidents or untoward events
:92[ that these plants would digcharges in this peried of wing?
20 | A That's corract,

Q iz you would expect that it wourid actualiy dbe
loss wher you adjuct capacity fastors and taka into account

in-gervice inspectisn that requires a faivr amount 9fFf sutage

23

. 24 while they take plugce?
ait B A *hat's rignt. PUUR pm'ﬁ!
o IilaiNAL
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WRB/eb5 i Q Now locking at the sacond nage of the document,

.
PR e —

vou've listed, undar a colimn called "Pool Capacities with

]

Poiscn Racksa,” and then you've listed tne numbars baside

"

& the plants.

Now is it corxoc: thaz you axe calculating

wr

6 apzroxinately 2100 spanit fual assembly spactss in the Ocoues

1, 2 and 3 combined nools if poison racks wars used?

~

Bloom

A That's corrsct.

m
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Q Ard on HeGuire 1 and ? you aze calcul iing abous
2100 also for tha “wo upnits iZ w»sison rac'is were used?
A That's eorract.
Q ow, looking back at puga 1 of Stafl xhibit 22,

did you attemp® to calculate whoan the Cconee anilta would aeed
to utilize the poiaon racking if Chey wers €3 aw:id aay
transahippiang to lMeCGuira? Did you attempt o ata a calcula-
tion of that?

" I havea’t done it here., iI've dena it ia 2revicus
similar analyses.

Q Do you remember offhand whea zhat has «o 28 la
rlace if they did ach want o ds any Sransshippiig o NoGuirs

¥R, KBTCHEZH: #r, Chairman, I thipk Iz golag 2

cbject. That's cbviously, I think, been asked and ansuared.

That’s what the witness is rsflectiag in the

O

rior sastivony.
The record will reflect that.

MR, RCISMAN: It may be. I'n not goiag =c Qc on
the line long, but I'd like %o £fit it ia a% this plags if
he’s got it handy. If not, I can lock i% up ia :the zace tima
he can, I guass,

CEAIRMAN MILLER: Do you have it - -

WITH2SS SPITALNY: I baliava the data2 was Junz of
1982 they will bs at a full ocze raoerve cazpacisy at Oaonse.

8Y MR, ROISHMAN:

Q So that it would havas %o be by JSune =2 1982 that
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| noison racks were physically instailad, if you were to aveid

the transshipment, assuwing you wanted 0 ratain a faull core

recezrve?
1 A That's correcez.
3 Q "ow, have vou don2 any analysis of ¢h2 time that |

-'é

3 it would taxe vo make zhe HeGuire podls have polson racks,

7 } assuming you wantad ©o hav2 poiscn racks in the HeGulrss

3 penls as soon as pessible? Have you made a calculstlon? How
) many months? If the Applicant tonight at 5:00 o"clock decidad
) chey wantad to do that, when would they be able to have

poiscn racks in the McGuirs units, assuming your raviews wera

» || at the normal rate that thay take ploca; and the comstruction

‘ 3 5; ware based upon tynical experience for {hose sorts of things?
i
% Have you dona aav such calculations?
A I haven't dona 3uch calculaticas e HeoGuire

i

spacifically, exactlv the wav vou stated, ocutsidz <f, zgain,

| bringing up the peoint I think “hat we had meaticned, #hat ve

4

18 sald it was asbout a vaar to imstall zacks,

; Q You'ra talking now about the physical laboz, o

20 abeout the acvolicaticn, raviaw, approval and physlical labor?

=4 A ¥e initially came cut wiih an sssesguert of about

22 15 months, which would iaclude eavervthing. My culy differance

29 | that I would =ake in this case ig 1{f they wers %2 30 it right %
. 24 ! away it would ba possibie to do it without any fual in tha *

McGuire pool, and thay could 0033ibly save scma cina, |

.
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: L But I would still anticipate preparation of tha
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i documents ané so on would taka abou: a vear. f
i

(%3]

Q Now, I remenmbar that during the hearing on the 29¢h |

]

of Jupe we discuzsed at scae lengzh the question of decisiem

PRS- ———

5 dates, and 2s I rzmexcber one of the points that you made at

B transcript 2763, which I'm now going %o show vou so you can i
7 ﬁ gee that, was essantlally that espipg the alternatives ogen é
] % ard makiang vour commitment to ccourses of actica at the last f

poasiblzs miaute was an advantage in terms cof the way one

ra
A ey el o = e R et el

handled spant fuel, so that it wculd ke pessible %o L-ke

advantage of any new breoakthroughs that camze abhout, whather

it was the building of a government away-frome=raacior storage

ta

facility, or tha pin packing technology baing current and !
4 |, availabls, or any o<her thingas %ha% might ccme along. i

And I just want you tc leok at 2763, bagianing at

: |
5 f lins 3, and asee iY I correctly characterized what vour pcint |
- j was, and then I'll azk you a gqueation abput it iLn the contax:
a g of our discussicn here,
3 ? A (Witnass readiag documant.)
) é Ckay, | ;
21 % c Az I charactarizing your position corraectly? I
{
22 rzalize that one thers happens tc be talkiag about zin packing |
23 é in indepandent spent fual storaca.
2 ! A Y2s, My reascn for smiling, I guess, is -
o5 c You dian't remembar you zaid 1t z0 well?

B o S o
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A I'a not == no, no., Well, yeuh, thst’s & very geed
statament,
{Laughser.)

Well, I have not read onough ol the background to
Aetarmine :the coatext that we were discussing iz hexa, 32ut
until I hear what your aext guescicn is goling ©C ks, I may
wvant to reserve -
Q @all, no, my next guestion isn’t going to be tricky
or complicated. It’s gecing te L@ <tha quaciion:

If you w#ant t» keep open the opticn 2f zaraciiag

|
|
i
i
!

H
'

|
‘
{
1

PO ST

the McGuire with poison racks without haviag spent fuzel in theé

pool, is it reascnable :o say that the date on wioich you weuld |
!

want to Jdo that would have o be Lefor2 the dats oz which
Occnoe would have to star: transshippiag to McGuizs? Those

twe things sort of ovarlap? Thezxe’s a zelationship reiwean

the two?
A Yes.
Q Ckay. And that that data would be zcumesthing line

15 months #o a year in advanca of June of 1982 that you would
want to -- that would be the decision date, i yvou would, faor

tha decision to go with the poison racks ia McGuira?

f
!
|

A Making two asswmpticns, vaes.

Q Parden?

A Making two assumptions.

2 Ckay.

A Cna, Duke wanted to maintaia 2 full core :esérve at
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Ccenae. Two, they havs noi dona any study or analysis at
31l for what wouid Le requirad to pui in soiscn racks at
¥cGuire.

The fact that I know that they have locked at
pcizon racks a little bit, thay’va conzidared 2 number of
alcermativas, would laad me €o helisve thar thev mighs be
able to shorten the tinme frame, ocnly due to the expericance
thay'rs getting from reracking Oconse and anythiag they may
already hava ia house.

Q Okay., Ia cxher words, thev might coacelvably cut
it down %o nine months, mayba, or -

A Well, wiat I'm saying,if they hove not doms a thing
and they have no knowladze of putting polscn razis in McGuirw,
then, y=s, 15 months Irex June of 32, assuming thevy want to
maintair a full core reserva,

Q Ckay,

A = = or prior to June of 1932, rather,

Q All right,

tow, given your nosition as I think vou've gald
it at tramscript 2763, and in the peges surrcuniing thas,
why doesn’t the Staff take the position thaz any »roposal %o
transehip Irom Cconee to licGuire must zake place aftsr
McGuira has baan reracked for poiszon racks, in srdar o avoid
the possibilitry that in ¢he fature McSuire woull have 2o be

reracked with poison racks aiready having spsnt Zuzl in its

U S S —
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B The Staff iz not ian 2 positien to tell Duke they

must put roizon racks ia ¢tha pocl.

Q Staff is in a pozition %o conditicm the trangship=-

ment option, though, isn’t it?

A ™o impese license conditions, vas.

Q All right. One of the licemse comditicns could

be you may nct transship to a facility zhat aas not alzoady

done the maximum amount of posl cempaciion “through reracking

in order %o

reduce the ALARA censeguencss, assuaiag we're

dealing with a pool that's naver had any spoat Zuel in it,

isn't that true?

A I don’t belleve %the impacis are of significant

magnitude which wouli warrant the Commissica or the 3Staff

tc tell Duke that they cannot ship until they rsrack iHceGuisrs.

Q You did hear Dr, Nshemias say Goday thot 1f the

differencs were bet ween 2ero on %ha one aand aand 50 aan rem

on the otlz

r, he woculd call the differsnce significant Zrom

an ALARA comsideraticn, aasuming all cthex things wera 2qual?

Do vou reiembsr that testimony?

A

Q
judogment -~

A

Q

Yas, I do,

All right. Now, would you tell »a, ia puxr

May I comment?

Ye3, I'2 geing ¢o givs vou planty of chancas ic
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n conrent, but let’s gat this all clear firzsx,
a Numbaer 1. do vou disagree with Dr, Veasnias?
|
ﬁ R ¥c, I 4o not disagr=a. but «-
{ Q All right.
| Segondly,
A I was going to continue ané say I don’t know if

it’s ay area o comment on thal, but I would zar that I don’t

disagree with iz,

tion. Thank vyou.

Secondly, do you foel that thera are soma
conditicns which are not egual that would nake ¢t imprudant
to requirs that as a condizicn, and thatz, theraiors, the

differances snculdn’t be %tr2ated as signilficant bevwaon zare

and a hypothetical 30 man zem?

! A I dom’% beliave ia reality == I doa’: shink we're

. tallking about zero varsus 30

Q Okay, would you azplaip wnzi your basig is for
that? ﬁhai aspacte of it make veou think that i¢°s noe zers?
A Let me back up a ainute, if.I nay.
' The zero versus 50, are we saving saric:lv
razacking? Cr are we =

Q I'm just assvming that you've gor Meinive; you

want Co pui poison racks in ¢ao McGuire facilitsy =- and I

Q All right. Good. I1'm glad you had :haz clarifica~ !

|
]
{| undarszand that we conld disputs = asmd I°11 give vou & chance
:
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[ )

to dispute the validiy of my asswumption. i
|

But my assuopiion is that Mcluize i3 going to have |

|

- ———  ————— . 8 S ——

)

soison racks inatalled., The guesticn is: If you install them |

Fo)

|

before any spent fuel comes frem either Oconee cr HeGuire, |
i

|

then the imcacts in torms of thz pool work is zero in terms

of man zews, If you install them after thare’s spent fusl

i
{

7 || in there, the number cculd be in the neighborhood of 50 man

i

, |
3| rem, %e'll take that again as an assumption. I% might be ?
f

9 || that the proper assumption, givea Dr. ehemias’ tastimony this

! H

0 | morning, may be 76. 3But framkly, until I zead vhat he said,

—

1 | I'm not sure vuat he said.

2! MR. RETCHEN: Can I have thz questicr? I'm lost.
‘3 i What is the gquasticn? !
4 | MR, ROISMAN: Well, wait, DRid you unda:staﬁd thea

‘5 || question?

5 CHAIRMAN MITLER: Did you undaxsztand the questicn,

8 | WITNESS SPITALNY: I beiiave I do, i
9 ! MR, ROTCHEN: Wall, 1I°d like to have the question i
"0 ; 30 I can aake a judgment about whether I want to coject %o :
2 | it. l
22 I CHAIRMAN MILLER: ¥Well, tha witneass unlarstande

3 it. What's ycur oroblem?
o4 | MR, RITCREN: I cdonh: know what the question is,

5 It's a very long, lavoived statemen:t of facc, an

(&)

PT—



wel 2 ; 30892
|
L i CIAIRMAN MILLER: Allzigh:. #e'll buck up and
{
2 j rephrase the guestion, and Mr, Spitaluy, von be .ura that you
3j€ unleratand it.
4 BY MR, ROISMAN:
3 T Q Mr. Spitalny. I was meraly trying to lay cuk for
J % yoca uheré w8 gat what®s zero? Zero iz the assumplica that
/ : you are going o rerack with poisem vacks at Hetuire, and
3 i you do it bafors there’s ever any speni fral in tha pool at
2 2 McGuira.
%Fi And so mv gquestion %o you was:
;1?. ' If you gtart with +that asesumniion, “hst’s zerso,
12 i you said to me, I don't agree with vcu, and I wan%t you ©o *all
i3 2 me what it is vou donft agrea with me sbeunt wiia ragard to »
4 g starting with zero, becaus2 ven said I dea’s agen2 it's the
'S é choice of zero or 50.

A Ckay « I don't believe that == I undsrstand that's

a hypotheaticzl number, but I doa’t think it’s paalistic. even

. .

though it is aypothetical.
I think iZ we were to lcok at a rsalistic number,

o ¢ the distinction betyvaen zero and what that raalistiz nvibar

|
21 % might be, I den’t beliave is that great.

? That is oy number cne cocomsnt.
23 H Q Can you aold number two and led na azx vou =2
24 n gquastion about auxrtor ora?

A okay.

(811

s -
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i
T 2 Okay, do you want to scrisbhble that down? Okay.
y i . . .
. Isn’t your sumcar cnd ccuamant one zhat veu wounld

< | cowecade iz in Dz, Mehemias? arsa of eupertica, and anct ia

j

yours; namaly, calecumlation of what deegss wourld cccur as the

Ui

result of rarackiag a pool that already had spasct Zuel in 1?2

= | A No.o
7 Q- #hat arsa dcas it fall in%o?
:33 = 1 beliave that Dr., Nehamias® area is %o dsceermine

3 | what the exéosu:e would be and what could be done to reduce
¢ | the exposure, and calculata the total numbsrs,

But I believe just as styengly that it’s =y

2 ! pesition o evaluate the alternativas, what expericnce has
been gainaed from alternativae, and what is anticipatad to be
receivad as a rasulit of employing ihoese alteractives,

Q Well, do you agree with Dr, Nehemias'e testimeny

»
-

5 || this morming regarding the variables and factors thaz arz

_7% iavolved in attempting %o calculate what migh% ba the
.8§ exposuras {rom raraciiing a peol that would have zsreat fuel
3% in it, wien vou couldn®t actuzlly zaie a measurement ia ths
3o§ pool with opeat fuel in it? Did you agvee with 211 of hig

% tastimeony about the uncertaintias involved ia that?
22 | A I belleve there’s a lot of uncertaintiass, but I
23E think that %here's a poiat thaz should he brought out,
24 f Q Okay, waic. I'1l1l let you bring it ovi, but I want

= || %o Xkmow if you agree with Dr, Nehemias, and thenm I%1l et you |
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tral & | i!
! {{ bring that cut.

| )

Do you agree with him about those uncertainties?

w

i A Thare arse uncartainties, yss.

4 Q Lo you agree with his tastimeny as o what they
S ] are, and their magnituda, snd how dAifficult it is to maks
calcuiatiou without having made the actual measursmants?

2 I don’t know if I recall everything he szaid with

<

8§ | regard to all those spacific uncertainties,

I would agree that there are uncertaiatias with

{0 || estimating something “hat you don’t have ~- in his position... |

lat me back up and start over again.

‘2 ] _ In his position, in trving to evaluatc ALARA, he
‘ 13 : is usually using an estimate which is suppliad bLv the

4 g applicant. The arplicant zays we ara goinc %o Tocsive "X°

5 : amcunt of man rem., He then looks te see if theres .s anv way

16 ; to reduce that nunbar, or if they have emploved orazer methods

7 ci reducing the number,

18 But I think what we‘rs zeeing . . » 20 he has
19 nothing %o dry off of at McGulire, Lscausse thar.'_Applicant
20 hasn't been ablig to give them a number that he can lock o

21 sae if they’ve used the prover tachaigues, which I think was

22 || his line of response,
23 ' Ky position now 13 that based on experiance. what

‘ 24 has been 3een in reracking spent fuel pools, the mmaBors aze

e down on the ozdsr of 20 =an rem. Thay are =0t oa the order
s |
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of 50. And those mutbers that are at 20 ave usually there

3 , Ca s = 1 sy T e 3 . P - e T L Sy
faczuse chere is an nlder peol that iz Dalng reracsad. nazra

uay be crud on tha walls, ca tta Ileor; in tha vacks. T:=ra
ars Teasoas for the dose rates 2eiagy highers,
c So then ==

A Lat ma finish, pieasa.

Wa have our range, ouvr¢ spectrum of experizace rapnges
{

f=cm a low of sbout 2 maa rem Lo 20, which mecons I weuld be
not sursrised at all 1f BeCuire had Coonee Zual in it uhich

was now aged fuel, ¢thay hava clean syssams, the pocl is

oruesently uncontaoninated, thera could zot De nuch of a buildup

of anything, if thers is. I would expzct khs: to rerachk
McGuire after the storage of Oconce fuel, wa would S22 a

total doce vervy small.

(

|
Q But let'z be cloar ebeut whot the basic i3 of thatd

Tou're not testifving a3 an asxpsst on suat dosag

uccur given ceztain amouris cf zadiaticm ia tha pool, awve ¥ou? :

A ¥o, I'a not,

f
{
1

Q All richs., And you'zs not testilying 2c an 8xX2arT |

with regard #o what khe scurezcs of radiation are 1n theo peol,

sech as crud or Jhamistsy or laakers, and 2o forth, ars veu?

A o, 2°m saving =
Q Mo, lat ma@ == i': Lyyiza o got scm2 yauses and
20’9 ==
¥, XBVCHE=N: Ny, Chairman, I think ==

\
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: MR, ROISMAN: Mr, Chaimman, I carnci c¢ross-—axawing

the witpess if he’s Duttine i all e time.
]
| , 1
! CHAIRMAN MILIER: How, lat's setile down,

! ¥R, KOTCHEN: I thiak, :r. Chairmen, that he should
ba entitlad %o explaia his apswers.
CEAIRMAN MILIER: Ncw, do you wish to stats an
r | obiectiocn?
3 1l MR, XUTCHEN: Yes, I do, Mr. Chairman.

CIAIRMAN MILLZR: State it, please,

| &

19 | 4R, ERTCEN: My, Chairman, the wiinils gets askad

a gquestion, and under the procedusss Le’s antitled o give a
P2 Y&E or no answer with explanation,

) I *hipk that this wifness cn a lot ©of occasions
has an explznation for a yes or no, and gets cut cff and

13 act permitted to fully cuplain his ves or vo answer, Then

15 he gets way down the road and naever g2ts a chanee 20 3o backe.
' I understoed that was the procadure a2 wers
following., I think this witness dces have an aiplaonation many

tines and is being pushed into answers and not allowed %o

axplain,

@

Por example, there was & point he wanted tn nake

scme minutes age, two points, e went to tha Iirst point and

, ho was %old to save =he sacond point. Now we'ra way away
1
i | from that, and he hasn't teen ailewed Lo explain the second

o5 | Poimt, I thiunk that we're sushing this wilness, As I

——————————— e —
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undarsteced vour ruling this morxning, if he gives a yes or no
and indicatas that he wants o expiaia it, he shouid ks
allowed to do sc at that time,; apd not mach later.

CEAIRMAN MTLLER: I tkink that the ruliag this
uorningfwas that tba witnesses, cll witnesses, are raguested
tc give yes or no amswers,or indicate ey caanot onswer yes
or no fizrst, then if explanation is deemed to bo necessary he
will be given the coportunity.

Now, there’s a differemcs =- 2 subtlr diifersnce,
perhape -- but a dilferencs between that and witaesses who
say yes, but, and then launching into a long sxplanation time
aftar tima, Because the latter is cutting down the ‘zue
zight of a cross-exaninar to dizclainm as unruspoasive answars
which go bayond the requirements.

How, in order to be fair %o brth the exzcainer on
the one hand and tha witness on the other, wa‘re going %o
have to axercise judgment or discration. And 7 wiil instruct
the witness, if you feel that it’s reascnably necessary to
expiain, tall tha Boarc and we will perait yom. 3ut it isn't
an automatic richi, and we don’t sxzpact yon o have an
axplanatiocon every siae, We're trying o5 get a middls ground,
and I want o be very claar that ve don't have autcmatic
rights 2itivr vay. Gie’re trying to gcet ona whlich is fair,
but which keeps the sxamiparvion noviag,

Thera's a diffarznse betivgan orass=enrsminazicn and
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axanination.

Mcw, do nay ©f you have any guestions abou: Che
aature of the ruling?

We*ll tzy to be fair %o ail witiesses zand to ail
counsel, particuvlarly ia crosg-enamination, AfLer all, ve
wane *2 bDe vary clesr about the Board?s ruling, becaure
gsoratimes wae'ra not sufficientiy ciear as ts the nuances of
the right of counsel to disclaim unrgsponsive answers and not
be required to walt five ninutes in order to =maka zsuck a
disclaizer.

But still, was want 20 be Dasically faiz Lo the
witnessaes,

MR, KETCAEN: Te3, I'm not ==

CIAIGMAN MILLCR: You ay be right. I'a zmot sure
abecut tha particular example you cited,

¢R, KETCEZEN: Yas. I just want to make sers the
witness understands th-t whon a gueszion is not cne of thoge
that is aot a clear yes or 20, that they aava an spdorzunity
to ==

CHAIRMAN MILLER: They have a right £c zoll tha
Board, ®I caz’% apnswoar that yes oz no.‘-'aad wa will say why
not and give them a chancs.

Yas, a witnesse doesn'’t have to say vas or ne i,
in hig homest judgment, 1t can't fairly ke angwerad yas or ao.

But ke mey tell tho Board and wae'll co iastruct the witnesses |

. e e v ——
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All righc. Procaed,

DR, LIUEBRE: I thialk there’s an item 2 missing
3till, 1f I recall ccrractly.

MR, ROISMAN: Yes. 2ut I3 1iks to #Zipish item 1,
which ~= I've forgotion. He's got it marked thore on the
page,and --

CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. §a'll see that he’ll
gat back to that nota he mada.

BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Ia fact. I*1l ask vou this question, &, Ssitalay:

Have I pravanted you in agy substantial way in all
the cross-axaminaticn we've dorne o give nliimataly tae
axplanations you waniad to give on your 2astimeny? Ara fou
having difficulty with that?

A (Witagse Spitalny.) Yall, . . »

Q Angwer fairly. I mecn I scmatimes go cicnugh a
lins of gquastions and ther at the and I give you & shot at
it, but I want tc get them so I can read them ia the racord.
I don't want %o read 355 pages and gat 4 yassas,

A Okay, My truthful answer is thers hars boen
occasions in vhich I have toc respond to a guestiocr, and I
fon't think it makos as much of ap emchasis as Lt weuld iF
I bad responded 2t tha tirme I waz dalkirg,

COJAYRMAN MHILL. R: Notr, that briags ur & poiat that

|
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I want to iastruct you on: Porgat the emphasis., None of you
is an advocate. You are witnesscs., Don't worry about
emphasis.

WITNESS SPILALNY: Well, nc, my poiut =-

CHAIRMIN MILIER: The lawverz can weorry about ==
listan to me, now, because this is part of the probism. You
come up here and you swear to deasth I*m goiag ¢c dafond
sorathing, and you'rs aot realliy testifving. You’ra taking a
positicn and arguing it,

Now, I want toc have the very best out of all of
you You're experts. lat us have your axpertise, but lat us
not have yocur advecacy.

Now, I’z not saving this bacause it came up in
your remark., This is true of all witnesses. Aaxd 1t’3 very
natural, expecially in dealing with experts., But I waant %o
make it clear tu all wiinessec,

Okay. Procesed.

BY HR, ROISMAN:

Q 211 rigbt, DNow, ths naxt question I was goiag %o
ack you is: Is the basis for yeur positiem that ycu think
the number would be -- actmally, it wacn®4 that the nwater
wouldn't be zero in the rerack casa whare thare was 20
radicactive fuel in the pool; it was that ths avaber at the
otiiar end wonldn®t be az high 28 50 or 75, but would bs 20 oz

aven lowar. 1Is ths basis for that exparigcmmoe that vou nave

- e A i i . S G e et
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3088
izerned of involwiny other reracks? Is chat the priancipal
basis fer that?

CHEAIRMAN MILLER: Do yeou understand the gueation?

WITNESS SPITALIY: Ves, sir,

CEAIRMAN H#ILLER: All right, You may anawar,

WITHEBSS SPITALNY: Yes.

BY MR, ROISMAN:

Q Now, tall me: Is yvour experisnce broader than the
experience that Dr, Nehemias tastified %Yo thiz mormiag he had;
naraly, three scecific plants wbere e had gxanined tha
eatimates and ths actual dosages expariaaced?

A tivy experiance is in discussing zeracking a3 aa
altarnative, is similar to part of the experienc2 that he said
ke ‘had in discussicns with other members of the Staff <o
detaerming what exparience has been seeun.

My experience is numerous discussicns with other
members of the Staff who have done tho avaluaticns aznd who
followed tha rerack applications, just &0 get the cxuerience
from what the finz2l numbers have Dheen.

I do have mcre than ceven numbaers.

Q Ckay. Ecw many numbers have you gow?

A About 15 or 20,

Q Bow many reracks hava there besn thet hava 2a2n
completed, where scaecnd in the 3¢taff huas ovailable ®ha

aumbers as ¢to what the actual exposures weys that wara

et  ————_— o —r
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experiancsd iz those rerasks?

A There Lavo bheen 42 reracks,
Q Complataed?
A I'm nct sure of the varises stages. I think it’'s

42 spprevals. I don’t know if shev?we all basn somplated.
And I wonlé say that I had SU pexcant of zhose

pymbers to takae a lock at.

Q Ail right. Mow, how did you got thosa pumbers? In

what form did you see ths numbors?

A I basically went %o cns of the revicwers, cas cf
ho 2;enbars of tha Staff, sat down ia hiz office, aad he
sulled out his f£ilaes in which ke has the application and all
correszondlnce. |

T Son’t know i£ it's 3ll correspondencs, but he
has a whole f£ile cn all of the revacks zihat have gone ou,

Basically; i asked him for what experiance as
shown vs. &Hs went through his €ilae and said, well, =2t such
and such a2 faellity we've had 15; at anokiner w;’va aad 18;
&t ancther wa’ve had 6. And he was pnlling up decuzents in
hiz €ile from all of thase, and T was jokiting them Jowa, as

to what the experiance has shown for rsrackiag.

Q All right. The aumbers he was giving vcoca wars the

numbers that ware actually cbtained as the resnli of doing
the rasrackirg in pocls that alrazady had spent fr2l in thenm,

is that corvrect?

S ———
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A That'a cerract.

Q Do you have tha® 1ist? You said you nade a list.
A I may. I maye.

(¥ Okay, weuld that ba scunething -~ we're goiag to

secass in about 35 minutes -- thac you migh% lcok for tonight?

Is i% possible yecu have it here, or is it something you have
% in Washingtcn?
| MR, EETCHEN: ¥r., Chairmrman, I'm going ¢o nave to
object, If it’s leading tc the position of produeing more
paper, I'm going ¢o cbject to that. Why can’t the witness jusi
be uskad.queations on what he knows or decesn'% Xncw., without
having auddenly to get ianto a discovery situation?

CHAIRMAN MILLER: +#ell, if ths witness is basing

part of his tastimeony that he has broadcer aexpsrisage than the
?,~xi;g9sght§;g morning. and tha roason was, as he said, that

a22'd talksd about it, he'd sesn files of cthers nnd made .

i lists from the files. it's obviocusly got to be nart of tha

.
— ey et — -

record. You can’t cut off cross~examinaticn by saving don't

e
= e

loek any further.

|
|
% |
| Let ma ask youw, Hr. Spitalny: Could ynu sither !
racoustruct or giye us tha iist zo that it would he available-;
in the moraing for farther interrogation, or find it, if such ;

‘ a list exists? Overaight? E
.UITHESS SPITALNY: Tha list that I actnally compilad

was dona on two sevarate oceesions, They are two iadorendent



£

wm

£ 1

-3 L8]] (8]

PE——

N
-

R

e
D

PP -~

. ———— -

- —

3101
l1ists, which may or may nc% hava crcsscd.

T could reconzirucs thaz List, sut I dea’t kacw
iZ I could do it by meormiang, To raccnsiruct that list I
wonuld call the same person %hat I talked with. 2and say. ‘PLeasé
give me ithe same numbers vou alrcady gave ne.”

™o have to produce the exact deocumants that I
was scribbling on == and it bhasically was scribbliag ~= I
den’t know if I could do that.

MR. ROISM)MN: I don’t have any guarrsl with that.
€ you®ll testify, so we know what the scurce was, and can
see it -=- ard let me just say, with regard to r. Reichen's
point, I assumed -~ and maybe unfaizly, to Ur. Spitainy =-
that he could not give us the 20 nuxbers wilth regard to the
20 or sc plants,

But =-

CAAIRMAN MILILER: A1l right. Let’s not take any
more time. o the vary best that vou can, Mr, Spitalny.

I mean attampt %0 reccastruct it frzcm memory, z=2nd a2k calls
if you have.-to, and give us theé beat that you can komcrzow
sc that we can see what %he cnes are that yveu lcsked at.
It’s an important matter. 'We want to be fair to yom. BEut
give us the best informaticn ycu c:an.

Very wall, Procesd.

Y 4R, ROISMAN:

Q Now, Mr., Spitalany, did you at the gams tims azk
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i ! waat the sstiszates had bsan, of what tha exposures weuld be
|| bafors tha wovk had actualiy been done, sc vou'’d Lhava 2 bLaeis
1
|

{&¥)

to compare bakvean eagtimate and actual exparience?

e — i A — < A . A ———"

4 A T did on a randem fow.
]
5 Q How many? !
i
8 A I think maybe siz. <°m not surs. I was able o :

~

draw a conclusion, though, from ths sane psvsou That was

i
8 || giving me the nunbers, that I beliave in alli cases = and I i
9 peliave it was all cases =-- actual exposure was less thau that |
|

0 of tre sstimata.

Q Do you remenmber what the diffcronces ware? Dr.

Henemias 3aid in his thiee the diffsrences had Lsan a facter

R ————————— Rl

of 2 or 3 lougr. What about in your six?

4 A They varied. The most extrume that I racall was
5 || Ginna, which had estimated in excess of 100 -~ I belisva 103
o pan rem. The final aexposure was 1S. Thet, as I racall it, is
.
17 | the extreme, There were others that estimaiad 4C0. 43, and
‘8 the numbers came in at 50, |
19 Q Okay.
20 Now, iz statistics or statiatical aanalysis an area
1 in which vou've had any training or exparianca?
22 A I have hed aumarous ccurses, both graduate and
23 undararaduate levels, But I do not apply statistics aura,
‘ 24 Q Wall, thak's what I was going to ask veu. das
25 the Staff attempnted o nake a statlatical analysis of ths
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7alidity of the daca that youlve got, tha rosulis that you've
obtained, so that we could have some =-- in the context of
statistics -~ soma 3tatistically reliabls statewent as te the
likalihocd that the McCuire rerack would or would not look
1ika the rerxacks that have hapnened pravinusly, that we'ra
trving to figura out how much exposure you mighc get if
McGuirn wers reracked after there was spen: fual in the pool?

A Wa have not calculated a stzndard daviation o

|

variance of what the range of numbers have baen, nof 4o wa see ?

a need to, as far as I'm concerned.

Q Well, would it maka a diffarence to vou if the
McGuire rarack vers 50 marn rem varsus 15 maa rem in calculatiag
whether that was 2 substantial or not a zubsian:ial diffazrence
betwean rexacking with spent fuel in the poal o~ without it?

A If McGuirs was to coze in at 50, my Zirst
assurption is that something has 0 go drastically wrong,

The experiaence that we®ve gotten so ‘axr from the
Oconee rerack shows Cconea prcobably will net hic 52, And
Oconee i3 an oldar pool which nas hed a lot of <uel in it.

So I'm saying if it comes in at 59, I%d ke
extrenely surprisad.

Q Bnt, ¥Mr. Spitalay, isa’t it true that the way in
vaick you can tast the validity of your analcgy to the
Cconse situation cr %o the Giana situation, or 2o any cther

situation, is either ¢oc prove that it's atatisticslly liks;y or
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hat it is substantively so coxparabla that you sould anpect
it %o be equal to oz less? And izm't it true that you've nct
decre either of those with regard o your ascumpltlicn hal
McGuire wouldn’t Lit 507

A I have not done either of thosa. And the rsason

is that the auxposure o7 20 man Tem L0 me deoas not warrant

%hat conslderation.

Q But what about the exposure of 50 man ram?
A if we're assuming that McGuire had rarochked and

they had uszed 530 = ~ in other words, that was history now =
and we had rarngges from 2 man rea %0 S0 man ram, I 3eill
weuld probably zot sge any need Zor a statisticzl anmaiysis.

Our feeling i3 while we have 2 rangs frem 2 to 50,
tha difference on how you g3 about gvaluating tos aeut cne is
comparing the paramaters of the next »ool to zhese of the
onas that range from 2 to 50; that being was it a clean nool,
was it a dirty pool, what's the size of the poocl, is it a
PWR, BWR? What arz all the parameters involved?

-

What I'm sayino is if McGuire comes in

t

W
n
o

-

there has got to be some reason to ke tha: hish. If vou’re
considering the next utility that comes in with an appilicaticn
vou could ask yourself: 1Is it possibla that this usiliyy
&Ly see the same thing that McGuira saw?

What I'am saying is you can evaicate these zaings

o get 2 feeling of whare on this spectzrum which =nev ranges

A
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frem 2 to 20, where the next licancing actior falla oa that
Jpectrmi,

Q Halt a seccnd., How Co vea know the ¥elulre will
fall within 2 to 20 until vou've sat down and either made a
statistical analysis to orovs %2t your 2 to 20 range givas
7ou a raliable rauge, cr actually ccmpared the peramatscs of
vaat might exist at the Mcluire facili’y with the parazsters
<of what did exist at all those other facilities?

A Statistically, i7 T was to ianput my samnple, and

I had’a sgaupla of 40 reracks, of which the maximum of that

waz 70, I would probably coma ont with a 992.9 percent confidenct

lavel of not golag above or act seeing the 20,

Q Now you*re giving me 2 n v probebility. a
probability that if you did 2 probability azalvsis, that
probability of 39.3 percent.

I want io know =hat you did %«hat’s stztisticall:
compatent? You told me you’vs oot experience ln statistics.

Bave you done a statistically ccoupetart analysis
of the reliability of using 20 plants cut of 40 %o make a
praedicticn as to what will happen at lcGuirs?

A I have sald numercus times that I have uo% done
a atatistical analysls, nor dfid I see a necad *o,

The mathcd that I would go abou: avaluating 1%
looking at the narameters, shat caused it tc La 4,

Q All zight. 32ut wait a szecond. My den®t von look
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at tha parameters in advance to find ouz whethe:r it’s likely
to ba 50? !

A I don't asge, outside of vour a2sking ue to do it,

any ased to do i,

Q Well, then, how do you kucw untlil you 1 at the
parameters whether or not McGuire is likely to fall batween thi
2 and 20 range if it were to be rerackad with spent fual.in ;
its pool? Do vou know how many of the plants of the 29 that |

you have numbers on have spent fuel pools witikk configuracicns

1i:e McGuire'n?

A I have not looked to see how many pools ara verv
similar to McGuire’s. A spent fuel pool 1a most cases is a
spant fuel pcol. i

Q 3But didn’4 Dr. Nehemias say +his worning that tha |
configuration of tha walls i3 one of the factors that affects
it, and that those ware difforant?

A Tiera ars diZfarent peretrations, paecsibly, ia
the pools. The penetrations may be the 3ame type of
penatraticn, but the guality of the weld, sven thc +h it
passes QA, may be a little different, such that crud .ay be
able to get into a spet on a weld, evan though =here ars no
holes or cracks, or anything.

Bgcausa of those things, I bsliave, lg what Dr,
Nehemiaxr was going to. The cenfiguration of a wall, whether

or mot it is = how well you’re able ®o zlsan ic. Zor exzample.

-
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But basically a spant fue=l pool iz a “wcle in the

ground that nas a stainleges cheal liner, and you pat sone

te

assemblizs in it.

think we started wlith, and I think you testifiesd that you

o

{
|
" ” Q My question to you g4ill coinas back -~ I mear I
i
|

(4¥)

have not aralyzsd the paramecters of ths McoCuire comparazd to
Y z

the othaer 20, and vou've not doze a siatisticzl analysis to
- se9 how reliable the number of 2 to 20 is.

o\ Now my» gquestion to vou is: what forms -the basis
¢ for your cenfidence that McGuirz, if it were re..cued with

1 spent fuel in the pool alirsady, —wouldn’t excead the nunmber

2 207?

3| A The basis for ny confidence is that of experience,
4 ! and talkiag tc individuals who ara familiar with thae

3 ? particular acticn, And I kalieve waat that is ancuch,

3 g I guess I'm really Ziakoeryasted her:. I don’'t

7 % know what a statistical amalysis wlill show you.

®

Q I guess it would shuow you whether or nci vour

i9 instiucts are rignt,

20 CI’ TRMAN MILLER: I think we’ve »drobably axpiored
21 this as far ays we cuite I think it’s apparsni that his
iz azperience is based oa the informaticn of »thers, and I

think we’re going to have ¢ gat thas informatiovn ag least

.- ——

. - - —— AN

ia summary form, and he®ll attempt thad overnighi and

secengtzuct it, Is that correct:?



-5

LA |

. ——

o

. —————— S ———— ——

B —

3108
WITHNDES CPITALNY: Tes, sir,
CHAIRMAY MILLER: I thiak that’s as for as we can
go.
BY MR, ROISMAN:
Q Now, Mr. Spitalny, what was numiber two? That's

for you, Dr. Luebka.

{Laughtar,)
A {Pause.)
Q with reference o the note that you aads.
A Yes, I know. I'm just ¢trying to get the

discussion reconstructed.
Q All right, Tha digcussion ~= ihe questicn that was
on the table, of which thers were two lines, was:

I had presentad thg_hypothetical that if vou put
spent fuel into the HeGuire peol befora vou reracked i: wizh
the polson racks you couid see as much as 50 man ram
oxposurce; and than il you pui it ia there befcra you 2ad any
spent fuel the number would be zsro. And why wasn’t thar a
significant difference? You had iandicatad tha®t you thought
it wasn't, Roason one, as I understand it, 15 Lecause zhe
axperiences with which you were femiliar indicate to you
that 20 reflects the top number, and now vou wer= goiny o
give ma the sscond reason,

A I said 20 looka like the top number weive zaan,

put for MeGuire it would be much lower, And thz zewcond reascn
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i | is ALARA conslideraticns are not sirictly focused ca
. Z exposura, Thara ara accnomic consideraticns that also
e ii anter the victure, ou2 of which is the fact tha: HeSuirz is
‘ ; prasently ~-- McGuire Unit 1 is preaently racksd at this
g : tine,
g 1 Wwhat the real picturs, then, is: T3 what is ths
] : cost of pulling those racks out zrnd doing something with
¢ i them, plus the ¢ 3% of purchasing a new rack, and for that
¢ l given cost tha axposure might be possibly zero <n e ona
1 I hand, or 2 or 3 on the other,
‘1 f So I'm saying it could be possible atc a later
i2 ; date with McGuire to make the decisicn to put ia poiscon
t
‘ 'z '! racks, and the cost at that time might be Detter spent
) putting in pecison racks in 1984 or ‘85, because ol the
- i savi\.ngs that they’re able to gat at this time. whish would
1€ Le the savings of not having to go %o an altarnative of
> building a new pool or somesthiag.
WRB flz }
i€ ‘
20 |
o
|
22 |
® -
o
|

[ r—
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2 Tow 40 we get to the Luildiny of th: new pcol?

¥here docas that come into ihe digcussion? Did I bring that

up?
A I just amenzioned that co vou.
Q But I wasn't prasanting that as ons of ny ==
A I'm saving another altarnative was spending the

money. Fer instance, I'm saying 4l we couldn’': pot in poison
racks or if they didn't, or 1f they were able to take an
opticn now which i3 transshipment and zhey wers abla to use
tranashipment ia lisa of another alternative such as building
ancthar pcol, they would save monay today; tha cost Of putting
in thes McGuire racks in 1954 with the axpocsurs that pay be
raceived may not counter what they can zave praserily.

Q Is that an analysis which you've doana nricr to
the last five minutas that you jusc tastified Lo?

A I've thought about it, tha: sare sejusnce of
avents; through intesrocatoriass and discovery [ balisve we
ware agked questions y NROC, when would o9 tha latast date
that we could do a certaln option, whan could Juka Ao chous
options. Duke may have been diracting theae quesiion. The
Staff was asked sinilar quescions.

d And at that time in rasponding =0 tha zuestions
I realized what path we were taking and thoughc ascat it at
that tims.

Q How much was your earlior thinking abcecut iz
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WRB/23b2 ! ! 4influsnced by tha aszsuspiion that Ocoase and the MoGuire
2 1 faeilicy would begin to disechauye ies cwn spant £wal into ltcs

ow.. pool at 2 date carliar than it zow appears it will 497

i

4 ﬂ A wall, from the baginning we'ws just heen ucing the
]
!

i

dazeg that Duke keers fceding us and as thcy change, we

Wi

change our thinking. But it hecn't made asy 4ilfercace in

7 | anything wa've done. It has alleviated the csituatiom if any-

e ’. Mo

|
e | Q Let's se2. I'm a little unclear as to what you
s | mean by "allaviated.”

Isn't it true that if you assumed that HelSuire was

e
e ——

2 | going to begin to contaminate its cwn spent Zvel pool Irem its

()

own reactors at an earlier datz then there would b2 -= and

3

that was a sviBciently early datz that poison r:iracking becsue
% from a time standpoint not reagonably available, woiuldn't thet

; || make you reject poicon reracking at !MeCuira pviosr 2o allowing

any spant fuel %o ¢o in the pool 23 a yelative luposaibility?

o ——— ————— < 3 <o o i

- p——— A

3 A I really lost track of the quastion.
5 Q If the !cGuira peol, under the carlier asgumptions
20 i of when McGuira was going %0 go coperational, wara vontaminatad
" ; with an earlier diacharga from its owa reactors se sarly that
22 % you couldn't reasonably sxpect ©o ba able to rerack wiil
o2 h poison racko in the time availabla, wouldn’t that then have
‘ 34 !‘; influenced an carliar judgment on your past as o whon -- as

25 i to whether peoison reraciing at HeGuire was f2asible in aa

g

!

L
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unoontaninated pCoOl?
A well, yes. The datas by which you mast decide to

| put in poison racks prior to having 2 contaminated pool are

directly propertinnal ©O she date of operation, sSC as we mova

ona date down you're moving the other data down.

Q S5 just in tarms of MeGuira's own ccatamination of

i3 own pool, the more you postpone the operational date of
¥oluire Units 1 and 2, the more time you have to put poison

r.cke iato hcGuire into an uncontaminated pool, it w2 assume

e — . —

thore's no tramnsshipment to McCuira from Cconee. I3 that

tree?

A That's tIue.

Q Now you indicatad that thase other facters might
eater into vour consideration of whathsr vou would require

+nat the spenc fusl cools at MeGaire b2 reracked before any-

! thing be transshipped to them, 1ike economic considarations.

é
i In thi¢ analysis that you did in Staff Exhibit 22
rou did assume that dcGuirse would be reracked for poison
'. rerazcks, didn't you? - .
A Yas, I did.-
2 All right.

¥ow is it your testimony that zhe raasonable
sext step that McGuira would pursue to bandie ii3 oun coent

fugl storage prcbliem iz o rarack i%s posl wiih the poison

cvacke?
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2 That 12 a ressonablae 3cap. I don't know that 4¢ is
Sudn = - o on gnn . Sy = ta e » 2o e ¥ o~ v d e d . e
=ho reasorabla step. I haven't svalunaisd Duke'c sduiiion X

they car cema v3 with 30=3 position, soma2 argrient ag <o ¥
they wmightc aot consicer it reasonabla.
My opinion i chat Iz'3 2 ressonabls step.

Q Zave vou i iy dore an analyais of vhat iz, froom

o

ke

the perspective ~¥ economics, 2rposures to werkars, orposurss
to the publiz, the need to koep th2 plants on line and ratain
a full ecore raserve, have you r=2alily dons an analysis <f what
is cthe basst course of actiorn “c fellow with regard to the
ileCuirz pecols for the pursoces of studyiag the alternatives
that we've just bean diseussing?

A T havs a fealing for vwhae the costs ers to exploy
«ha alternazives oFf poiscn wracks. I agraa thai poison TRoRS

ara a goed idea. I don't imow that I would Be willim

']

o

say that Duke should consiler pnttiag in poizen rnziks in
al: of their pools acw bacauss I Lalisve thay wouid 2 Zowe-
slosing -~ the sare thing again shout forc~losicg alierna-
ti?esﬂ

I thaf'za got at a point whara they hava Lo 4¢
tnqﬁmthen I would say wait wmatil they'ze at that soint.

With recrec: o l!lcGuiras 1 which sracznily has
raclkis in it.'I thiax that needs 3 1ittls xove csvaluation

witich may have hean &ome bu% it has 20t Lo2n done by rveels

as €0 azmactly what tho eoetd will ke of postreniag putting
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peisen racks in afier the receipt of Ccounze fual varsus {he
cest of sutiéing it in teday. That’s an cpticn that I leave
t¢ thesa,

I don't think it's an sxtremcly -- an sxpsasive
opticn that would reguire us to say do it, 2As far as options |
go, poison racks arsz relativaly sconocmical, I =m2an Iin con-
trast to the other aliernative of buildiag a new pcol, tae
thizrd altermative being transshipment.

Q Are you through with your answer?

A I think so.

Q Could you now answer ny questlicen? I azkad you if
you dhad deone an analysis,

A 1 thought I had answerad «hat.

2 No, you éidn’t. You iust gave me a2 io% of con-
clusicns., I a2sked you, have vou dene an analysis?

A My response: I belicve-- I cheught I caid that T
have not doma an avaluvatlon of what ths cos% wzs Zor ilcGuirs
1 for Duke %o install npoison racks now versus ia cost
considerationz that they may have later on. And I also
stated that I was aware of what tha cost is to enxolcy poison
racks now, and to amploy them in !eGuire 2 and Cazawbe and
Charckea and 20 on down the line.

Q Well, what are all the otaner factors? I also
acked you about axposura censideraticns, tha rzteation of

full cors rasarve, all tha factors that ge inzo dasciding
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wiacher one alternative course of action iz predferable zo
anvther, and I asked wouw, have you done a analysis-- Tell |
me waat you haven't done since ycu've alrcoady given me a lot
of testimeay av~ut what you *hink ycu have aone.

A I think I only know what 1I've done.

CEAZRIMAN MILLER: I think the quastion was to tell
whather or not there's bsen an analysis in dspth, considering
at leaat four or five cf the factors that were describad.

I don't think that ycur answer, while it nmay have been helpful
on other aspecis, I don't think i1+t has really addressed that
questicn which iz simply whether or not you have nade that
analysis.

We’'re going to recess very shortiy. IZ you have
dene it, Zine. If you haven't dome i:, say sc. I¢ woa's
shake the earth, but I would like to have a direct respense.

WITNESS SPITALNY: I have done =zinmilar analvzes
1ike I had on 2 piece of paper which is ficures that wera
scratched down, and where I wrota down what the costs of
alteinatives wers and whexe I dug up the variables for pursuing
aliernatives.

I have not done an in-depth analysis of installins
peciscon racks in McGuire 1 now.

CAAIRVAN MILILZER: All zighat. I think *his i3 a
cenvanisnt poiat.,

MR, ROISHAN: II I could be indulged for ten minutes
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WRB/23b7 |  it's not much but a coupla of points iL 3cems o ne that tie
‘ ; ints thils Doint.

CHAYRMPN MILLZER: All right., If we’'rs going o
accomplich somevhing and reach a2 loglcal peoint «o tarminate

for the evening.

w

et e it A e

MR, ROISMAN: That's my hope, that that will be

o

3 CHAYRMAN MILLER: All ricght. Let's 2nttie down

93' and let's have the questions cut short and dirsect and lat's

!

l have the respcnse in the same mcasure.
i

i BY MR. ROISMAN:

Q Lf you had in front of you an application ¢f Duke

|58

{3’ f PiOpwsing to rerack MeCuire Unic 1 with poizen rackz and you

W

were aramining the opticn of whether you should recguire the

N

reracking to be done befors the pocl had spent fuel in it

L8 ]

or artsr, would the natuvra of your amalysis be diffarsnt than

o

7;- what ycu hava done in this case, evaluatizg the alternmatives
_ai that wa’ve bsen discuasing today, namely. the same allierma-
‘gis ‘tive with respec. to transshipment from Ocone=?
20% A (Witness Spitalny) The evaluation nicht be siightl;
2,% different but the 5Taff normally would not ba posed witch
\:2 ; thet typa of evaluation.
. s ' Normally, if I can explain, the Apolicant makes

the dacisicn as to whern thay're going to do scmething and

the Starff will raview it and deermine that i€ is iadrad

e
-




WRB/eh3 wcceptuble ¢r 1% is not acceptabla. That ends up seing part

#

of the re iew prccess where we uncover the d3xalls and vhether |

-

i
ll
2| oz not there 2re probleams that may result ia saploying the
i
i

4y alternatives, b»ut usuzlly it's the utility <hat nakes that

3 %; decision prior to coming in with 2a application.

3 ; Q But wouldn't reracking-- i *cGuira ware capabl

7 } of being reracked eithar pefora it got contaminated or alter
3 E it got contaminated and they proposed to either rerack it

4 !. bifar-. would you mean to tell me you would not cvaluate the
0 : alternative ways of reracking the peol differently thon yeu'we |
i i avaluated then for purposges of -- to tha extent %o which thay
2 ! have committed The discussion her2 in the Cconae agplication?

. 3 ; A Yes, I said the odbligation wonlid ba Ziffasrent.

4 i c I'm sezyy, I thouzht you gsaid 1t may bhe diffsrant.
3 ' I'm 3oxzy.

3 ! A The evaluation, if we knew thera migh* ke Ifuel In
7 : it, we would have to svaluate their methed of installing

¥ f the racks with fuvel ia it., It would have to Le an installa-~
9 f ticn done under water.

20 ! If the pocl wasz clear and ampéy I would ilmagina
21 f they weuld drain the pool and change tha zacks, whlich is a
2 ;' nompletely diffarent technique.

|
o3 | Q do, but in terms of evaluating wa' 1 one of these
. 4 |l courses you want to aprrove, would you do a more in-dapith
5 § analysis than what you've dore zo far in decidiug vhich one
i
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»f those coursas of action you should approva?

A T think if I werse facad with that dacision ia front‘
of ma I would have to ask tha Azplicant wors questions as o
why %hey hava chosen or why thay hava not ruled out putting
is the racks prior to installing fuel., It seemsg to me it
would be an cbvicus reccnmaendation if they had tha altarnative
of delaying shipment for six xeoaths and they kasw that they
could rarack and they haé wanted to rerack that they should
do it prioxr tc shipment.

If they werxa not makiag that decision I would

cartainly 9o back to tham and ask.uhy thev had not aads
that dscisicrn.

MR. ROISMON: I'lil stop for ncw and start thers

CHAIRMAN MILLER: %We will recess until 3:30 in
+>a moraing. Lzt ma ramind you mw that we'rs going o Bka
mseting in a diffarent =rccm, tha Bo.xd at 2:30, Comnsel at

8:00.

{Whereupon, at 4:55 p.3., the hearizy ia %<ha
above-entitlzé matter was rececszd o Z2convons at

8:30 a.m. tha following day.)



